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BERLIN BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
"Vllhere Sadents Discover Their Potential"

Kristen Martello, Ed.D
Supefintendent

Cande Kistof
8usiness Administator

Januwy 37,2019

Honorable President and
Members of the Board of Education
Berlin Borough School District
215 S. Franklin Ave
Berlin, New Jersey 08009

The comprehensive annual financial report of the Berlin Borough $chool Diskict for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2018 is hereby submitted. This CAFR includes the Dishiet's Basic Financial
Statement prepared in accordance with Governrnental Acc'ounting Standards Board Statement 34.
Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data and completeness and faimess of the presentation,
including all disclosures, rests with the management of the Board of Education. To the best of
our knowledge and belie{, the data presented in this report is accurate in all material respects and
is reported in a manner deigned to present fairly the financial position and results of operations
of the varjous funds and account groups of the District. All disclosures necessary to enable the
reader to gain an understanding of the Distict's financial activities have been included.

The comprehensive annual financial report is presented in four sections: introductory financial,
statistical and single audit The introductory section includes this transmittal letter, the District's
organizational cha* and a list of principal officials. The financial section includes the ganeral
purpose financial stat€meflts and schedules, as well as the auditor's report thereon. The statistical
section includes selected financial and dernographic informatioq generally presented on a multi-
year basis. The Dishict is required to undergo an annual single audit in conformity with the
provisions of the Title 2 U.S. Code of federal regulations, cost principals, and audit requirements
for federal awards {uniform guidance}: and the State of New Jersey Circular OMBI5-08.
Information related to this single audit, including ttre auditor's report on the internal conhol
strucftre and compliance with applicable laws and regulations and findings and
recommendations, are included in the single audit section of this report.

1) REPORTTNG ENTITY AND rTS SERVTCES

Berlin Borough School Dishict is an independent reporting entity within the criteria adopted by
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) as established by the National boun*il
on Governmental Accounting (NCGA) Statement # 3, which defines govemmental repo*ing
entities. All funds and account groups of the Diskict are included in this report. The-Berlin
Borough Board of Education and all its school buildings constitute the District's re,porting entity.
The school district consists of one school the Berlin Community School. The District provides a
full range of educational services appropriate to grade level PSDIK througlr 8. Thise include
regular as well as special education for handicapped youngsters.

215 south Franklin Avenue Berlin, NJ 0E009 * Phone (856) 767-0129 * Fax {856) 767-246s
www.bcsbedin.org
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The Disfrict completed the 2017-2018 school year with an enrollment of 823 students as of June
30, 2018. The following details the changes in the student enrollment of the Dishict cver the last
ten years.

Fiscal Year
2017-2A18
24rc-20tX
2015-2016
2A1+2915
2Qt3-20t4
2At2-2An
20tb2at2
2010-201 I
zAW-zorc
2008-2009

AVERACE DAILY ENROLLMENT
Student Enrollment Percent Change

823 -0.60
828 -2.93
853 -1.04
862 -1.01
87r - 2.3
89t +2.89
866 +1.29
855 +2.33
835 +2.45
815 -1"92

2) ECONOMTC CONDTTION AND OUTLOOK

2012 - Berlin Borough had 7,606 inhabitants in a 3.6 square mile ssmi.rural, part farming and
residential community. It had experienced a period of greatly increased housing development
which is reflected tn al9alo (1,457, population increase from tile 2000 census. An additioffil 471
unit aparhnent cornplex has been apprcved with cmstruction to start in the coming school year. It
is expected that if this project eomes to &uition it wilt encourage an increase in business activity
and shrdent enrollment.

3) MA"'OR INITTATTVES

Curriculum
New MS Math and Spanish Cuniculumc Alignd to NJ Student trarning Standards
Purchase of additional ELA rnaterials grades K to 8
STE{.M fsrall students K-5
Development of an in-house MD progmm
Professional development for staffin all new ctrriculums

Professional Development Initiatives
o Job-embedded PLCs to ensure continuous PD and increased student achievement
o Daily moming teacher collaboration time
o Tcacher driven Flex Option training throughout the school year
o Pes observations
o Mentoring

215 South Franklin Avenue Bcrlin, NJ 08009 + Phone (S56) ?6?-0129 + Fax (S56>767-2465
www.bcsberlin.org
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I Embedding technology in the classroom
o Increased 1:l iPad initiative to include grade 5
o Sets of l0 iPads in all classrooms K-4
o All classrooms equipped with Apple TV and Smmt Boards
o Developmeirtof STEAM lab
o 3 State cfthe art computer labs
o Pledged to be Future Ready
o Development of District Appl\ilebsite Redesign and integrations of programs

Character Education
o Continuation of all initiatives
o Annual Thetne selected by paren8, staffand students
o Project Based Learning
o Common lxaguage of 6 Pillars in everything
o Implementation of Restsretive Practices

a

TECTTNOLOCY - Each year the dishict continues its' five year computer upgrade and
replacement prCIgram and is eommitted to integrating technology thrcughout the curiculum as
our stndents learn the skills needed to be succ€ssfirl as twenty-first century learners. The district
has a l:I iPad initiative in the 5fr through 8th grades. There are *rree nrtry quipped cornputer
labs to support technology inghuction and every classrnom is equipped with state of thl art
SMART board technolory and Apple TV.

CONSTRUCTION - A renovated media center with two clsssrooms was cornpleted in September
2014 which now holds the STEAM Lab opend n 2817. Part three of a multi-year partial roof
replacement is waiting local ftnding. The Community School's $7,592,995,41,915 square foot
building addition that included t2 instructional classrooms, 2 special education classmoms, I afi
room, I vocal music classroom, new gymnasium, expanded cafeteria, cenhal office space and
oxpanded parking facilities is now twelve years old and is almost outgrown due to continued
building in the community. The distriet will be closely monitoring the approval pnlc€ss for the
471 unit aparfrnent complex which comes with the anticipatd enrollment increase.

4' INTERNALACCOUNTTNGCONTROLS

Management of the Dishict is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal conhol
structure designed to msure that the ass€ts of the Diskist are protected from loss, theft, or rnisuse,
and to ensure that adequate accounting data are compiled to allow for the preparaticn of financial
staternents in conformity wi& generally accqfed accounting principles (CAAP). The intemal
control stucturc is designed to provide reasonable, by not absolute, assuruce that these
objectives are met, The concept ofreasonable assurances recognizes that (1) the cost ofa conhol
should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived; and (2) the valuation of costs and benefits
requires estimates and judgmcfrts by management.

215 south Franklin Avcnue Berlin, NI 08009 * Phone (856) ?67etz9 * Fax (856) 767-246s
wwwbcsberlin.org
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As a recipient of federal and state financial assistanee, the District also is responsible for ensuring
that an adequate internal control stnrcture is in place to erxure compliance with applicable laws
and regulations rdated to those progrsms. This internal control structure is also subject to
periodic evaluation by the District Management.
As a result of the District's single audit describd earlier, tests are made to determine the
adequacy of the internal control structure, including that portion related to fferal and state
financial assistance progftInnq as well as to deterrnine that the District hes complied with
applicable laws and regulations.

5) BUDGETARYCONTROLS

In addition to internal accounting controlg thc Dishict maintains budgetary conbls. The
objective of these budgetary con8ols is to ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in
the annual appropriate budget approved by the voters of the mu*iipatity. Annual appropriate
budget are adopted for the general fund and the special rwenue ftnd. Prcjeet length budgets are
apploved for the cepital improvements accounted for in the capital projects fund. The final
budget arnount as amended for the fiscal year is reflected in the financiaf sclion.

An encumbrance accounting systern is used to record outstanding purchase commifinents on a
line item basis. Open encumbrances at year end are either sanceled or are included ns re-
appropriation of fund balance in the subsquent year. Thoss arnounts to be roappropriated are
reported as reservation offirnds balance at June 30, 2019.

6) ACCOUNTING SYSTEM AND REPORTS

The Dishict's accounting records reflect generally accepted accounting principles, as promulgated
by the Govemmental Accounting Standards Bsard (GASB). The iccounting sptern ol the
District is organized on the basis of funds and account groups. These firnds and aCcount groups
are explaiaed in "Notes to the Financial Statemsrts", Note # l.

7, CASH MANAGEMENT

The investnaent policy of the Dishict is guided in lmge part by state siatute as detailed in "Notes
to the Financial Statements", Note 2. T?re Distri* has adopted a nash managem€nt plan, which
rglires it to deposit public firnds in public depositories protected from loss under the provisions
of the Governmeuttal Unit Deposit Protection Act ("GUDPA"). GUDPA was enacted in l9T0 to
protect Governmentai Units from a loss of flrnds on deposit with a failed banking institution in
New Jersey. The law requires govemmental units to dryosit public funds only in public
dqositories located in New Jmsog where the funds are securod in accordarce with thi Act.-

2I5 south Franklin Avenue Berlin, NJ 08009 * Phone (856) 767-an9 + Fax (856) 767-246s
www'hcsberlin.org



8) RISK MANAcEMENT

The Board carries variaus forms of insurance, including but not limited to general liability,
automobile liability and comprehensivelcollision, hazard and theft insurance on propetty aod
contents, and fidelity bonds.

9) OTHER TNFOR.MATTON

tndependent Audit - $tate statutes require an annual audit by independent certified public
accountants or registered municipal accounts. The accounting firm of Inve$o & Stewart, LLC,
perfoms the annual statutory audit of the Bmlin Boroug! Board of Education. In addition to
meefng the reguirements set forth in state statues, the audit also was designed to meet the
requiranents of the Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations, cost priniiples, and audit
requireme,rts fo'r Heral awards (uniform guidance): and State of New l*"y Circuiar OMB15-08' The auditor's report on the general purpose financial statements and combimng and
individual firnd statements s$d schedules is in the financial section of this report. Ihe auditor,s
report related specifically to the single audit is included in the single audit section of this report.

10-) ACKI.IOWLEDGMEI{TS

lVe would like to Exprq$ our appreciation to the members of the Berlin Borough Board of
Education for their in providing fiscal accountability to the citizens and taxfayers of the
school dishict and &ereby contributing their full support to the development and maintenance of
our financial operation. The preparation of this report could not have been accomplished without
the efficient and dedicated se$ices of our financiai and accounting staff

slbmitted,

Ed.D Cande Kristoff
Chief School Business Administrator

215 south Franklin Avenue Berlin, NJ 08009 * phone {856) 767-ang r Fax (g56) ?67-246s
wwwbcsberlin.org
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INVERSO & STEWART, LLC
Certifi ed Public Accountants

651 Route 73 North, Suitc 402
Marlton, New Jersey 08053
(8s6r983-2244
Fax (8s6) 9&l-6674
E-Mail: rinverso@iscpasnj.com

-Member of-
American Institute of CPAs
New Jersey Society of CPAs

INDEPENDENT AT]DITOR'S REPORT

The Honorable President and Members
of the Board of Education

Berlin Borough School District
County of Camden
Berlin, New Jersey

Report on the Finunclal Statements

I have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-tlpe activities, each
major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of tlre Berlin Borough School District in the County of
Camden, State of New Jersey, as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018, and the related notes to the financial
statements, which collectively comprise the School District's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Managenent's Responsibility for the Financial Stotemmts

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Audito r's Responsib ility

My responsibility is to express opinions on tlese furancial statements based on my audit. I conducted my audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to
financial audits contained,tn Gwernment Auditing Standards, issuedby the Comptroller General of the Llnited States; and
in compliance with audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Departnent of Education, State of
New Jersey. Those standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves perfonning procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal confrol relevant to the School District's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
order to desigrr audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the School District's internal control. fisseldingly, I express no such opinion. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of sipificant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my audit opinions.

11



Opinlons

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial
position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund
information of the Berlin Borough School District, in the County of Camden, State of New Jersey, as of June 30, 2018,
and the respective changes in financial position and where applicable, cash flows thereof for the fscal year then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters

Requir e d &tpp I em ent ary Infor m at i on

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's discussion and
analysis, budgetary comparison information, schedule of the School Disfiict's proportionate share of the net pension
liability, and schedule of the School District's contributions, schedule of the State's proportionate share of the net OPEB
liability associated with the School Disfrict and changes in the total OPEB liability and related ratios as listed in the table
of contents, be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such infonnatio& although not a part of the basic
frnancial statements, is required by tlte Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part
of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical
context. I have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary inforrnation in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquires of management about the
methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to my
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge I obtained during my audit ofthe basic financial statements.
I do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide me
with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Informaion

My audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the
Berlin Borough School District's basic financial statements. The inroductory section, combining statements and related
major fund supporting statements and schedules, and statistical sectiorl are presented for purposes of additional analysis,
as required by the Office of School Finance, Departrnent of Education, State of New Jersey and are not a required part of
the basic financial statements. The accompanying schedule of state financial assistance, as required by State of New
Jersey Circular 15-08-OMB, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid, is also
presented for purposes ofadditional analysis and is not a required part ofthe basic financial statements.

The accompanying combining statements and related major fund supporting statements and schedules and schedules of
expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance are the responsibility of management and were derived from
and relate direct$ to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic furancial statements. Such
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statem€nts and certain
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and
other recoids used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In my
opinion, the accompanying combining statements and related major frrnd supporting statements and schedules and

schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance are fairly stated, in all material respects, in
relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

The intoductory and statistical sections listed in the table ofcontents have not been subjected to the auditing procedures

applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, I do not express an opinion or provide any
assurance on them.
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Other Reporting Requlred by Governmmt Autlitlng Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Stwtdards,I have also issued my report dated January 31,2019 on my
consideration of the Berlin Borough School District's internal confiol over financial reporting and my tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, confiacts, gmnt agreements, and other matters. The purpose of
that report is to describe the scope of my testing of internal control over financfu11 reporting and compliance and the results
of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the intemal control over financial reporting ot sa sompliance. That
report is an integral part of an audit perfonned in accordance with Government Auditing Standmds in considering the
Berlin Bororrgh School District's intemal confiol over financial reporting and compliance.

INVERSO &STEWART,LLC
Certified Public Accountants

h/)4_
Marlton, NewJersey
larnary 3I,2019

Robert P. Inverso
Certifi ed Public Accountant
Public School Accountant No. CS001095

13
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INWRSO & STEWART, LLC

Certilied Public Accountants

651 Route 73 North, Suite 402
Marlton, New Jersey 08053
(8s6)9E3-2U4
Fax (856) 9&X674
DMail : rinverso@iscpasnj.corr

-Member of-
American Institute of CPAs
New Jersey Society of C?As

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONIN.OL OVER FINAIICIAL REPORTING
Ah[D ON COMPLIANCE AND OTIIERMATTERS BASED ON ANA{IDIT OF

FINANCHL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDAI{CE
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

II{DEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Honorable President and Members
ofthe Board of Education

Berlin Borough School Disfiict
County of Camden
Berliq New Jersey

I have audite4 in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, the
standards applicable to financial statement audits contained in the Gwernment Auditing Standmds, issued by the
Comptoller General of the United States; and the audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance,
Departnnent of Education, State of New Jersey, the financial statements of the govemmental activities, the business-t5pe
activities, each major fun4 and the aggregate remaining firnd information of the Berlin Borougb School Distict, in the
County of Camden, State of New Jersey, as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018, and the related notes to the
financial statements, which collectively comprise the School District's basic financial statements, and have issued my
report thereon dated January 31,2019.

Intemal Control Over Financial Rqoning

In planning and performing my audit of the financial statements, I considered the Berlin Borough School District's
internal contol over financial reporting (intemal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing my opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the School District's intemal control. 4"ss1dingly, I do not express an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Berlin Borough School District's intemal control.

A deJiciency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the nonnal course of performing their assigned firnctions, to preven! or detect and correct misstatements on
a timely basis. A material weabtess is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such ttrat there is a
reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected
and corrected on a timely basis. A significant de/iciency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with
govenrance.

My consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and was
not designed to identify all deficiencies in intemal control that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies.
Given these limitations, during my audit I did not. identify any deficiencies in internal contol that I consider to be
material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

L4



K-1
Compliance and Aher Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Berlin Borough School Disfiict's financial statements are
free from material misstatement, I perfonned tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts
and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial
statement 4mounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of my
audit and, accordingly, I do not express such an opinion. The results of my tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance
or other mat0ers that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Stondods and audit requirements as

prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Departrnent of Educatioq State of New Jersey.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of my testing of intemal control and compliance and the results
of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the School Disfiict's internal confiol or on
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Gwernment Audit@ Standmds and
audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Departnent of Educatio& State of New Jersey, and
federal and state awarding agencies md pass-through entities, in considering the School Disfrict's intemal contol and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any otherpurpose.

INVERSO &STEIYART,LLC
Fublic

P. Inverso
Certifi ed Public Accountant
Public School Accountant No. CS00 1095

Marlton, New Jeney
January 31,2019
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Required Supplementary lnformation - Part I

Management's Discussion and Analysis



Berlin Borough School District
Managementts Discussion and Analysis
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2018

As management of the Board of Education of the Berlin Borough School District in Berlin New Jersey, we
offer readers of the School District's financiat statements this narrative overview and analysis of the Sihool
Distict for the fiscal year ended June 3 0, 20 I 8 . We encourage readers to consider the information presented
in conjunction with additional information that we have firnished in our letter of tansmittal, whiih can be
found in the intoductory section ofthis report.

Financial Highlights

The liabilities of the School Distict exceeded its assets at the close of the most recent fiscal
year by $1,730,485 (net position).

Governmental activities have an unrestricted net position deficit of $3,106,556. The accounting
treatments in the govemmental funds for compensated absences payable, and the last two state
aid paynents, and the stat€ statute that prohibits school disticts from maintaining more than
2% of its adopted budget as unrestricted fund balance are primarily responsible for this deficit
balance.

The total net position of the School District decreased by 520,473 or a l.!9o/o decrease from the
prior fiscal year-end balance.

Fund balance of the School Distict's govemmental funds decreasedby $278,222 resulting in
an ending fund balance of $1,265;695. This decrease is largely due to the results of operations
in the Debt Service Fund.

Business-t1pe activities have an unresfiicted net position of $515,313, which may be used to
meet the School District's ongoing obligations of the food service, larcbkey and community
education and recreation operations.

The School District's long-term obligations decreased by $1,431,009 which is the result of the
reduction ofcertificates ofparticipatioq serial bond debt, capital leases, change in compensated
absences and a decrease in net pension liability.

Overview of the Basic Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the School District's basic financial
statements. ComFarison to the prior year's activity is provided in this document. The basic financial
statements are comprised of tbree components: l) Disfrict-wide financial statements, 2) Fund financial
statements, and 3) Notes to the basic financial statements. This report also contains other supplementary
information in addition to the basic financial statements ttremselves.

District-wide Financial Statements

T)ne distria-wide /inancial stdtements are designed to provide the reader with a broad overview of the
financial activities in a manner similar to a private-sector business. The district-wide financial statements
include the statement of net position and the statement of activities.

I
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The statenent ofnet positionpresents information abbut all ofthe School District's assets and liabilities. The
difference between the assets and liabilities is reported as net position. Over time, changes in net position
may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the School Disfiict is improving or
deteriorating

\\e-statement of activitiespresents information showing how the net position of the School Disfiict changed
during the curre' rt fiscal year. Changes in net position are recorded in the statement of activities when the
underlying eventoccurs, regardless ofthe timing ofrelated cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are
reported in this statement even though the resulting cash flows may be recorded in a future period.

Both of the distict-wide financial statements distinguish functions ofthe School Disfrict that are supported
from taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) and other functions that are intended to
recover all or most of their costs from user fees and charges (business-type acttvities). Govemmental

lctiytties coryolidate govemmental funds including the General Fund, Special Revenue Fund, Capital
Projects Fun4 and Debt Service Fund. Business-tJpe activities include the Food Service Fund and the
Community Education Fund.

Fund Financial Statements

Fundfinancial statements are designed to demonstrate compliance with finance-related requirements. A
fund is a grouping ofrelated accounts that is used to maintain contol over resowces that have blen segregated
for specific objectives. All ofthe funds ofthe School District are divided into three categories: gwerniental
funds, proprietary funds and /iduciary funds.

Gwerwnentalftnds accorxrt for essentially the sarne information reported in the governmental activities of
the disnict-wide financial statem€nts. However, unlike the district-wide financial statements, the
govemmental fund financial statements focus on near-term financial resources and fund balances. Such
information may be useful in evaluating the financing requirements in the near tenn.

lince the governmental funds and the governmental activities report information using the same functions,
it is useful to compare the information presented. Because the focus of each r€port differs, a reconciliation
is provided on the fund financial statements to assist tle reader in comparing the near-term requirements with
the long-term needs.

The School Disfict maintains four individual govemmental funds. The major funds are the General Fund,
the Special Revenue Fund, the Capital hojects Fun4 and the Debt Service Fund. They are presented
separately in the fund financial statements.

The School District adopts an annual appropriated budget for the General Fund, Speciat Revenue Fund and
the Debt Service Fund. A comparison statement has been provided for each of these funds to
demonstrate compliance with budgetary requirements

Proprietaryfunds are used to present the same fimctions as the business-qpe activities presented in the
disftict-wide financial statements. The School District maintains two t5pes of proprietary firnds - the
Enterprise Fund and the Internal Service Fund. The fund financial stat€ments of thi enterprije and internal
service funds provide the same information as the istrict-wide financial statements, only in more detail.

The School Disfiict's two enterprise funds (Food Service Fund and the Community Education Fund) are
listed individually and are considered to be major funds. The School District's internal service fund (Shared
Services Fund) is also listed individually and is considered a major fund.

Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the government.
Fiduciary frrnds are not reflected in the distict-wide financial statements because the resources ofthose funds
are not available to support the School District's program.
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Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

The notes to the basic financial statements provide additional information that is essential to a full
understanding of the data provided in the basic financial statements.

Otler Information

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also contains other
supplementary infonnation and schedules required by the New Jersey Audit Program, issued by the New
Jersey Deparftnent of Education.

District-wide Financial Analysis

The assets of the School Distict are classified as current assets and capital assets. Cash, invesffients,
receivables, inventories and prepaid expenses are current assets. These assets are available to provide
resources for the near-tem operations ofthe School Disfiict. The majorrty ofthe current assets are the results
of the tax lery.and state aid collection process.

Capital assets are used in the operations of the School District. These assets are land buildings,
improvements, equipme'lrt and vehicles. CapiAl assets are discussed in greater detail in the section tifled,
Capital Assets and Debt Adminisfiatioq elsewhere in this analysis.

Curent and long-term liabilities are classified based on anticipated liquidation either in the near-term or in
the future. Current liabilities include accounts payable, accnred salaries and benefits, unearned revenues,
and current debt obligations. The liquidation of current liabilities is anticipated to be either from cunently
available resgurces, current assets or new resources that become available during fiscal year 2018. Long-
term liabilities such as long-term debt obligations and compensated abse,nces payable will be liquidated from
resources that will become available a.fter fiscal year 2018.

The liabilities of the primary government activities o<ceeded the assets by $2,253,227 with an unrestricted
deficitbalanceof$3,106,556. Thenetpositionoftheprimarygovernmentdoesnotincludeintemalbalances.

A deficit net investuent of $497,008 in land, improvements, buildings, equipment and vehicles provides the
services to the School Disfict's 823 public school students. A balance of $802,057 has been restricted for
future capital projects, $200,000 has been restricted for future maintenance, $1,904 has been restricted for
repayment of debt, and5346,376 has been restricted for future budget

As mentioned earlier, deficit unrestricted net position is primarily due to the accounting treatuent for
compensated absences payable and the June state aid payrnents, and state statutes thatprohibit school districts
from maintaining more than 2% of its adopted budget as unrestricted ftnd balance.
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Berlin Borough School District
Comparative Summary of Net Position

As ofJune 30,2018 and20l7

Governmental Activities

2018 2017

Business-Type Activit€s
2018 2017

Distict-Wide

ASSETS

Cunent assets

Capital assets

Total assets

$ 1,351,509

\q66,240

$ l,7l&261 $ 528,857

7,429

$ 442,136 $ 1,890,365

1,973,669

2018 2017

$ 2,160,397

2.51 2,344

3,317,748 4,2:1,9,454 536,296 453,287 3,954,034 4,672,741

2.50 1,193 11.l5l*

Defened Outflows of
Resources 808,622 1.030.847 808,622 1,030.847

LIABIUTIES
Cunent liabilities

Noncunent liabilities
777,280

5,014,834

l,l3 1,551

6,194,659

790,824

5,014,834

1,147,740

6,194,659

13,544 16,1g9

Total Liabilities 5,792,114 7,326,210 13,544 16,189 5,805,658 7,342,399

Defened Inflows of
Resources

Net Position

587,483 71,201 587,483 71,201

s 8,253,227) $ (2,147,110) $ 522,742 $ 437,098 $ (1,730,485) $ (1,710,012)

Net Position Consists of:

Net invesfirent in
Capital Assets (497,008)

Resticted Assets 1,350,337

Unresticted Asse$ (3,106,556)

(676,120)

1,659,151

(3,130,141)

7,429

515,313

I 1,151

425,947

(489,579)

1,350,337

Q,591,243)

(664,969)

1,659,151

Q,704,194J

Net Position $ Q,253,227) $ (2,147,110) $ 522,742 $ 437,098 $ (1,73q,481) $ (1,710,012)
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Berlin Borough School District
Comparative Schedule of Changes in Net Position

As ofand for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 znd20l7

Governmental Activities
2018 2017

Business-Type Activites
201 8 2017

$ $ 522,696 $ 591,887

98,276

Distict-Wide
2018 2017

Revenues:

Chmges for services

Operating Grants and
contributions

Properly taxes

State aid - unrestricted
Otler revenues

Total Revenues

Expenses:
Governmental Activities :

Instrustion
Tuition
Related Services
Adminisfative Services
Central Services
Operations and

Maintenance
Transportation
Employee benefits
Charter Schools
Interest on debt
Other

Business-Type Activities:
Community Education
Latchkey
Shared Services
Food Service

Total Expenses

Increase @ecrease) in Net
Position before transfers

Transfen
Change in Net Position
Net Position, July I
Net Position, June 30

$ $ 522,696 $ 591,887

6,677,339
7,330;027
3,729,064

100,057

2,079,522
7,561,129
3,699,940

137,902

t3478,393

6,772,249
7,330,027
3,729,064

100,057

2,177,798
7,561,129
3,699,940

137,802

94,910

17,836,487 6t7,606 690,163 18,454,093 t4-t68,556

5,566,531
214,414

1,418,627
682,458

294,906

1,058,540
350,106

8,221,717

tt6,t62
19,743

5,498,740
5,404

1,339,796
630,141
340,426

l,2og,o23
324,335

3,799,889

154,323
46,234

5,566,531
214,414

1,418,627
682,458
294,906

1,058,540

350,106
8,221,117

tt6,t62
19,743

5,498,740
5,404

1,339,796
630,141
340,426

1209,023
324,335

3,799,899

154,323
46,234

147,875

59,246
308,482

109,83 I
126,034

15,000

281,097

t47,875
t14,234
59,246

308,482

109,831

126,034
15,000

281,097
17,942,604 13,348,311 531,962 629,837 18,474,566 13,863,914

(106,117) 130,082 85,644 60,326 Q0,473) 190,408

(106,117)
(2,t47.110)-

-fiQzslgL

130,082
(2,277,192\

$ (2,147,110)

85,644
437,098

-$J2?rn

60,326
376,772

(20,473)
(r,710,0t2\ (1,900,420)

_$l!roglzl

90,409

$ 437,098 _$c130,48.5)

Governmental Activities

Govenrmental activities decreased the net position of the School Disfiict by $106,117 during the current
fiscal year. Key elements of the net decrea.qe for governmental activities are as follows:

Results of operations in the govemmental funds decreased$278,222. Depreciation expense

of $552,742. Reduction of debt in the amount of $1,473,804.

I
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Business-type Activities

Business-t1pe activities increased the School District's net position by $85,644, Key elements ofthe increase
in net position for business-type activities are asi follows:

The Community Education and Recreation Fund had a net gain of $58,520, Latchkey had
a net gain of $55,719 andthe Food Service Fund had a net loss of $28,595.

Financial Analysis of the Governmental Funds

As noted earlier, the School Distict uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with
finance-related legal requirements.

Gwernmenlal Funds - The focus of the School District's govemnental funds is to provide information on
neax-t€rm inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such inforrnation is useful in assessing
the School Distict's financing requirements. kr particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful
me:nure of a government's net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year.

As of the end of the current fiscal year, the School Disfrict's governmental funds reported a combined ending
fund balance of $1,265,695, a decrease of $278,222 in comparison with the prior year. Most of this decrease
is the resulg ofoperations in the Debt Service Fund.

The unassigned fund balance for the School Disfiict at the end of the fiscal year includes ($84,642) in the
General Fund. The remainder of the fund balance is reserved to indicate that it is not available for new
spending because it has already been commitled, 1) $348,280 reserved for future budget appropriation in
accordance with state statute, 2) $802,057 reserved for capital projects, 3) $200,000 reserved for
mainte,nance, 4) $l64,Ml reserved for exsess surplus.

The general fund is the chief operating fund of the School District. As discussed earlier, the balance in the
unreserved fund balance is due, primarily, to the accounting treatuent of the last state aid payment as

discussed in Note 14 of the notes to the basic financial statements, and state statutes that prohibit New Jersey
school districts from maintaining more than2o/oof its adopted budget as unrestricted fund balance.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

The final amended budget increased by $23,673 from the original budget. This is the result of an increase in
state aid.

At the end of the curent fiscal year, unassigred fund balance (budgetary basis) of the general fund was
$280229 while total fund balance (budgetary basis) was $1,628;662. As a measure of the general fund's
liquidity, it may be useful to compare both unreserved fund balance (budgetary basis) and total fund balance
(budgetary basis) to total general fund expenditures. Actual (budgetary basis) expenditures of the General
Fund including other financing uses amountedto $12,532,219. Unassigred fund balance (budgetary basis)
represents 2.24o/o of expenditures while total fund balance (budgetary basis) represents 12.99% of that same
amount.

Capital Asset and Debt Administration

The School Disfrict's invesfinent in capital assets for its govemmental and business-type activities as of June
30, 2018, totaled $1,973,669 (net of accumulated depreciation). This invesfinent in capital assets includes
land, improvements, buildings, equipment and vehicles. The total decrease in the Disfrict's investnne,nt in
capital assets for the curent fiscal year was $538,675, or a 21.Mo/o decrease. The decrease is due to
depreciation expense.
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Capital Asset (net of accumulated depreciation)
June 30, 2018 and20l7

Governmental Activities
2018 20n

Business-T1pe Activities
2018 2017

District-Wide
2018

Land

$ib Improvements
Building and Building

Improvements
Equipment

Net Assets

$ 400,000
50,31 I

1,395,759

1901170

_$_l2ss49_

$ 400,000

68,145

1,895,699

147,350

$ 400,000
50,31 I

1,385,759

t37.599

20t7

$ 400,000

68,145

$ $

7,429 I 1,lt1
l,gg5,69g

158,501

$ 2,501,193 $ 7,429 $ 1l,l5l s 1,973,669 $ 2,512,344

Additional infomtation on the School Disfict's capital assets can be found in the notes to the basic financial
statements (Note 5) of this report

Long-term debt - During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017,the School District had $2,435,000 in serial
bonds payable,$28,248 in capital leases payable,$421,653 in compensated absences, and$2,675,178 innet
pension liability.

State statutes limit the amount ofgeneral obligation debt that the District may issue. At the end ofthe current
fiscal year, the legal debt limit was $21,836,284.7}re available amount as of June 30, 2018 is $19,401,284.

Additional information on the School District's long-tenn obligations can be found in the notes to the basic
financial statements (Note 7) ofthis report.

Economic Factors and Next Year's Budgets and Rates

The following factors were considered and incorporated into the preparation ofthe School District's budget
for the 2018-19 fiscal year.

For 2018-19 fiscal year the School District will not be receiving an increase in state aid. The local
tax leqy in the General Fund increased by $201,126 or 2.82Yo. Salaries continue to increase
contractually; however, the District has managed to confiol costs. The 2018-19 General Fund
Budget is $437 ,772 more than the previous year or a 3.95%o increase. The tax rate for 20 I 8 is $ I .069
which is an .08 cent increase from the previous year.

For the Future

The Berlin Borough School District is in very good financial condition presently. However, a major
concem is maintaining aging buildings of the district with an increased reliance on local property ta(es as

state aid has remained stagnanl Berlin Borough is primarily a residential community, with few large
ratables; thus the bwden is focused on homeoumers to share the tar burden.

In conclusion, the Berlin Borough School District has committed itself to financial excellence for many
years. In addition, the School District's syst€m for financial planning, budgeting and intemal financial
controls are well regarded. The School District plans to continue its sound fiscal management to meet the
challenge of the future.
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Requests for Information

This financial report is desigred to provide a general overview of the School Distict's finances for allthose
with an interest in the School District. Questions conceming any of the information provided in this report
or requests for additional financial information should be addressed to the Berlin Borough School District
Business Adminisfiatoa 215 S. Franklin Ave, Berlin, New Jersey 08009.
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A.1
BERLIN BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRIGT

Statement of Net Poeition
June 30, 2018

Govemmental
Activities

Business-type
Actlvities Total

ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables, net
lnternal balances
lnventory
Restricted assets:

Restricted cash and cash equivalents
Capitalassets, net (Note 5)

Total assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES:
Defened outflows of resources from pensions

TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS
OF RESOURCES

LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable:

Related to pensions
Other

lntergovemmental payable:
State

Uneamed revenue
Accrued interest
Noncurent liabilities:

Due within one year
Due beyond one year

Total liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES:
Defened lnflows of resources from pensions

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS
OF RESOURCES

NET POSITION:
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted for:

Debt Service Fund
CapitalProjects
Other Purposes

Unrestricted

Total net position

$$ 330,418
145,211
73,822

802,O57
1,966,240

590,976
6,097

(73,822)
5,606

7.429

$ 921,394
151,308

5,606

802,057
1,973,669

3,854,0343,317,748 536,286

808,622 .808,622

4,662,6564,126,370 536,286

109,680
31,4U

54,329

36,542

545,245
5,014,834

13,544

109,680
31,484

u,329
13,544
36,542

545,245
5,014,834

5,7s2,114

587,483

13,544 5,805,658

587,483

6,379,597 13,544 6,393,141

(4e7,008)

1,904
802,O57
546,376

(3,106,556)

7,429

515,313

(489,579)

1,904
802,057
546,376

(2,591,243\

$ (2,253,227) $ 522,742 $ (1,730,485)

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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BERLIN BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Actlvities

For the Flscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Program Revenues
Operattna --TaFm-

Charges for Grants and GrantS and
Setuicos ContrlbutlonE Contributlons

-
$ $ 100,853

't99,238
$

180,744

14,080

6,034,173
148,251

6,677,339

Net (Expense) Revenue and
Ghano€s in Net

Buslne$-type
Actlvitles

$

GoY€rhmenta!
Actlvltleg

$ (3,825,476)
(1,272,64s)

(168,315)

-$

A-2

Total

(3,825,476)
(1,272,ue)

(168,315)

Functions/Prcgrams

Governmental activities:
lnsfuction:

Regular
Special education
Other instruction

Support Services:
Tuition
Student & instruciion related services
General administrative services
School administrative services
Central services
Plant operation3 and maintenance
Pupil transportiation
Employee b€nefits

lnterest on long-term debt
Unallocated depreciation

Total govemmentral adivities

Business-lype ac'tivities:
Community Education and Rocreation
Latchkey
Food seMce
Shared Services
Total businesetyp€ activities

Total primary govemment

214,414
1,41e,627

330,925
351,533
294,906

1,058,540
350,106

8,22',t,117
1 16,162

19,744
17,942,604

Expenres

$ 3,920,329
1,471,887

168,3't5

109,E31
126,034
281,097

15,000
531.962

ts 18.474.556

168,351
181,753
157,592
15,000

522,696

$ 522.696€ $ (11.265.265)

58,520
55,719

(28,ses)

---!-'5E,4

$ 85,644

58,s20
55,719

(28,se5)

65.6rU

$ fi1.179 621t

7,133,340
196,687

3,729,064

100,057

ii:iE5f4b-
(2o,473)

(214,414)
(1,237,883)

(330,s25)
(351,533)
(2s4,e06)

(1,044,460)
(3s0,106)

(2,186,944)
32,089

(214,414)
(1,237,883)

(330,925)
(351,533)
(2s4,e06)

(1,044,460)
(3s0,r06)

(2,186,e44)
32,089

N
6 , (1e,743) (19,743)

(11,265,265) (i f,t65265)

94,910

94.9104

$ 6,772,249 $ -

Geheral revenues:
Taxes:

Prop€rty taxes, levied br general purposes, net
Taxes levied for debt service

Federal and State aid not restric.ted
lnvestment eamings
Miscellaneous income
Transfers

Total general revenues, special items, extaordinary items and transfors
Change in Net Position

7,133,40
196,687

3,729,0U

100,057

jili5sJ45- .T
(106,117) 85,644

{2,147,1101 437,09E
s Q.253.227t $ s22.742

N€t Position - Juli 1

Net Position - June 30

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statemenb ar€ an integrel part of this stat€ment.
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BERLIN BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
Balance Sheet

Govemmental Funds
June 30,2018

General
Fund

Special
Revenue

Fund

81,512

Capital
Projects

Fund

Debt
Service

Fund

B-{

Total
Govemmental

FundsASSETS

Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Reeivables, net
lnterfund receivables, net
Restricied cash and cash equivalents

Total asseb

LIAB]LITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts pa!,able:
lntergovemmental payable:

State
lnterfund payables

Total liabilities

Fund Balances:
Restricted Fund Balalnce:

Reserved ex@ss surplus - designated for
subsequent yeaf s spenditures

Reserve for ex@ss surplus
Maintenance reserve
Capital reserve

Assigned Fund Balance:
Reserve for endJmbrances

$ 326,488
58,799
91,876

802.O57

$ $ $ 3,930 $ 330,418
140,711
91,876

802,O57

s 1.279.220 81.912 $ $ 3,930 $ 1.365.062

$ 15,42e $ 16,055

u,325
11.528

$ s $ 31,484

2,026
*,325
13,554

15.425 81,512 2,026 99,367

162,1U
164,441
200,000
802,057

18,389

1,392
$4.6/.21

't,904

162,',154
164,441
200,000
802,057

't8,389

3.296
rc4.6/.21

Designabd for subsequent
yea/s expenditures

Unassigned Fund Balance

Total fund balances

Total liabilities and fund balances

1.263.791 1.9U 1,265,695

$ 1.279.220 $ 81.912 $ $ 3.930

Amounts reported for govemmental adivities in the stabment of net position
(A-1) are different because:

Capital assets used in govemmental aclivities ale notfinancial resources
and thercfore are not reported in the funds. The cost of the assets is
$15,341,566 and the accumulated depreciation is $13,375,326.

Accounts payable relaEd to the April 1, 2O1S required PERS
confibution that is not to be liquidated with cunent financial
resources.

The Districfs poportionate share of net pension assets and liabilities
as u/ell as pension-related deferred outflq^,s and defened inflofls of
resources are recognized in the govemment-wide statements and lnclude:

Defened Oufflorvs of resouroes from Pensions 808,622
Net Pension Liability (2,675,178)
Defened lnflo,r/s of resources from Pensions (587.483)

The folloiving long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the
cunent period and therefore are not reported as liabilities in the funds:

General Obligation Bonds (2,435,000)
Capital Leases (28,248)
Accrued lnterest Payable (36,542)
Compensated Absences Payable

't,966,240

(10e,680)

(2,454,o3e)

(421.653) e.921.4431

Net position of govemmental activities

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement

30

s e.253.2271



BERLII{ BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Revenues, Expenditutes and Ghangeo ln Fund Balanceg

Govemmental Funds
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

General
Fund

Special
Revenue

Fund

Capital
Projecis

Fund

Debt
Service

Fund

B-2

Total
Govemmental

Funds
REVEI.IUES:
Local sources:
Local tax levy
Tuition
Miscellaneous

Total revenues-local sources

Local Sources
State sources
Federal sour€es

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Cunent elpense:

Regular instrudion
Special education instruction
Other instruc{ion
Support services and undistributed costs:
Tuition
Student & instruc'tion related seMces
General administrative services
School adminlstrative services
Central seMces
Plant operations and maintenance
Pupil transportation
Unallocated employee benefits

Capital outlay
Debt service:
Principal
lnterest and other charges

Total expenditures

Exc$s (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) ependitures

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Proceeds qf Capital Lease
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balance
Fund balances, July 1

Fund balances, June 30

$ 7,133,340
42,802
57,255

$ $ $ 196,687 $ 7,330,027
42,802
57,255

7,233,397

5,444,758

12.678.155

6,725
189,946
308,481

(28,56e)

196,687 7,430,0U

118,251
6,725

5,754,386
308,481

505.152 (28,569) 344,938 13,499,676

3,875,420
1,272,U9

168,315

't00,853
199,238

't80,744

10,237
't4,080

3,980,273
1,471,887

168,315

214,414
1,237,883

320,559
351,533
294,906
574,589
350,106

3,786,860
80,985

214,414
1,418,627

320,559
351,533
294,906
574,589
350,106

3,757,@7
95,065

650,000
133.322

650,000
133.322

12,532,219 505,152 783,322 13,820,693

145.936 (28,569) (438,384) (321,0171

42,755
68,068

110,863
(68,068)
(68,068)

(e6,ffia
96,637

42,795
68,068

(68,068)
42,795

(278,222'
1.543,917

256,799
1,006,992

(438,384)
440,288

$ 1,263,791 $ $ $ 1,904 $ 1,265,695

The accompanying Notes to the Bas'c Financial Statements are an lntegral pad of this statement.
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BERLIN BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
Reconciliation of tlre Stabment of Revenues, Erpenditurcs

and Changes in Fund Balances of Govemmental Funds
to tfie Statement of Activities

for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

B-3

$ (278,222)Total net change in fund balances - governmental funds (from B-2)

Amounb reported for governmental activities in the stiatement of activities (A-2)
are different because:

Capital outlays are reporEd in the govemmental funds as expenditurcs.
However, on the statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated
over their estimated useful lives as depreciation opense. This is the amount
by which capital outlays exceeded depreciation in the curent fiscal year.

Depreciation expense
Fixed AssetAdditions

Repayment of bond principal is an expenditure in the govemmental funds, but
the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the statement of net position and
is reported in the statement of activities.

Repayment of certficates of participation principal is an expenditure in the
governmental funds, but the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the
statement of net position and is reported in the stratement of activities.

Repayment of the capital lease principal is an expenditure in the
governmental funds, but the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the
statement of net position and is reported in the statement of activities.

The issuance of a capital lease increases long-term liabilities, however has
no effect on fund balance.

ln the statement of activities, interest on long-term debt is accrued, regardless of
when due. ln the govemmental funds, interest is reported when due. The accrued
interest is an addition in the reconciliation.

Net differences between pension system contributions recognized in the fund statement
of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances and the statement of activities.

ln the statement of activities, certain operating elpenses, e.9., compensated
absences (vacations) are measured by the amounts earned during the
year. ln the governmental funds, however, expenditures for these items
are reported in the amount of financial rcsouroes used (paid). When the
eamed amount exceeds the paid amount, the difference is a reduction in
the reconciliation (-); when the paid amount exceeds the eamed amount
the difference is an addition to the reconciliation (+).

Ghange in net position of govemmental activities

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statemenb are an integral part of this stiatement.
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$ (552,742)
17 789 (534,e53)

230,000

420,000

106,860

(42,795)

17,160

(87,209)

63,042

$ (106,117)



BERLIN BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Net posiflon

Proprletary Funds
June 30,2019

Prooram

lntemal Service
Fund

Shared Seruices

8.4

Total

$ 590,976
6,097
5.606

602.679

71,290
(63.861)

7.429

$ 610.108

$
73,822
13.544

87.366

7,429
515.313

(,(,

ASSETS:

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable
lnventories

Total current assets

Noncurrent assets:
Equipment
Less accumulated depreciation

Total noncunent assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
lnterfund payable
Unearned revenue

Total liabilities

NETPOSITION
Net investment in capital assets
Unrestricted

Total net position

$

$

$

't11,673
6,097
5.606

123.376

7',1,290
(63.861)

7.429

48,822
5.444

Business-type Activlties

Funds

Students and

$ 256,287 $ 223,016 $

256.287

$ 2ffi.287 S 223.016 s

$ $ $
25,000

8.100

54.268 25.000 100

7,429
69.'t 10 231,287 214.916

$ 76.539 S 231.287 S 214.91A S

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral riart of this statement.
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B{
BERLIN BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

Stremsnt ofRey€nues, Expenses end Chang$ ln Net poslflon
Prcprietary Funds

for the Flscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Buslnes+type Ac{lvltlec

Enterprlse Fundr
Food Service

Prooram

91,901
65,691

157-592

eroteaniiffi
Students (PALS) and Recreation

$

lnternal Servlce
Fund

Shared
Services

$

15.000

15 000

15,000

15.OO0

_$_-__-__--__ _

Totel
Operatlng ravenues:

Charges for services:
Daily saleereimbursable prcgrams
Daily saleslhon-reimbursable programs
Prpgram Fees

Toial operating revenue

Operatlng expenses:
Salaries
Employee Benefits
Supplies and materials
Depreciation
Purchased services
Cost of sales - reimbursable prcgrams
Cost of sales - non-r€imbursable programs
Miscellaneous
Direct erpenses
Repairs and maintenance
Other

Total operating expenses

Operating income (lo!s)

Nonoperatlng rcvenues (expenser):
State sources:

State school lunch pmgram
Federal sources:

National school lunch prcgram
National school breakfast prcgram
U.S.D.A. commodities

Local sources:
lnterest revenue

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses)

Change ln net positiorl

Total net poeition - July 1

Total net position - June 30

$ $ $ 9'1,90'l
65,691

365.104

522.698

304,920
17,72',1

14,858
3,722

30,543
82,4U
16,818
50,275
9,0't8
1,683

s31 9A'

(9.2661

2,742

69,433
2,967

19,768

94 910

85,644

437 09A

(,
A

124,370
17,721
I,O72
3,722

'15,887

82,4U
16,818

402
9,018
1,683

181.753

181.753

70,890

1,375

6,257

41482

103

55.719

55,719

175.568

231 2e7

168.351

168.351

88,660

4,411

8,369

8,391

109.831

58 520

58,520

'156.396

214.916$

2A1.Og7

(123.505)

2,742

69,433
2,87

19,768

94_910

(28,5e5)

105 134

76_539 s s

The accompanying Notes b the Baslc Financial Stratements are an integral part of thls statement.
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BERLIN BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
Sbternentof Cash Flows

Proprlatary Fund!
forthe Flrcal Yeir Endod June 30, 2O{g

B$lness.typo Acdvlfle!
lntomal Serulce

Fund
Shared

SeMcas

86

Total

$ 521,951
(273,818)
n62.2251

85.908

2,951
71.902
74,853

Cash fiows ftom operrflng acflvlde!:
Recsipts from customers
Paym€nts to employ€eg
PaymcnB to supdicr!

Net cash used for operating activities

Calh f,ow! from noncapltal financlng actviuos:
Statc sout@s
Federal 3ources

Ne{ cash provided by non.capital financing ac*ivitieg

Cach flows from capltrl acfivl0or:
Purchases offix€d a$ets

Carh flowc lhom invosdng acdvlfle!:
lnlarBst and dividend3' 

Net cash provlded by investing aciivlties

Net increas€ in cash and cash equivalents

Balances - July I

Balancos. June 30

Reconciliation of operating lols lo net cash provlded
($ed) by operating ac{iviti$:

Operating income (lo3s)
Adjustm€nF to r€concil€ operating income (loss) to net

cash provided by (us€d for) operaling aclivlilesi
Dcprsc{ation
Federal commoditieg
(lnclrase) desease in recsivableg
(lncrsase) decrsase in inventodes
lncrease (decrcase) ln accounF payable
lncrease (decrease) in interfund payable
lncrease (dccFas6) in uneamed rcvonuo

Total adjustmont$

Net cash provided by (uaed for) operailng acihrites

147 .981

111_673 $ 2562A7 S 221 61A

$ (123,505) $ s5,719 $ 58,520 $

3,722
19,768

507

48,822
(215)

25,000
(1,685)

$ (e,266)

3,722
19,76E

507
(1,s00)

c/45)
21.352

3

$ '158,647
(e3,268)

(1 1 s,01 0)
(49,631)

't81,753

06,890)
(24.3s9)

80.504

166,551
(88,660)
(22.856r

55.035

$ $

71,902
74,853

$ 15,000
(r5,000)

(,
(t

2,951

25,222

86 45'

80,504

1757Aa

24_7A5

55,035 160,76'l

430.21s

$

1,055
73.A71

$ (40 631t !r 80 504 r 55 n3t

The accompanying Notes to th€ Basic Rnancial Stratsments at€ an integral part of thi3 staiemsnt.
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B-7
BERLIN BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

Statement of Fiduciary Net Position
Fiduciary Funds
June 30, 2018

Flexible
Benefits
Account

Unemployment
Compensation

lnsurance
Trust

Agency
Funds

ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents

Totalassets

LIABILITIES:
lnterfund payable
Payroll deductions and withholdings
Due to student groups

Total liabilities

NET POSITION:
Held in trust for unemployment

claims and other purposes

$ 6,125 $ 4,693 $ 80,354

$ 6,125 $ 4,693 $ 90,354

$ 4,500 $ $
26,699
53,665

4,500 $ 80,354

$ 1,625 $ 4,693

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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BERLIN BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position

Fiduciary Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 20i8

Flexible
Benefits
Account

B-8

Unemployment
Compensation

lnsurance
Trust

ADDITIONS:
Contributions:

Board contributions
Other

Total Contributions

lnvestment earnings:
lnterest
Net investment earnings

Totaladditions

DEDUCTIONS:
Unemployment claims
Payment of Flexible Benefits
Transfer to General Fund

Totaldeductions

Change in net position

Net position - July 1

Net position - June 30

$625
625

1

1

$

1,625

207
207

1,418

207 4,693

1 625 $ 4,693

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this stratement.
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Berlin Borough School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30r 2018

1. SI]MMARY OF SIGNIFICAIIT ACCOT]NTING POLICIES

Reporting EntW - The Berlin Borough School District (DistricD is a Type II school disfiict located in Camden County,
New Jersey and covers an fiea of approximately 3.7 square miles. As a fype tr school district, it functions independentiy
through a Board of Education. The Board is comprised of nine members elected to tbree-year terms. These terms are
staggered so that tbree member's terms expire each year. The purpose of the District is to provide educational services for
all ofBerlin Borough's students in grades K through 8. Student in grades 9 through 12 attend Eastern Regional High School
Distict. The School District has an approximate emolhnent at June 30, 2018 of 823 students.

The primary criteria for including activities within the School District's reporting entity, as set forth in Section 2100 of,the
Govemmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Codification of Gwernmental Accounting and Financial Reporting
Slandwds is the degree of oversight responsibility maintained by the School District. Oversight responsibility incnAei
financial interdependency, selection of goveming authority, designation of managemen! ability to significantly influence
operations and accountability for fiscal matlers. The combined financial statements include all funds of the School disfiict
over which the Board exercises operating control.

'Conponent Units - GASB Statpment No. 14, The Financial Rqtorting Entity and GASB Statement No. 39, Deternining
Whether Certain Organizations are Component Unit, pnovide guidance that all entities associated with a primary government
are potential component units and should be evaluated for inclusion in the financial reporting entity. A primary government
is financially accountable not only for the organizations that make up its legal entity, but also for legally separate
organizations that meet the criteria established by GASB Statements No. 14 and No. 39. In addition, GASB Statement No.
61, provides additional guidance for organizations that do not meet the financial accountability criteria for inclusion as
component units but that nevertheless should be included because the primary govemment's management determines that it
would be misleading to exclude them. GASB Statement No. 80, Blending Requirements for Cqtain Component Units - an
Amendment of GASB Statement No. 14 amends the blending requirements for the financial statement presentation of
component units of all state and local govemments. The additional criteria requires blending of a component unit
incorporated as a not-for-profit corporation in which the primary government is the sole corporate member. There were no
additional elrtities required to be included in the reporting entity under the criteria as described above. Furthermore, the
School District is not includable in any other reporting entity on the basis of such criteria.

Basis of Presentation

The basic financial statements of the School Distict have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as applied to governmental units. The Governmeirtal Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for sstafolishing governmental accounting and financial
reporting principles. The more significant ofthe School District's accriunting policies are described below

The School Disfiict's basic financial statements consists of goven:rnent-wide statements, including a statement ofnet position
and a statement of activities, and fund financial statements, which provide a more detailed level of financial information.

Government-wide Statements - The statement of net position and the statement of activities ilisplay infonnation
about the School District as a whole. These statements include the financial activities of the primary government,
except for fiduciary funds. The statements distinguish between those activities of the School District that are
governmental and those that are considered business-tlpe activities. The statemcnt of net position preselrts the
financial condition of the govemmental and business-t1pe activities of the School Distict at fiscal year-end. The
statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenues for each prograrn or
function of the School Districfs governmental activities and for the business-type activities of the School Distict.
Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with a service, program or departnent and, threrefore, cleady
identifiable to a particular function. The policy of the School District is to not allocate indirect experules to functions
in the statement of activities. Program revenues include charges paid by the recipient of the goods or services offered
by the prografiL grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a
particular program and interest earned on grants that is required to be used to support a particular program. Revenues,
which are not classified as program revenues, are presented as general revenues of the School District, with certain
limited exceptions.
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Berlin Borough School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2018

1. SUMMARY OF SIGI\TIFICAIYT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Government-wide Statements (Continued) - The comparison of direct expenses with program revenues identifies
the extent to which each business segment or govenrmental function is self-financing or draws from the general
revenues of the School District.

Fund Financial Statements - During the fiscal year, the School District segregates tansactions related to certain
School District functions or activities in separate funds in order to aid financial management and to demonstate legal
compliance. Fund financial statements are desiped to present financial infonnation ofthe School Distict at this more
detailed level. The focus of governmental and enterprise firnd financial statements is on major funds. Each major
fund is presented in a single column. The fiduciary fund is reported by type. The School District uses funds to
maintain its financial records during the fiscal year. A fund is defined as a fiscal and accounting entity with a self-
balancing set of accounts. There are three categories of funds: governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary.

Governmental Funds - Govenrmental funds are those through which most govemmental firnctions tpically are financed.
Govenrmental fund reporting focuses on the sources, uses and balancss ef currexrf financial resources. Expendable assets are
assiped to the various governmental funds according to the purposes for which they may or must be used. Current liabilities
are assigned to the frrnd from which they will be paid. The difference between govenrmental fund assets and liabilities is
reported as fund balance. The following are the SchoolDistricfs major govemmental funds:

General Fund - The general fund is the general operating fund of the School Disfict and is used to account for all
financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund. Included are certain expenditures for
vehicles and movable instructional or non-instructional equipment classified in the capital outlay sub-firnd.

As required by the New Jersey State Department of Education, the School District includes budgeted capital outlay in
this fund. Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America as they pertain to governmental
entities state that general fund resources may be used to directly finance capital outlays for long-lived improvements
as long as the resources in such cases are derived orclusively from unresfiicted revenues.

Resources for budgeted capital outlay purposes are normally derived from State of New Jersey aid, distict ta:res and
appropriated fund balance. E:rpenditures are those which result in the acquisition of or additions to capital assets for
land, existing buildings, improvements of grounds, construction of buildings, additions to or remodeling of buildings
and the purchase of built-in equipment.

Special Revenue Fund - The special revenue fund is used to account for and report the proceeds ofspecific revenues
sources that are restricted or committed to expenditure for specified purposes other than debt service or capital projects.

Capital Projects Fund - The capital projects fund is used to account and report financial resources that are restricted,
committed, or assigned to expenditure for capital outlays, including the acquisition or constuction of capital facilities
and other capital assets, other than those financed by proprietary'funds. The financial resources are derived from New
Jersey Economic Development Authority gants, temporary notes or serial bonds which are specifically authorized by
the voters as a separate question on the ballot either dwing the annual election or at a special election.

Debt Service Fund - The debt service fund is used to account for and report financial resources that are restricted,
commitred, or assigned to expenditure for principal and interest.

Proprietary Funds - Proprietary funds are used to account for the School District's ongoing activities, which are similar to
those in the private sector.

Enterprise Funds - The enterprise funds are used to account for operations that are financed and operated in a manner
similar to private business enterprises, where the intent of the School District is that all costs (expenses, including
depreciation) ofproviding goods or services to the students on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily
through user charges; or, where the School District has decided that periodic determination of revenues earned, exp€,nses
incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for capital rnaintenance, public policy, management confiol, accountability,
or other purposes.
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Berlin Borough School District
Notes to Basic Finrncial Statemenb

For the'Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2018

1. ST MMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Proprietary Funds (Continued)

The School District's enterprise frrnds are:

Food Service Fund - This fund accounts for the financiat transactions related to the food service operations of the
School District.

Protect 1ll Latchkey Students Fund - This fund accounts forthe financial activity related to providing day care
services for School Distrist students.

Community Education and Recreation Fund - This fund accounts for the financial activity related to providing
education and recreation services.

All proprietary funds are accounted for on a cost of services or "capital maintenance" measurement focus. This means that
all assets and all liabilities, whether current or noncur€nt, associated with their activity are included on their balance sheets.
Their reported fund equity (net position) is segregated into invesf,nent in capital assets, net of related deb! and unresticte4
if applicable. Proprietary fund tpe operating statements present increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in net
position.

Depreciation of all exhaustive fixed assets used by proprietary funds is charged as an expense against their operations.
Accumulated depreciation is reporled on proprietary fund balance sheets. Depreciation has been provided over the estimated
useful lives using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives are as follows:

Equipment 12 Years
LightTrucksandVehicles 4Years
Heavy Trucks and Vehicles 6 Years

Internal Service Fund - The intemal service fund has been established to account for financing of shared services provided
by the Berlin Borough School District for the Gibbsboro School District. Services are provided on a cost-reimbursement
basis.

Fiduciary Funds - Fiduciary fund reporting focuses on net position and changes in net position. The fiduciary fund category
is split into two classificatiom: trust funds and agency funds. Agency funds are used to account for assets held by the School
District in a trustee capacity or as an agent for individuals, private organizations, other govemments, and./or other funds (i.e.
payroll and student activities). They are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and do not involve measurement of
results of operations. The School District has four fiduciary funds; an unemployment compensation trust fun4 a flexible
spending account, a student activity fun4 and a payroll fund.

Mpasurement Focus

Government-wide Financial Statements - The government-wide financial statem€,lrts are prepared using the economic
resources measurement focus. All assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of the School Disfrict are included
on the statement of net position.

Fund Financial Statements - All governmeNrtal funds are accounted for using a flow of current financial resources
measurement focus. With this measurement f,ocus, only current assets and current liabilities generally are included on the
balance sheet. The statement ofrevenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances reports on the sources (i.e. revenues
and other financing sources) and uses (i.e. expenditures and other financing uses) ofcurrent financial resources.

This approach differs from the manner in which the governme,ntal activities ofthe govemm.ent-wide financial statements are
prepared. Governmental fund financial statements, therefore, include a reconciliation with brief explanations to befter
identifr the relationship between the government-wide statements and the statements for governmental funds.
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Berlin Borough School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

1. SIJMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Measurement Focus (Continued)

Fund Financial Statements (Continued) - Like the government-wide statements, all proprietary fund qpes are accounted
for on a flow of economic resources measurement focus. All assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of these
funds are included on the statement of net position. The statement of changes in fund net position presents increases (i.e.
revenues) and decreases (i.e. expenses) in net position. The statement of cash flows provides information about how the
School Distict finances and meets the cash flow needs'of its proprietary activities. Fiduciary funds are re,port€d using the
economic resources measurement focus.

Basis of Accounting

Basis of accounting determines when transactions are recorded in the financial records and reported on the financial
statements. Government-wide financial statemeirts are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting. Governmental funds
use the modified accnral basis of accounting. Proprietary and fiduciary funds also use the accrual basis of accounting.
Differences in the accrual and the modified accrual basis of accounting arise in the recognition of revenue, the recording of
uneamed revenue, and in the presentation ofexpenses versus expenditures.

Revenues - Exchange and Non-exchange Transactions - Revenue resulting from exchange transactions, in which each
paty gives and receives essentially equal value is recorded on the accnral basis when the exchange takes place. On a
modified accrual basis, revenue is recorded in the fiscal year in which the resources are measurable and become available.
"Measurable" means the amount of the tansaction can be determined and "available" means that the resources will be
collected within the current fiscal year or are expected to be collected soon enoug! thereafter to be used to pay liabilities
of the curre rt fiscal year. For the School Distict, available means expected to be received within sixty days after fiscal
year end.

Non-exchange transactions, in which the School District receives vaftre without directly giving equal value in return,
include Ad Valorem (property) ta(es, grants, qrtitlements, and donations. Ad Valorem (Property) Taxes are susceptible
to accrual, as under New Jersey State Statute, a municipality is required to remit to its school district the entire balance of
taxes in the amount voted upon or certified, prior to the end of the school year. The School Disfict records the entire
approved tax levy as revenue (accrued) at the start of the fiscal year since the revenue is both measurable and available.
The School Distict is entitled to receive monies under the established payment schedule and the unpaid amount is
considered to be an "accoutrts receivable". With the exception of restricted formula aids recorded in the special revenue
fund, revenue from grants, entitlements, and donations is recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements
have been satisfied. Eligibility requirements include timing requirements, which speci$ the fiscal year when the resources
are required to be used or the fiscal yem when use is first permitted, matching requirements, in which the School Distict
must provide local resources to be used for a specified purpose, and expenditure requirements, in which the resources are
provided to the School District on a reimbursement basis.

Under the modified accrual basis, the following rev€nue sources are considered to be both measurable and available at
fiscal year-end; tuitio4 grants, fees, and rentals.

Expenses/Expenditures - On the accrual basis of accounting, expenses tereoogniznd at the time they are incurred. The
fair value of donated commodities used during the fiscal year is reported in the operating statement as an expense. Unused
donated commodities are reported as unearned revenue. The measurement focus of governmental fund accounting is on
decreases in net financial resources (expenditures) rather than expenses. Expenditures are generally recognized in the
accounting period in which the related ftnd liability is incurred, if measurable. Allocations of cos! such as depreciation
and amortization, are not recogtrized in governm,ental funds.
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Berlin Borough School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2018

1. SUMMARY OF SIG|IIFICANT ACCOIINTING POLICIES (Continued)

Basis of Accountine (Continued)

Budgets/Budgetary Control - Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of each fiscal year for the general,
special revenue, and debt service funds. The budgets are submitted to the county office for their approval. Budgets are
prepared using the modified accrual basis of accounting. The legal level of budgetary control is established at line item
accounts within each fund. Line item accounts are defined as the lowest (most specific) level of detail as established pursuant
totheminimumchartofaccountsreferencedinN.J.A.C.6:23A-16.2(f)1. TransfersofappropriationsmaybemadebySchool
Board resolution at any time during the fiscal year in accordance with N.J.A.C.6A:23A-13.3,

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management contol device during the fiscal year.
For govemmental funds there are no substantial differences between the budgetary basis of accounting and accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America with the exception of the legally mandated revenue recopition
of the one or more June state aid payments for budgetary purposes only and the special revenue flrnd. Encumbrance
accounting is also employed as an extension of formal budgetary integration in the govemmental flrndtlpes. Unencumbered
appropriations lapse at fiscal year end.

The accounting records of the special r€venu€ fimd are maintained on the budgetary basis. The budgetary basis differs from
GAAP in dnt the budgetary basis recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues,
whereas the GAAP basis does not. Sufficient supplemental records arc maintained to allow for the presentation of GAAP
basis financial reports.

The budget, as detailed on Exhibit C-1, Exhibit C-2 and Exhibit I-3, includes all amendments to the adopted budget, if any.

Exhibit C-3 presents a reconciliation of the general fund reve,nues and special revenue fund revenues and ocpenditures fiom
the budgetary basis of accounting as presented in the ge'neral fund budgetary comparison schedule and the special revenue
fund budgetary comparison schedule to the GAAP basis of accounting as presented inthe statement ofrevenues, expenditures
and changes in fund balances - govemmental funds. Note that the School District does not report encumbrances outstanding
rt year end as expenditures in the general fund since the general fund budget follows modified accrual basis with the
exception of the revenue recognition policy for the one or more June state aid paynents.

Encumbrances - Under encumbrance accounting purchase orders, contracts and other commimen$ for the expenditure of
resources are recorded to reserve a portion of the applicable appropriation. Encumbrances are a component of fund balance
at fiscal year end as they do not constitute expenditures or liabilities but rather commifinents relatedto unperformed contracts
for goods md services. Open encumbrances in govemmental funds, other than the special revenue fun4 which have not
been previously restricted, committed, or assigned, should be included within committed or assigned fund balance, as

appropriate.

Open encumbrances in the special revenue firn4 however, for which the School District has received advances of grant
awatds, and all eligibility and time requirements satisfied are reflected on the balance sheet as unearned graht revenue at
fiscal year end.

The encumbered appropriation authority carries over into the next fiscal year. An entry will be made at the beginning of the
next fhcal year to increase the appropriation reflected in the certified budget by the outstanding encumbrance amount as of
the curent fiscal year end.

Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments - Cash and cash equivalents, for all funds, include petty casb, change funds, cash
in banks and all highly liquid investnents with a maturity of three months or less at the time of purchase and are stated at
cost plus accrued interest. Such is the definition of cash and cash equivalents used in the statement of cash flows for the
proprietary funds. U.S. Treasury and agency obligations and certificates of deposit with maturities of one year or less when
purchased are stated at cost. All other investuents are stated at fair value.

New Jersey school dislricts are limited as to the tlpes of investnents and types of financial institutions they may invest in.
N.J.S.A. l8A:20-37 provides a list of pennissible investnents that may be purchased by New Jeney school districts.
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1. SIJMMARY OF SIGIYIFICAIIT ACCOIINTING POLICTES (Continued)

Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments (Continued) - N.J.S.A. l7:94let seq. establishes therequirements for the
security of deposits of governnental units. The statute requires that no govenrmental unit shall deposit public funds in a
public depository unless such funds are secured in accordance witl the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act (GUDPA),
a multiple financial institution collateral pool, which was enacted in 1970 to protect govemmental units from a loss of funds
on deposit with a failed banking institution in New Jersey. Public depositories include State or federally chartered banks,
savings banks or associations located in or having a branch office in the State of New Jersey, the deposits of which are
federally insured. All public depositories must pledge collateral, having a market value at least equal to five percent of the
average daily balance of collected public funds, to secure the deposits of Governmental Units. If a public depository fails,
the collateral it has pledged, plus the collateral of all other public depositories, is available to pay the full amount of their
deposits to the governmental units.

Tuition Receivable - Tuition charges were established by the School District based on estimated costs. The charges are
subject to adjustnent when the final costs are determined-

Tuition Payable - Tuition charges for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2018 nd,20l7 were based on rates established by the
receiving school district. These rates are subject to change when the actual costs have been detennined.

Inventories - Inventories are valued at cost, which approximates market. The costs are determined on a first-in, first-out
basis.

The cost of inventories in governmental fund tSpes is recorded as expenditures when purchased rather than when consumed
and is not recorded since any amounts are considered immaterial to the basic financial statements.

Inventories recorded in the govemment-wide financial stat€ments and in the propriehry ftnd tlpes are recorded as

expenditures when consumed rather than when purchased.

Prepaid Expenses - Prepaid expenses recorded on the government-wide financial statements and in the proprietary fund
qpes represent payments made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond June 30, 2018.

In the govemmental fund tlpes, however, palments for prepaid items are fully recogrized as an expenditure in the fiscal
year of payment. No asset for the prepalment is create4 and no expenditure allocation to future accounting periods is
required (non-allocation method). This is consistent with the basic govemmental concept that only expendable financial
resources are reported by a specific fund.

Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources - In addition to assets, the Statement of Net Position will sometimes report a
separate section for deferred outflows ofresources. This separate frrancial statement element, deferred outflows of,resources,
represents a consumption of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recopized as an outflow of
resources (expense/expenditure) until then.

In addition to liabilities, the Statement of Net Position will sometimes report a s€parate section for deferred inflows of
resources. This separate financial statement element deferred inflows ofresources, represents an acquisition ofnetposition
that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time.

Short-Term Interfund Receivables / Payables - Short-term interfund receivables / payables represent amounts that are
owe4 other than charges for goods or services rendered to / from a particular fund in the School Distict and that me due
within one year. These amounts ale eliminated in the governmental and business-type columns of the statement of net
position, except for the net residual arnounts due between governmental and business-type activities, which are presented as
intemal balances.
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f. SIIMMARY OF SIGNIFICAI\T ACCOIINTING POLICIES (Continued)

Capital Assets - General capital assets are those assets not specifically related to activities reported in the proprietary funds.
Th9s9 assets generally result from expenditures in the govenmental firnds. These assets are reported in the govemmental
activities column of the govemment-wide statement of net position but are not reported in the fund financial statements.
Capital assets utilized by the proprietary firnds are reported both in the business-t1pe activities colunn of the government-
wide statement of and the proprietary fund statement of net position.

All capital assets are capitalizndat cost (or estimated historical cost) and updated for additions and retirements during the
fiscal year. Donated fixed assets are recorded at their fah market value as ofthe date received. The School Distict maintains
aeapitalizafronthreshold of $2,000. The School District does notpossess any infrasfucture. Improvements are capitalized;
the cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or naterially extend an asset's life are
not. All reported capital assets except land and construstion in progress are depreciated. lnprovements are depreciated over
the remaining useful lives ofthe related capital assets.

Depreciation is computed using the staight-line method over the following useful lives:

Description

Tard and hprovements
Buildings and Inprovements
Furniture and Equipnrcnt
Vehicles

Gorrcrnmental
Actirities

EbtirnatedLires

10-20yean
lG50yeas
5-20yean
5-10 yean

Business-Tlpe
Actirities

FstimatedLires

N/A
N/A

12 years
4.6years

Unearned Revenue - Uneamed revenue arises when assets af,e recopized before nevenue recognition criteria have been
satisfied and are recorded as a liability until the revenue is both measurable and the School District is eligible to realize the
revenue.

Compensated Absences - Compensated absences are those absences for which employees will be paid" such as vacatiorq
sick leave, and sabbatical leave. A liability for compensated absences that are atfributable to services alreadyrendered, and
that are not contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the School Distict and its employees, is accrued as
the employees earn the righ* to the benefits. Compensated absences that relate to future services, or ttrat are contingent on
a specific event that is outside the control of the School District and its employees, are accounted for in the period in which
such services are rendered or in which such events take place.

The entire compensated absence liability is reported on the govemment-wide financial statements.

For governmental fitnds, the current portion of unpaid compensated absences is the arnount that is normally expected to be
paid with expendable available financial resources. In proprietary firnds, the entire arnount ofcompensated absences is
recorded as a fund liability.

Accrued Liabilities and Long-Term Obligations - All payables, accrued liabilities, and long-term obligations are reported
on the govemment-wide financial statements, and all payables, accrued liabilities and long-term obligations payable from
proprietary funds are r€,ported on tho fund financial statements. In general, governmental fund payables and
accrued liabilities that once incune4 are paid in a timely manner and in full from current financial resources are reported as
obligations of the funds. However, claims and judgments, compensated absences, special termination benefits and
contractually required pension contributions that will be paid from governmental funds are reported as a liability in the firnd
financial statements only to the extent that they are normally expected to be paid with expendable available financial
resources. Bonds are recogdzed as a liability on the fund financial statements when due.

Net Position - Net position represents the difference between the summation of assets and deferred outflows of resources,
and the summation of liabilities and deferred inflows of resources. Net position is classified into the following three
components:
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGITIFICAIYT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Net investment in capital assets ' This component represents capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation" net of
ouBtanding balances of bonowings used for the-acquisitio& constru&on, or improvement of those assets.

Restricted - Net position is reported as restricted when there are limitations imposed on their use either through the enabling
legislation adopted by the School DisEict or through external restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors or law or regulations
of other governments.

Unrestricted - Net position is reported as umestricted when it does not meet the criteria of the other two components of net
position.

Fund Balance - The School District reports fund balance in classifications that comprise a hierarchy based primarily on the
extent to which the School District is bound to honor constraints on the specific purposes for which amounts in those funds
can be spent. The School Disfiict's classifications, and policies for determining such classifications, are as follows:

Nonspendable - The nonspendable fund balance classification includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are
either not in spendable form or are legally or contractually required to be maintained intact The *not in spendable
form" criteria includes items that are not expected to be converted to cash, such as inventories and prepaid amormts.
The School District had no nonspendable fund balance at June 30, 2018.

Restricted - This fund balance classification includes amounts that are restricted to specific purposes. Such
restictions, or constraints, are placed on the use ofresources either by being (a) externally imposed by creditors,
grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or (b) imposed by law through constitutional
provisions or enabling legislation

Committed - This fund balance classification includes amounts that can only be used for specific purposes pursuant
to constraints imposed by formal action of the School District's highest level of decision making authority, which for
the School Disfiict is the Board of Education. Once committed, amounts cannot be used for any other purpose unless
the Board of Education removes, or changes, the specified use by taking the same tlpe of 6s1isa imFosing the
commifrnent.

Assigned - This fund balance classification includes amounts that are constrained by the School District's intenttobe
used for specific purposes, but are neither resticted nor committed. Intent is expressed by either the Board of Education
or by the Business Administrator, to which the Board of Education has delegated the authority to assign amounts to be
used for specific purposes.

Unassigned - This fund balance classification is the residual classification for the General Fund. It represents fund
balance that has not been assigned to other funds and that has not been resfiicted, committed, or assigned to specific
purposes within the general fund. The general fund is the only fund tlat reports a positive unassiped fimd balance
amount. In other govenrmental funds, if expenditures incurred for specific pu{poses exceed the amounts restricted,
committed, or assigned to those puposes, it may be necessary to report a negative unassiped fund balance.

When an expenditure is incurred for purposes for which both resEicted and unrestricted fund balances are available, it is the
School District's policy to spend restricted fund balances first. Likewise, when an expenditure is incurred for purposes for
which amounts in any of the unrestricted fund balance classifications can be use4 it is the policy of the School Distict to
spend fund balances, if appropriate, inthe following order: committed assipe4 then unassiped.

Operating and Non-Operating Revenues and Expenses - Operating revenues are those revenues that are generated directly
from the primary activity of the proprietary funds. For the School District tthese revenues are sales for the food service
program, program fees for the community education and recreation fund, and fees for the shared services firnd. Non-
operating revenues principally consist ofinterest income earned on various interest bearing accounts and federal and state
subsidy reimbursements for the food service program.
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1. SIIMMARY OF SIGITIFICAI\T ACCOIJNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Operating and Non-Operating Revenues and Expenses (Continued) - Operating expenses are necessary costs incurred
to provide the goods or services that are the primary activity of the fund. There are no non-operating expenses.

Interfunds - Interfund receivables and payables that arise from tansactions between funds are recordedby all funds affected
by such transactions in the period in which the fransaction is executed.

Estimates - The preparation offinancial statements in conformitywithaccountingprinciples generally acceptedinthe United
State of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial
statements and accompanying notes. Actual results may differ fiom those estimates.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements - In November 2016, the GASB issued Statement 83, Certain Asset
Retirement Obligations. This Statement addresses accounting and financial reporting for certain asset retirement obligations
(AROs). An ARO is a legally enforceable liability associated with the retirement of a tangible capital asset. The require,ments
of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2018. Management is currently evaluating the
impact ofthe adoption of this Statement on the Distict's financial statements.

In January2017, the GASB issued StatementS4, Fiduciary Activities. The objective ofthis Statement is to improve guidance
regarding the identification of fiduciary activities for accounting and financial reporting purposes and how those activities
should be reporied. This Statement establishes criteria for identifying fiduciary activities of all state and local govemments.
The focus of the criteria generally is on (1) whether a government is confiolling the assets of the fiduciary activity and (2)
the beneficiaries with whom a fiduciary relationship exists. Separate criteria are included to identiff fiduciary component
units and postemploym.ent benefit arrangements that are fiduciary activities. The requirements of this Statement are effective
for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2018. Management is currently evaluating the impact of the adoption of
this Statement on the District's financial statements.

In June 2017 , the GASB issued Staternent 87, Leases. This Statement increases the usefulness of governments' financial
statements by requiring recogrrition of certain lease assets and liabilities for leases that previously were classified as operating
leases and recopized as inflows of resources or outflows of resources based on the payment provisions of the contract. The
requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2019. Management is
currently evaluating the impact of the adoption of this Statement on the Disfiict's financial statements.

In April 2018, the GASB issued Statement 88, Certain Disclosures Related to Debt, Including Direct Borrov'ing and Direct
Placements. The requirements of this Statement will improve fmancial reporting by providing usen of financial statements
with essential information that currently is not consistently provided. In addition" infornation about resources to liquidate
debt and the risls associated with changes in terms associated with debt will be disclosed. As a result, users will have betler
infotnation to understand the effects of debt on a government's future resource flows. The requirements of this Statement
are effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2018. Management is currently evaluating the impact of the
adoption ofthis Statement on the District's financial statements.

tnJune 2018, the GASB issued StatementS9,Accountingfor Interest Cost Incurred Beforethe End ofaConstruction Period
This Statement requires that interest cost incurred before the end ofa construction period be recoenized as an expense in the
period in which the cost is incurred for financial statements prepared using the economic resources measurement focus. As
a result interest cost incurred before the end ofa construction period will not be included in the historical cost ofa capital
asset reported in a business-type activity or enterprise firnd. This Statement 6lso reiterates that in financial statements
prepared using the current financial resources measurement focus, interest cost incurred before the end ofa construction
period should be recognized as an expenditure on a basis consistent with governmental fund accounting principles. The
requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning a"fter December 15,2019. Management is

. curently evaluating the impact of the adoption of this Statement on the Distict's financial statements.
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2. CASH AIID CASH EQUWALENTS

Custodial Credit Risk Retated to Deposits - Custodial credit risk refers to the risk tha! in the event of a bank failure, the
School District's deposits might not be recovered. Although the School Disfict does not have a formal policy regarding
custodial credit rish N.J.S.A.l7:94letseq. requires that governmental units shall deposit public funds inpublic depositories
protected from loss under the provisions of the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Unit (GUDPA). bnder thl Act, tfre
first $250,000 of governmental deposits in each instned depository is protected by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
(FDIC). Public funds owned by the School district in excess of FDIC insured amounts are protected by GIJDPA. However,
GUDPA does not protect intermingled fiust funds such as salary withholdings of funds that pass to the School Distict relative
to the happening of a future condition. Such funds are classified as uninsured and uncollateralized. Of the School Disfiict's
amount on deposit of $2,105,171 as of June 30, 2018, $250,000 was insured under FDIC and the remaining balance of
$1,855,171 was collateralized under GIJDPA.

3. CAPITAL RESERVE ACCOUNT

A capital reserve account was established by the School District for the accumulation of funds for use as capital outlay
e4penditures in subsequent fiscal years. The capital reserye accormt is maintained in the general firnd and its activity is
included in the general fund annual budget. Funds placed in the capital reserve account are resfricted to capital projeots in
the School District's approved Long Range F'acilities Plan (LRFP). Upon submission of the LRFP to the New Jersey
Deparfinent of Education, a school distict may increase the balance in the capital reserve by appropriating funds in the
annual general fund budget certified for ta:<es or by transfer by board resolution at fiscal year-end (June I to June 30) ofany
unanticipated rev€lrue or unexpe,nded line-item appropriation amounts, or both. A school district may also appropriate
additional arnounts when the express approval ofthe voters has been obtained either by a separate proposal at budget time
or by a special question at one of the four special elections auftorized pursuant to N.J.S.A. 19:.60-2.

Punuant to N.J.A.C. 6:23A-14.1(gj), the balance in the account cannot at any time exceed the local support costs of
uncompleted capital projects in its approved LRFP.

The activity of the capital reserve for the July 1, 2Ol7 toJune 30, 2018 fiscal year is as follows:

Balance - June 3O,2OI7 $ 648,989

Increased by:
' Transfer fromC-apital Projects

Board Resolution

Decreased by:
Budget Withdrawal

$ 68,068
100,000 168,068

8t7,057

15,000

Elalance - June 30, 2018 802,057

The June 30, 2018 capital reserve balance does not exceed the LRFP balance of local support costs of uncompleted capital
projects.

4. RECEIVA.BLES

Receivables at June 30, 2018 consisted of other governmental units and governmental grants. All receivables are considered
collectible in full due to the stable condition of the other govemme,ntal units, State programs and the current fiscal year
guarantee of federal funds.
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4. RECEMBT.F.S (Continued)

Receivables as of year-end for the School District's individual major and fiduciary funds, in the aggregate, are as follows:

Crnenl
Fund

Special
Revenue

Capital Proprietary
Projects Fund

$ 6,097 $

Total
FederalAid
State Aid
Other

49,832

8,%7

71,35I
7,961

4ffi

$ $ $ 77,448
57,793
tL,567

$ 58,799 $ 81,912 $

5. CAPITALASSETS

Capital asset activity for the fiscal year ended June 30,2018, was as follows:

Balance

June30,2017 Additions
Gorrcrnmental Activities :

Iand
Total Capital Assets not being

Depreciated

$ 6,097 $ 1,16,808

Deletions
Balancc

June 30,2018

$ 400,000

400,000

$ $ $ 400,000

400,000

C:pital Assets, being Depreciated:

Site Inprovenrcnts
Building and Improvernents

Equipnrcnt

Total Historical C-ost

ks s Accunulated Depreciation :

Site Inprovenrnts
Building and Inprovenrents

Equipnrcnt

Total Accumrlated Depreciation

Total Capital Assetsn being
depreciated, net

Cnvemrnental Activities Capital
Assets, Net

Bus lnes s -Tlpe Activities :

fruipnnnt
l.ess - Accunnrlated Deprcciation
Bus ines s -Type Activities Capital

Assets, Net

292,089

14,059,44r

686168 t7J89 (113,881)

2n089
t4p59AOt

5n,076
15,037,658 17,789 (113,881) 1494t.s6

(223,94/')

GzJnJ$)
(53&818)

(17,834)

(499,%9)

Q4,%9\

(ut:778)
(t2,673,&2)

r13,881

(t2,936A65',) (ss2J42\ 113,881

\10t,t93 (534953) 1,s6r.240

$ 4sol,l93 $ (s349s3) $ $ 1,96624A

$ $ $ $7t2n
(60,139) G,7n\

7t2n
(63,861)

$ t1,l5l $ (3,772) $
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5. CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued)

Depreciation expense in the amount of $552,742 was charged to governmental functions as follows:

F\rnction Amount

Regular Instruction
Administration
Plant Operations and Maintenance
Unallocated

9,099

1o,36
513,535

19,743

$ 552,742

4zts
1,39t

$

6. IIYVENTORY

Inventory in the Proprietary Funds at June 30, 2018 consisted of the following:

Food Service

Food
Supplies

$

5,ffi

7. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018, the following changes occurred in long-term obligations:

$

Principal
Outstanding

June 30,2017 Additions Deletions June 2018

Principal
Outstanding

Amoun$ Due
Within

One Year

General Obligation Bonds
Certificates of Part. Pay.
Capital Icase Payable
Conpensated Absences
Net Pension Lirability

$ 4665,0O0
420,W0
y2,3L3

4U,695
3,3D,080

w9s

$ 230,000
42O,WO

106360
63,M2

653,902

X,A:8
421,653

267s,178

13,955

6,290

$ $ e435,000 $ 485,000

$ 6,991,088 $ 42,795 $ 1,473,8(X $ 5,560,079 $ 545,245

Bonds Payable - Bonds and loans are authorized in accordance with State law by the vot€,rs of the Distict through
referendums. All bonds are retired in serial installnents within the statutory period of usefulness. Bonds issued by the
District are as follows:

2011 School Refunding Bonds dated September l,20ll in the amount of $2,435,000 due in annual
installments tbrough March 1,2023, bearing interest rates of 2.00Yo -5.00o/o.
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7. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (Continued)

Bonds Payabte:
Principal and interest due on bonds outstanding is as follows:

Year ending June 30, Interest Total

2019
2V20

2021
2422
2023

$ $ $485,000
475,0N
485,000
495,000
49s.000

1@,625
y7,5OO

73,750
49,5W
24,750

594,625
sTzsw
s5&750
544,500
519,750

Total $ 243s,000 s 355.125 $ 2790,12s

As of June 30, 2018 the District hadno authorized but not issued bonds.

Compensated Absences

Compensated absences will be paid from the fund from which the employees' salaries are paid.

Capital Leases

As of June 30, 2018, the District had the following capital lease:

Purnose Maturitv Date Interest Rate Total Value

ComputerEquipment September 10,2019 1.99% $ 42,795

Thc following is a schedule of the future minimum lease payments under this capital lease, and the present value of the net
minimum lease payments at June 30, 2018:

YearEndingJune3O, Princinal Interest Total

20t9
2020

$ $ $13,985

14,263
s62
2U

14,547

14,547

g 28248 $ 846 s 29,@4
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8. OPERATINGLEASES

The District has various commituents for four copiers and a postage machine under operating leases which fully expire in
2022. Total operating lease payments made during the year ended June 30, 2018 was $23,778. Future minimum lease
payments are as follows:

Yearhded Amount

June 3Q 2019

June30,?.020
June 3Q 2021

Iune30,2U22

$ 23fl8
23,778

15,916
1,208

Total future mininnrm leas e payments $ 64,680

9. PENSIONPII\I\S

Description of Plans - Substantially all of the School Distict's employees participate in one of the following pension plans
which have been established by State statute, and are administered by the New Jersey Division of Pensions and Benefits
@ivision): the Teachers'Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) and the Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS). In
addition, several School District employees participate in the Defined Contribution Retirement Program @CRP), which is a
defined confibution pension plan. This plan is administered by Prudential Financial for the Division. Each plan has a Board
of Trustees that is primarily responsible for its administation. The Division issues a publicly available financial report that
includes financial statements and required supplementary information. That report may be obtained by writing to the State
of New Jersey, Division of Pensions and Benefits. P.O. Box 295, Trenton" New Jersey, 08625-0295.

Teachers'Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF)

Plan Description - Tlrc Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund is a cost-shming multiple-employer defined benefit pension
pla4 with a special funding situation, which was established on January 1, 1955, under the provisions of N.J.S.A. 184:66.
The State of New Jersey (the 'State') is responsible to fund 100%o of the employer contributions, excluding any local
employer early retirement incentive @RI) contributions. The TPAF's desipated purpose is to provide retirement, death and
disability, and medical benefits to qualified members. Membership in the TPAF is mandatory for substantially all teachers
or members of the professional staff certified by the State Board of Examiners, who have titles that are unclassified,
professional and certified. The TPAF's Board of Trustees is primarily responsible for the administration of the TPAF.

Vesting and Benefrt Provisions -The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 18A:66. TPAF provides retiremen!
death and disability benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except medical benefits, which vest after 25 years
of service or under the disability provisions of TPAF. Members are always fully vested for their own contributions and, after
tbree years ofservice credit become vested for 2Vo ofrelated interest eanred on the contributions. In the case ofdeath before
retirement members' beneficiaries are entifled to full interest credited to the members' accounts.

The following represents the membership tiers for TPAF:

Tier Definition
1

2
3
4
5

Mernbers who were enrolled priorto July l,?-OO7

Meriben who were eligible to enrollon orafterJuly l,2OO7 and priorto Novembert 2008
Mernbers who were eligible to enrollon orafterNovember2,2008 and priorto May 2l,2OlO
Members who were eligible to enrollon orafterMay 2l,20l0 and priorto June 28,2011
Mennbers who were eligible to enroll on or after June 28,20ll
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9. PENSIONPLA|TS (CONTTNIJED)

TeachersrPension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) (Continued)

Service retirement benefits of l/556 of final average salary for eachyear of service credit is available to tiers I and 2 members
upon reaching age 60 and to tier 3 members upon reaching age 62. Service retirement benefits of 1/60e of final average
salary for each year of service credit is available to tier 4 members upon reaching age 62 and tier 5 members upon reaching
age 65. Early retirenent benefits are available to tier I and 2 members before reaching age 60,tiers 3 and 4 before age 62
with 25 or more years of service credi! and tier 5 before age 65 with 30 or more years of service credit. Benefits are reduced
by a fraction of a percent for each month that a member retires prior to the retirement age for his/her respective tier. Deferred
retirement is available to members who have at least 10 years of service credit and have not reached the service retireme,lrt
age for their respective tier.

Contrlbutions -The contributionrequirements ofplanmembers are determinedbyN.J.S.A.184:66 andrequires contibutions
by active members and contributing employers. Pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 78,P.L.2011, effective October l,
20ll,the active member contibution rate was increased to 6.5%. An additional 1.0% increase is being phased-in over seven
years beginning on July 1,2012. The member conffibution rate was 7.34% in State fiscal year 2018. The phase-in of the
additional incremental member contritution rate takes place in July of each subsequent State fiscal year. The State's pension
contribution is based on an actuarially determined amount which includes the employer portion of the normal cost and an
amortization of the unfunded accrued liability. Funding for noncontributory group insurance benefits is based on actual
claims paid.

For fiscal year 2017, the State's pension contribution was less than the actuarial determined arnount.

Under current statute, all employer confiibutions are made by the State of New Jersey on-behalf of the School Distict and
all other related non-confiibuting employers. No normal or accrued liability contribution by the School Disfiict has been
required over the several preceding fiscal years. These on-behalfcontributions by the State ofNew Jersey are considered a
special funding situation, under the definition of GASB 68, Accounting and Financial Reportingfor Pensions.

The School District was not required to make any contributions to the pension plan during the fiscal year ended June 30,
2018 because of the 100.00o/o special funding situation with the State of New Jersey.

Based on the most recent TPAF measurement date of June 30,20L7, the State's contactually required contribution, on-
behalf ofthe SchoolDistict to the pensionplan forthe fiscal year ended June 30,2018 was $568,834 andwas paidby April
l,2018. School District employee contributions to ttre pensionplan during the fiscal year ended June 30,2018 were $406,443.

Fension Liabitities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflow of Resowces and Defened Inflows of Resotrces Related to
Pensions - For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and defened inflows of
resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position ofthe Teachers' Pension
and Annuity Fund (TPAF) and additions toldeductions from the TPAF's fiduciary net position have been determined on the
same basis as they are reported by the TPAF. For this pu{pose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee
contibutions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefrt terms. Invesunents are reported at fair
value.

At June 30, 2018, the School District lvas not required to report a liability for its proportionate share of the net pension
liability because of a 100%o special funding situation by the State of New Jersey.

For the year e,nded Junc 30, 2018, the School District recognized pension experui€ of 52,366,074 and revenue of $2,366,074
for support provided by the State. Although the School District does not report net pension liability or deferred outflows or
inflows related to the TPAF, the following schedule illustrates the collective netpension liability and deferrecl items and the
State's portion of the net pension liabitity associated with the School Distict.
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9. PENSTON PLANS (CONTTNUED)

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (fPAF) (Continued)

The collective amounts are the total of all New Jersey local governments participating in the TPAF plan.

06/30117 06130t16

Collective deferred oufflows of resources $ 14.160.879.2s7 $ 17.414.70r.002

Collective defened inflows of resources I1.800.239.661 t34.s32.s94
Collective net pension liability (Non-Employer -

State ofNew Jersev) 67.423.605.859 79.028.907.033
State's portion of the net pension liabitty that

was associated with the School District 34.154.828 42.055-303
State's portion of the net pension liability that

was associated with the School Distict as a percentage
of the collective net oension liabilitv .0506s70773% .0534603348%

Actuarial assumptions -T\e total pension liability for the June 30, 2017 measurement date was determined by an actuarial
valuation as of July 1,2016, which was rolled forward to June 30,2017. This actuarial valuation used the following
actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement:

Inflation: 2.25o/o

Salary Increases: Varies based on experience
Invesfinent Rate of Retum:7.00Yo

Pre-retiremenl post-retirement and disabled mortality rates were based on the experience of TPAF members reflecting
mortality improvement on a generational basis based on a60-year average of Social Security data from 1953 to20l3.

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1,2016 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial experience study for
the period July 1, 2012to June 30, 2015.

Long-Term Expected Rate of Return - In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of return on plan
invesfinents (7 .00% at June 30, 2017) is determined by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the
Division of Investments and Division of Pensions and Benefits, the board of tustees and the actuaries. The long-terrr
expected rate of retum was determined using a building block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected frrture real
rates of retum (expected retums, net of pension plan investme,nt expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset
class. These ranges are combined to produced the long-term expected rate of return by weighting the expecled future real
rates ofreturn by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation.
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9. PENSTON PLAI\S (CONTTI\UED)

Teachersr Pension and Annuity Fund (IPAF) (Continued)

Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of retum for each major asset class included in TPAF's target asset allocation as of
June 30, 2017 are summarized in the following table:

Asset Class Target Allocation
Absolute returnhisk mitigation
Cash Equivalents
U.S. Treasuries
Investrrent grade credit
Public high yield
Global diversified credit
Credit oriented hedge ftnds
Debt related private equity
Debt related real estate
Private real asset
Equity related real estate
U.S. Equity
Non-U.S. developed markets equity
Emerging markets equity
BuyoutVventure capital

100.00%

Discount rate. The discount rate used to measure the State's total pension liability was 4.25Yo as of June 30,2017 . This single
blended discount rate was based on the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan invesfnents of 7.00%, and a
municipal bond rate of 3.58o/o as of June 30,2017, based on the Bond Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index which
includes tax-€xempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AA/Aa or higher. The projection of cash
flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be made at the current member
contribution rates and that contributions from employers (State of New Jersey) will be made based on the contribution rate
in the most reeent fiscal year. The state contributed 40% of the actuarially detennined contributions. Based on those
assumptions, the plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make projected future benefit payments of
current plan members through 2036. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on plan invesfinents was applied to
projected benefit pa)lnents through 2036, and the municipal bond rate was applied to projected benefit payments after that
date in determining the total pension liability.

Sensittvity of the School District's proportionate share of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate. As
previously mentioned, TPAF has a special funding situation where the State pays 100% of the School District's annual
required contibution. As such, the proportionate share of the net pension liability as of June 30,2017, the pension plans
measurement date, attributable to the School District is $0.00, and the State of New Jersey's proportionate share of the net
pension liability, attributable to the School District, using a discount rate of 4.25%o, as well as what the School District's
proportionate share of the net pension tiability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is I percentage point
lower (3.25Y1or 1 perce,ntage point higher (5.25yo) that the current rate:

0s.00%
0s.50%
03.00%
rc.00%
02.50%
05.00%
01.00%
02.00%
0l.00Vo
02.50%
06.2s%
30.00%
tI.50%
06.s0%
08.2s%

Long-Term Expected
RealBate of Return

05.51%
0L00%
01.870/o

03.78%
06.82%
07.100/o

06.600/o

10.63%
06.610/o

Lt.83%
09.23%
08.19%
09.00%
tl.64%
l3087o
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9. PENSTON PLANS (CONTTNTTED)

Teachers'Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF; (Continued)

17o Decrease

' (3.2s"/ol

Current
DiscountRate
7 (4.25o/ol

17o Increase7 6.2sv")
District's propodionate share of the
net pension liabilrty s $ $

State's proportionate share ofthe
net pension liability associated with the
SchoolDistrict N,577,OO7 34,154,V8

s q,s77,n7 $ 34"1 54,828 $

Detailed information about the pension plan's sensitivity of the collective net pe,nsion liability to changes in the discount
rate is available in the separately issued State ofNew Jersey Division of Pensions and Benefits financial report.

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS)

PIan Description -The Public Employees'Retirement System is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pe,nsion
plan which was established on January 1, 1955, under the provisions of N.J.S.A. 43:15A. The PERS designated purpose to
is to provide retirement death and disability, and medical benefits to certain qualified members. Membership in the PERS
is mandatory for substantially all full-time employees of the School District, provided the employee is not required to be a
member of another state-administered retirem€nt system or other state pension fund or local jurisdiction's pension fund. The
PERS's Board of Trustees is primarily responsible for the administration of the PERS.

Vesting and Benefit Provisions - The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 43:15A and 43:3B. PERS provides
retirement death and disability benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except medical benefits, which vest after
25 years of service or under the disability provisions of PERS.

The following represents the membership tiers forPERS:

Tier Definition
Menobers who were enrolled priorto July 1,2007
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after July 1,2-N7 and prior to Novenrber 2, 2fi)8
Merrbers who were efuible to enroll on or after Novenber 2,2008 and prior to May 2l,2OlO
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after May 2l,2OlO and prior to June 28, 201I
Members who were eligible to enrollon orafterJune 28,20ll

Service retirement benefits of l/55ft offinal average salary for each year ofservice credit is available to tiers I and 2 members
upon reaching age 60 and to tier 3 members upon reaching age 62. Service retirement benefits of 1/60fi of final average
salary for each year of service credit is available to tier 4 members upon reaching age 62 and tier 5 members upon reaching
age 65. Early retirement benefiC are available to tier 1 and 2 members before reaching age 60, tiers 3 and 4 before age 62
with 25 or more years of service credit, and tier 5 before age 65 with 30 ormore years of service credit. Benefits are reduced
by a fraction of a percent for each month that a member retires prior to the retirement age for his/her respective tier. Deferred
retirement is available to members who have at least l0 years of service credit and have not reached the service retirement
age for their respective tier.

Contributions - The contributionrequirements ofplan members are determined byN.J.S.A 43: l5A and requires contibutions
by active members and contributing employers. Members contribute at a uniform rate. Pursuanl to the provisions of Chapter
78, P.L. 2011, effective October l,20tl, the active member contribution rate was increased to 6.50lo.
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9. PENSTON PLATYS (CONTTNUED)

Public Employeesr Retirement System (PERS) (Continued)

An additional 1.0% increase is being phased-in over seven years beginning on July 1,2012. The member contibution rate
was7.34Yo in State fiscal year 2018. The phase-in of the additional incremental member contribution rate takes place in July
of each subsequent State fiscal year. The rate for members who are eligible for the Prosecutors Part of PERS (Chapter 336,
P.L. 2001) increased from 8.5% of base salary to l0%. Employers' contribution amounts are based on an actuarially
determined rate. The School District's contribution amounts are based on an actuarially determined rate which included the
nonnal cost andunfunded accrued liability.

The School Disfrict's contractually required contribution rate for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018 was 15.31% of the
School District's covered payroll. This amount was actuarially determined as the amount that when combined with employee
contributions, is expected to finance the costs of benefits eamed by employees during the year, including an additional
amount to finance any unfunded accrued liability.

Based on the most recent PERS measurement date of June 30,2017, the School Districts confactually required contribution
to the pension plan for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018 was $106A62 and was paid by April 1, 2018. School District
employee contributions to the pensionplan duringthe fiscal year ended June 30,2018 were $53,025

The School District is billed annually for its normal contribution plus my accrued liability. The School District's
contributions, equal to the required contibution for each fiscal year, were as follows:

Flscal
Year

NormaI
Contributions

Accrued
Liabilitv

Non
Contributory

Life
Long Term
Disability

Total
Liability
Paidby
Dishict

2018
2017
2016

14013
15,620
t6,22O

87,2f,0
79,491
74,720

5,189
4,'747

4,869

$$$ $ 6t4 $ to7,076
99,858
95,809

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflow of Resources and Deferred Intlows of Resources Related to
Pensions - For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and defened inflows of
resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the PERS and additions
toldeductions from PERS fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by PERS. For
this purpose, benefit pa)rments (including refunds of employee confibutions) are recognized when due and payable in
accordance with the benefit terms. Inveshents are reported at fair value.

At June 30, 2018, the School Distict reported a liability of 52,675,178 for its proportionate share ofthe net pension liability.
The net pension liability was measured as of June 30,2017, and the total pension liability used to calculate the net pension

liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1,2016. The School District's proportion ofthe of the net pension

liability was based on a projection of the School District's long-terrn share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the
projected contributions of all participating employers, actuarially detennined.
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9. PENSION PLANS (CONTTNIJED)

Public Employeesr Retirement System (PERS) (Continued)

FortheyearendedJune30,20ls,theSchoolDistictrecopizedpensionexp€xrseof$193,993. AtJune30,2018,theSchool
Distict reported a liability of $2,675,178 for its proportionate share of the PERS net pension liability and deferred outflows
of resources related to PERS from the following sources:

Deferred

Grtflows of
Resources

Deferrcd

Inflows of
Resources

Diferences between ooected and actual exrerience g Qger $

Changes ofassunptions 538.956 536.980

Net Difference between projected and actual eamings

on Dension plan investnpnts 182t6
Chanees in orooortion 78,n9 50.503

District contributions subsequent to the nreasurencnt

date 109,680

Total $ 808.622 $ s87.483

$109,680 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from school disftict contributions
subsequent to the measurement date (i.e. for tle school year ending June 30, 2018, the plan measurement date is June 30,
2017) will be recopized as a reduction of the net liability in the year ended June 30, 2018.

Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resourcei and deferred inflows of resources related"to pensions will be

recognized in pension expense as follows:

Net Deferred
Outlows (krflows)

ofResources
Forthe year

ended:
2019 s 25.872
2020 u.447

48-3382V2l
G5:722\242

2U23 (r.476)

trt-459sTotal

!I
-.1
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9. PENSION PLA|IS (COI\TTINUED)

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) (Continued)

The amortization ofthe above other deferred outflows ofresources and deferred inflows ofresources related to pensions will
be over the following number of years:

Deferred Defened
Outflows of Inflows of
Resources Resources

DitreT#"ir?""ff 
:l;ff "*l#.actuareryerience

June 3O 2014

June 3Q 2015 5.72
June 3O 2016 5.57
June 30,2017 5.48

Changes ofassurrytions
Year of Pens ion Plan Deferral:

June 3Q 2014 6.44
June 3Q 2015 5.72
June 30,2016 5.57

June 3Q 2017 - 5.48
Net Differcnce between projected and actual earnings
on pension plan investrnents

Year of Pens ion Plan Deferral:
June 3Q 2014 - 5.00
June 3Q 2015 - 5.00
June 3Q 2016 5.00

June 3Q 2017 5.00

Ctranges in proportion
Year of Pens ion PIan Deferral:

June 3Q 2014 6.44 6.44

June 3Q 2015 5.72 5.72

June 3Q 2016 5.57 5.57

Additional fnformation

Collective balances at June 30,2017 and 2016 are as follows:

6/30D0t7 613012016

Collective deferred outflows of resources $ 6.424.455.842 s 8.685.338.380
Collective deferred inflows of resources $ 5.700.625.981 $ 870.133.595
Collective net pension liability s 23.278.401.588 s 29.617,131,759

School District' s Froportion .0114920964% .0112403878%
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9. PENSTONPLANS (CONTTNUED)

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) (Continued)

Actuarial assumptions -The total pension liability for the June 30, 201? measurement date was determined by an actuarial
valuation as of July l,20l6,which was rolled forward to June 30, 2017. This actuarial valuation used the following actuarial
assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement:

Inflation rate:2.25o/o
Salary Increases:

Through 2025: 1.654.15Yo based on age
Thereafter: 2.65-5.15%based on age

Investnent Rate of Return:7.00Vo

Pre-retirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Employee Pre-retirement Mortality Table for male and female
active employees. For State employees, mortality tables are set back 4 years for males and females. For local employees,
mortality tables are set back 2 years for males and 7 years for females. In addition, the tables provide for future improvements
in mortality from the base yem of 2013 using a generational approach based on the plan actuary's modified lvlP-2014
projection scale. Post-retirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Combined Healthy Male and Female Mortality
Tables (set back I year for males and females) for service retirements and beneficiaries of formcr members and a one-year
static projection based on mortality improvement Scale AA. In addition" the tables for service retirements and beneficiaries
of former members provide for future improvements in mortality from the base year of 2013 using a generational approach
based on the plan actuary's modified MP-2014 projection scale. Disability retirement rates used to value disabled retirees
were based on the RP-2000 Disables Mortality Table (set back 3 years for males and set forward 1 year for females).

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1,2016 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial experience study for
the period July l, 2011ta June 30, 20l4.It is likely that firture e4perience will not exactly conform to these assumptions. To
the extent that actual experience deviates from these assumptions, the emerging liabilities may be higher or lower than
anticipated. The more the experience deviates, the larger the impact on future financial statemelrts.

Long-Term Expected RAe of Renrn - In accordance with Stat€ statute, tle long-term expected rate of return on plan
investuents (7.00o/o at June 30, 20L7) is determined by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directon of the
Division of Inveshents and DMsion of Pensions and Benefits, the board of trustees and the actuaries. The long tern
expected rate of return was determined using a building block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real
rates ofreturn (expected returns, net ofpension plan invesfinent expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset
class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate ofretum by weighting the expected future real rates
ofretum by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation.
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9. PENSTON PLATTS (CONTTNUED)

Public Employeesf Retirement System (PERS) (Continued)

Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class included in PERS's target asset allocation as of
June 30, 2017 are summarized in the following table:

Asset Class Target Allocation
Long-Term Expected
Real Rate of Return

Absolute return/risk mitigation
Cash equivalents
U.S. Treasuries
Investuent grade credit
Public highyield
Global diversified credit
Credit oriented hedge funds
Debt related private equity
Debt related real estate
Private real assets
Equity related real estate
U.S. Equity
Non-U.S. developed markets equity
Emerging markets equity
BuyoutVventure capital

05.00%
0550%
03.00%
10.00%
02.50o/o

05.00%
0t.00%
02.00%
0t.00%
02.50%
06.25%
30.00%
tt.50%
06.50%
08.25%

05.51%
01.00%
01.87%
03.78Yo

06.82%
07.10%
06.60%
r0.63%
06.610/o

It.83o/o
09.23o/o

08.19o/o

09.00o/o

11.64%
13.08%

17o Increase

' (6.00"/o)

100.00%

Discount rate. The discount rate used to measure the State's total pension tiability was 5.00Yo as of June 30,2017 . Jhis 5ingle
blended discount rate was based on the long-Grm expected rate of return on pension plan invesfinents of 7.00%o, nd a

municipal bond rate of 3 .58Va as of June 30, 20L7 , based on the Bond Buyer Go 2O-Bond Municipal Bond Index which
includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AA/Aa or higher. The projection of cash

flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be mad€ at the current member
contribution rates and that contributions from employers will be made based on the contribution rate in the most recent fiscal
year. The state employer contributed 40o/o of the actuarially determined contributions and the local employers contibuted
100% of their actuarially determined contributions. Based on those assumptions, the plan's fiduciary net position was
projected to be available to make projected future benefit payments of current plan members through 2040. Thereforg the
long-term expected rate of refirn on plan inveshrents was applied to projected.benefit payments through 2040, and the
municipal bond rate was applied to projected benefit payments after that date in determining the total pension liability.

Sensitivity of the School District's proportionate share of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate. thre
following presents the School District's proportionate share of tle net pension liability measured as of June 30,2017,
calculated using the discount r:ate of 5.0A%, as well as what the School District's proportionate share of the net pension

liability would be if it were calculated p5ing a discount rate that is I percentage point lower (4.00yo) or 1 percentage point
higher (6.0070) that the current rate:

17o l)ecrease7 (4.ooo/o\

Current
Discount Rate7 (s.ooo/o)

School Districts's proportionate share ofthe
net pension liability $ 3,318,740 S 2,675,178 $ 2,L39,Olr

Pension Plan/iduciry net position. Detailed information about the pension plan's fiduciary net position is available in the
separately issued State of New Jersey Division of Pensions and Benefits financial report.
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9. PENSTON PLAI{S (CONTTNUED)

DeJined Confiibution Retfu etnent Progrul (DCRP)

The Defined Contibution Retirement Program is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined contribution pension plan which
was established on July l,2007,underthe provisions of Chapter 92,P.L.2007 and Chapter 103, P.L 2007 (N.J.S.A.43:15C-
1 et. seq), and expanded under the provisions of Chapter 89, P.L. 2008 and Chapter l, P.L. 2010. The Defined Contibution
Retirement Program Board oversees the DCRP, which is administered for the Divisions of Pe,lrsions and Benefits by
Prudential Financial. The DCRP provides eligible members, and their beneficiaries, with a tax-sheltere4 defined
contibution retirement benefit, along with life insurance and disability coverage. Vesting and be,nefit provisions are
established by N.J.S.A. 43:15C-1 et. seq.

The conftibution requirements of plan members are determined by State statute. In accordance with Chapter 92,P.L.2007
and Chapter 103, P.L. 2007, plan members are required to contribute 5.5% of their annual covered salary. In addition to the
employee contibutions, the School District's contibution amounts for each pay period are fransmitted to Prudential
Financial not later than the fifth business day after the date on which the employee is paid for that pay period.

The School Distict's contributions, equal to the required contribution for each fiscal year, were as follows:

Year
Total

Liabilitv

$ 9,002
5477
8,690

Paid by
School
District

$ 9,002
5,477
8,690

2018
20t7
2016

10. POST-RETIREMENT BEI\EFITS

Description of Plan - Plan description and benefits provided P.L. 1987, c. 384 and P.L.1990, c.6 required Teachers' Pensions
and Annuity Fund (TPAF).and the Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS), respectively, to fund post-retirement
medical benefits for those state employees who retire after accumulating 25 years of credited service or on a disability
retirement. P.L.200T,c.l03amendedthelawtoeliminatethefundingofpost-retirementmedicalbenefitstbroughtheTPAF
and PERS. It created separate funds outside of the pension plans for the funding and paynent of post-retirement medical
benefits for retired state employees and retired educational employees. The cost of these benefits is funded through
contributions by the Statp in accordance with P.L. 1994, c.62. Funding of post-retirement medical benefits changed from a
pre-funding basis to a pay-as-you-go basis beginning in Fiscal Year 1994.

The State is also responsible for the cost atfributable to P.L. 1992, c.126, which provides employer paid health benefig to
me,nrbers of PERS and the Alternate Benefit Program (APB) who retired from a board of education or county college with
25 years of service (GASB Cod. Sec. 2300.106(9). The School Employees Health Benefits Program (SEIIBP) Act is found
in New Jersey Statutes A:notate4 Title 52, Article 17.25 et seq. Rules governing the operation and administration of the
program are found ia Title 17, Chapter 9 of the New Jersey Administrative Code.

No assets are accumulated in a frust that meets the criteria in paragraph 4 of GASBS No. 75.

Employees covered by benefit terms. At June 30,2017, the following employees were covered by the benefit terrns:
TPAF participant retirees:

As of June 30,2017, there were 112,966 retirees receiving post-retirement medical benefits, and the State
contibuted $1.39 billion onttreir behalf.

PERS participant retirees:
The State paid $238.9 million toward Chapter 126 benefits for 20,913 eligible retired members in Fiscal
Year 2017.
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For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2018

10. POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS (CONTTN{IED)

The State, a nonemployer contributing entity, is the only entity that has a legal obligation to make employer contibutions to
OPEB for qualified retired PERS and TPAF participants. The LEA's proportionate share percentage determined under
paragraphs 193 and 203 tbrough 205 of GASBS No. 75 is zero percent. Accordingly, the LEA did not recognize any portion
of the collective net OPEB liability on the Statement of Net Position. Accordingly, the following OPEB liability note
information is reported at the State's level and is not specific to the school district. Note that actual numbers will be published
in the NJ State's CAFR (https://www.nj.gov/fieasury/omb/publications/archives.shtml)

Actuoriol assurnptions and other imputes - The total nonemployer OPEB liability as of the June 30, 201? was determined by
an actuarial valuation as of June 30,20l6,which was rolled forward to June 30,2017 . The total nonemployer OPEB liability
as of June 30,2016 was determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30,2016. The actuarial assumptions vary for each
plan member depending on the pension plan the member enrolled in.

This actuarial valuation used the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement:

Inflation 2.50Yo

TPAF/ABP PFRS
Salary Increases

T,tuoufi,202-6

Thereafter

1.55 - 4.55Yo

based on years

of service

2.OO - 5.45Yo

based on years

of servbe

2.15 - 4.l5Yo
based on age

3.15 - 5.1,5Yo

based on age

2.10 - 8.98Yo

based on age

3,to - 9.980/o

based on age

Preretirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2014 Headcount-Weighted Healthy Employee Male/Female mortality
table with fully generational mortality improvement projections from the central year using the MP-2017 scale.

Postretire,lnent mortality rates were based on the RP-2014 Headcount-Weighted Healthy Annuitant Male/Temale mortality
table with fully generational improvement projections from the central year using the MP-2017 scale. Disability mortality
was based on the RP-2014 Headcount-Weighted Disabled Male/Female mortality table with fully generational improvement
projeotions from the cenfal year using the MP-2017 scale.

The actuarial assumptions used in the Jtrne 30,2016 valuation were based on the results of actuarial experience studies for
the periods July 1,2012-June 30,2015, July 1,2010 -June 30,2013 andJuly 1,2011 -June 30,2014 forTPAF, PFRS,

and PERS, respectively.

Heahh Care Trend Asswnptions - For pre-Medicare preferred provider organization (PPO) medial benefits, this amount

initially is 5 .9Yo and decreases to a 5.0% long-term fiend rate after nine years. For self-insured post-65 PPO medical benefits,
the fend rate is 4.5%o. For health maintenance organization (I{h/tO) medical benefits, the tend rate is initially 5.9%o and
decreases to a 5.0Vo long-term trend rate after nine years. For prescription drug benefits, the initial trend rate is 10.5%

decreasing to a 5.0Yo long-term trend rate after eigbt years. For the Medicare Part B reimbursement, the trend rate is 5.0%.

The Medicare Advantage trend rate is 4,5o/o and will continue in all future yeas.

Discount Rate - The discount rate for June 30, 2017 and 2016 was 3.58% and2.85o/o, respectively. This represent the

municipal bond return rate as chosen by the Division. The source is the Bond Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index,
which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AA/Aa or hig[er.

Retirees'Shwe of Benelit RetatedCosts - Pursuantto Chapter 78, P.L.20ll, futureretirees eligible forpostretirement
medical coverage who have less than 20 years of creditable service on June 28,2OlI will be required to pay a percentage of
the cost of their health care coverage in retirement provided they retire with 25 or more years of pension service credit

(
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Elalance as of June 3Q 2106 Measurernent Date
Changes forthe years'

Service Cost
Interest
Changes ofbenefit terms
Dif[erences between expected and actual experience
Changes in assurqptions
Goss Benefit Payrnents
C-onfiibutions fromthe Non-enployer
Contributions from the Mernber
Net Investment Income
Admins itrative E:pens e

Net Changes

Berlin Borough School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2018

10. POST-RETIREMENT BE|IEFITS (CONTINUED)

The percentage of the premium for which the retirees will be responsible will be determined based on the retiree's annual
retirement benefit and level ofcoverage.

Changes in the Total OPEB Liability reported fu the State of New Jersey -
TotalOPEB

Liability
$ 57,831,7U,1W

$ 2,391,878,884

1,699,4y''1,736

Q,086,599,129)
(1,a2,412,566)

N/A
45,748,749

N/A
N/A

$ (4,191,942,326)

Balance atM/30/2O17 $ 53,639,841,858

Changes of assumptions and other inputs reflect a change in the discount rate from 2.85o/o as of June 30,2016 to 3.58% as

ofJune 30,2017.

Sensitivity of the total OPEB liability to changes in the discount rate - T\e following presents the total nonemployer OPEB

liability of tle State as of June 30,2017 for school board retirees, as well as what the State's total OPEB liability for school

board would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is l-percentage -point lower or lpercentage-point higher tqan

the current discount rate:
Current

17o Decrease DiscountRate 17o Increase

8.sEVo) (3580/0 (4.58o/o))

Total OPEB Liability (School Retirees) S 63,674,362200 $ 53,639,841,858 $ 45,680,3&,953

Sensitivity of the total OPEB liability to changes in the healthctre cost trend rates - The following presents the total
nonemployer OPEB liability of the State as of June 30,2107, as well as what the State's total OPEB liability would be if it
were calculated using healthcare cost trend rates that are l-percentage-point lower or l-percentage point higher than the

current healthcare cost trend rates:

17o Decrease

Healthcare
CootTrend

Rates 17o Increase

TotalOPEBLiability (SchoolRetirees) S 44,113,58/,5Q $ 53,63%841,858 $ 66290,599457

OPEB Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resowces and Defened Inflou,s of Resources Related to OPEB: For the year e'nded

June 30, 20t7,the board of education recognized OPEB expense of 51,776,744 determined by the State as the total OPEB

liability for benefits provided through a defined benefit OPEB plan that is not administered through a trust that meets the

criteria in paragraph 4 of GASBS No. 75 and in which there is a special funding situation.
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10. POST-RETTREMEIIT BEIIEFITS (CONTTNIIED)

In accordance with GASBS No. 75, the school district's proportionate share of school retirees OPEB is zero, there is no
recognition ofthe allocation ofproportionate share of deferred outflows ofresowces and deferred inflows ofresources.

At June 30, 2017,the State reported deferred outflows ofresources and defened inflows ofresources related to retired school
employee's OPEB from the following sowces:

06130117

Collective deferred outflows of resources $ 99.843.25s

Collective deferred inflows of resources 6.443.612287
Collective net OPEB liability (Non-Employer-

State ofNew Jersev) 53,639.841.858
State's portion of the net OPEB liability that

was associated with the School District 31.309.205
State's portion of the net OPEB liability that

was associated with the School Disfict as a percentage
ofthe collective net OPEB liabilitv 0.060/o

Deferred
Outflows of
Resources

Deferred
Inflows of
Resources

Chanees in pronortion $ 99.843.2ss $ 9,843,255
Chanses ofassur. tions 6.343.769.032

Total $ 99.843.255 $ 6.4il3.6t2.287

Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to retired school ernployee's
OPEB will be recopized in OPEB experule as follows:

Forthe year
ended:
2018 s o42.830.Wn
2019 Q42.830.Wn
2420 Q&83O.WT)
2021 042.830.Wn
2U22 042.830.O9n

Therafter (L629.618.54Tt

Total s rc3$.769.032\

Detailed inforrnation about the pension plan's sensitivity of the collective net pension liability to changes in the discgunt rate
is available in the separately issued State of New Jersey Division of Pensions and Benefits financial report.
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For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2018

11. ON.BEHALFPAYMENTS

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 20l7,the School Distict has recognized as revenues and expenditures on-behalfpaynents
made by the state for normal retirement costs, post-retirement medical costs and long term disability insurance related to
TPAF, in the fund statements. The amounts recogrized as rev€nues and expenditures in the fund financial statements for
normal costs, post+etirement medical costs and long term disability insurance were $782,002, $505,078, and $1,983
respectively. In additioq $398,062 on-behalf payments were made by the state for the employer's share of social security
confiibutions for TPAF members, as calculated on their base salaries.

12. RISK MANAGEMENT

The School Disfiict is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft ot, damage to, and destruction of assets; errors
and omissions; employee health and accident claims; and natural disasters.

Property and liaUitity Insurance - The School District maintains commercial insurance coverage for property, liability
and surety bonds. A complete schedule of insurance coverage can be found in the Statistical Section of this Comprehensive
Annual Financial Report.

Joint Insurance Pool - The School District is a member of the New Jersey School Alliance Insurance Fund, a public entity
risk pool currently operating as a cornmon risk management and insurance program. Insurance coverage as provided by the

Fund can be found in the Statistical Section of this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

Annual contributions to the Fund are determined by the Fund's Board of Trustees. The School Distict is jointty and
personally liable for claims insured by the Fund and its members during the period of its membership, including liability for
supplemental assessments, if any. The Fund's Board of Trustees may authorize refirnds to its members in any fund year for
which confiibutions exceed the amount necessary to fund all obligations for that year.

A complete schedule ofinsurance coverage can be found in the "Statistical Section" ofthis report.

Up to December 31, 2010 the School District had elected to fund its New Jersey Unemploynent Compensation Insurance

under the "Business Reimbursement Method". Under this plan, the Distict was required to reimburse the New Jersey

Unemployment Trust Fund for benefits paid to its fonner employees and charged to its account with the State. The Disfrict
was billed quarterlyfor arnounts due to the State.

The following is a summary of District contributions, employee contibutions, reimbursements to the State forbenefib paid

and the ending balance of the District's expendable tust fund for the current and prior two years:

District
Contributions Miscellaneous

Transfer to Amount
General Fund Reimbursed

$-$-

Ending
Balance

4,693
4,693
4,693

Fiscal Year
2017-20L8

2016-20r7
20t5-2016

$

Effective January l,2}ll the School Distict elecled the "Contibutory Method" to fund its New Jersey Unemployment

Compensation Insurance, which requires the School District to annually appropriate ftnds to pay the projected costs of
contributions at the rate detennined by the Commissioner of Labor.

13. DEFERRED COMPENSATION

The School District offers its employees a choice of various deferred compensation plans created in accordance with Internal

Revenue Code Section 403(b). The plans, available to all permanent School District employees, permit participants to defer

a portion of their current salary to future years. Participation in the plans is optional. The deferred compensation is not

available to the participants until termination" retirement, death, or an unforeseeable emergency occurs. The plan assets are

held in trust for the benefit of the employee and are administered by a third party therefore they are not reflected on the

financial stat€ments of the School District.
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Berlin Borough School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30r 2018

14. COMPENSATED ABSENCES

The School District accounts for compensated abse,nces (e.g. unused vacation, sick leave) as directed by Governmental
Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 16 (GASB 16), "Accounting for Compensated Absences". A liability for
compensated absences atFibutable to services already rendered and not contingent on a specific event that is outside the
control of the employer and employee is accrued as employees earn the rights to the benefits.

School District employees are granted varying amounts of vacation and sick leave in accordance with the School District's
personnel poltcy. Upon termination, employees are paid for accrued vacation. The School Distict's policy permits
employees to accumulated unused sick leave and carry forward the ftll amount to subsequent years. Upon retire,ment
employees shall be paid by the School District for the unused sick leave in accordance with the School District's agreements
with the various employee unions.

The liability for vested compensated absences is recorded within those funds as the benefits accrued to the employees. As
of June 30, 2018, the liability for compensated absences in the governmental activities fund types was $421,653.

15. INTERFT]I\D RECETVABLES/PAYABLES

Interfrmd receivables/payables are recorded to cover tennporary cash shortages and/or timing differences in the respective
funds. There a^re no interfund balances that are not expected to be repaid by June 30,2019. The following interfund
receivableVpayables were recorded on the various balance sheets as ofJune 30, 2018:

Fhnd
Interfrrnd

ReceivrHe
Interfund
Pavable

Cpneral
SpecialRevenue
Capital Projects
Debt Service
Proprietary
Fiduciary

$ 91,876 $
11,528

2,V26
73,822
4,500

s 91.876 $ 91,876

16. CONTINGENCIES

The School Disfrict participates in a number of federal and state programs that are fully or partially funded by grants received
from other govemmental units. E4penditures financed by grants axe subject to audit by the appropriate grantor government.
If expenditures are disallowed due to noncompliance with grant program regulations, the School Distict may be required to
reimburse the grantor government.

At June 30,2017, sipificant amounts of grant expenditures have not been audited by the granting agency, but the School
Disfiict believes that disallowed expenditures discovered in subsequent audits, if any, will not have a material effect on any
of the individual funds orthe overall financial position ofthe School District.

17. FLEXIBTE BENEFITS PROGRAM

The School Disfiict offers its employees a Flexible Benefits Frogram. The purpose of the program is to provide a ta>c

incentive for plan participants incuning health premium e4penses, dependent care expenses and other medical expenses not
covered by other insurance. The School Disfiict, who is the plan adminisftator, has contracted with American Family Life
Assurance Company (AFLAC) to act as its agent to fumish reimbursement services. The plan participants redirect a
prescribed amount of their gross pay (tax-free) into a reimbursement account and then in-tum submit claims to AFLAC for
repayment.
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17. FT,EXIBLE BENEFITS PROGRAM (Continued)

Because of Internal Revenue Service regulations, if at the end of any plan year unexpended funds remain, these funds will
be forfeited by the participants and retumed to the School District.

The following is a summary of School District contibutions, employee contibutions, reimbursements to the planparticipants
for benefits paid and the ending balance of the School Distictls fiduciary fund for the current and prior two years.

Fiscal Year

20t7-20t8
2016-2017

20$'20r6

Interest
Earned

$

Employee Amount Ending
Contributions Reimbursed Balance

207

597

1,658

$ 1,625

804

1,608

$ $ r,625
207 

-

18. TAXABATEMENTS

As de{inrcd by the Govemmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB), a tax abatement is an agreement between a

govemment and an individual or entity in which the government promises to forgo tax revenues and the individual or entity
promises to subsequently take a specific action that contributes to economic development or otherwise benefits the
govemment or its citizens. School districts are not authorized by New Jersey statute to enter into tax abatement agreements.

However, the county or municipality in which the school district is situated may have entered into tax abatement ageements,
and that potential must be disclosed in these financial statements. If the county or municipality entered into tax abatement
agreements, those agreements will not directly affect the school district's local ta:< revenue because N.J.S.A. 54:4-75 and

N.J.S.A. 54:4-76 require that amounts so forgiven must effectively be recouped from other taxpayers and remitted to the

school district.

For a local school district board of education or board of school estinate that has elected to raise their minimum tax levy
using the required local share provisions at N.J.S.A. lEA:7F-5(b), the loss of reve,nue resulting from the municipality or
county having entered into a tax abatement agreement is indeterminate due to the complex nature of the calculation of
required local share perfonned by the New Jersey Department of Education based upon distict property value and wealth.

The Borough of Berlin (Municipality) provides for long-terrr tax exemptions, as authorized by New Jersey State Statutes.

N.J.S.A. 40A:20-l et seq. s€ts forth the criteria and mechanism by which properly tarrcs can and are abatpd. The exemptions
provided bythe Municipality are for affordable housing. Ta:ces 6bated include municipal, local school, and county taxes.

The municipality recognized revenue of $36,172 from the annual service charge in lieu of payment of taxes in 2017. The

assessed value on these tax exemption properties amounted to $3,002,300 which would have resulted :m2017 taxes billed in
full of $94,092. A portion of the $57,920 abatement would have been allocated to the District.

19. DEFICIT I]NASSIGNED FI'IYD BALAIYCE

The School Distict has a deficit unassigned fund balance of 584,642 in the General Fund as of June 30, 2018 as reported in
the fund statements (modified accrualbasis). N.J.S.A. 18A:2244.2 provides that in the event a state school aid payment is

not made until the following school budget year, school districts must record the delayed one or more June state aid palments

as revenues, for budget purposes only, in the curent school budget year. The statute provides legal authority for school

districts to recopize this revenue in tle current budget year. For intergovemmental fiansactions, GASB Statement No. 33

requires that reeipition (revenue, expenditure, usr+ tiaUitity) should bi in symmetry, i.e., if one government recognizes an

asset, tle other govemment recognizes a tiability. Since the State is recording the June state aid payrrents in the subsequent

fiscal year, the School District can nof recognizn the June state aid payment on the GAAP financial statements until the year

the State records the payable. Due to the timing difference of recording the June state aid palments, the general and special

revenue fund balance deficit does not alone indicate that the School District is facing financial difficulties.
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19. DEFICIT IINASSIGNED FIJhID BALAIICE (Continued)

Pusuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:2244.2 any negative unreserved undesignated general fund balance that is reported as a direct
result from a delay in the June pq4nents of state aid until the following fiscal year, is not considered in violation of New
Jersey statute and regulation nor in need of corrective action. The School District deficit in the GAAP funds statements of
$84,642 is equal to or less than the June state aid payments.

20. DEFICIT I]NRESTRICTED NET POSITION

As of June 30, 2018, a deficit of $3,106,556 existed in the Unrestricted Net Position of the Governmental Activities. A
reconciliation of Unreserved Fund Balance reported on Exhibit B-1 to Umesfiicted Net Position reported on Exhibited A-l
as follows:

Balances June 30,2018
Fund Balance @eficit)
@xclusive of Capital Projects and Debt Service Funds):

Fund Balance - Unassigned
Liabilities:

Accrued Interest Payable
Net Pension Difference
Compensated Absences

$ (84,642)

(36,542)
(2,563,719)

(42t.6s3)

Unrestricted Net Position @eficit) $ (3,106,556)

21. FT]IID BALAI\CES

RESTNCTED

As stated in Note l, the restricted fi.rnd balance classification includes amounts that are restricted to specific purposes. Such
restrictions, or consfiaints, are placed on the use of resources by either of the following: (a) e:rtemally imFosed by crediton,
granto$, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or O) imposed by law through constitutional provisions
61eaalling legislation. Specific restrictions of the School District's fund balance are summarized as follows:

RESTNCTED

General Fund:

Excess Surplus - In accordance with N.J.S.A. l8A:7F-7, as amende4 the designation of resnicted fund balance -
excess surplus is the result of a required calculation pursuant to the New Jersey Comprehensive Educational
Improvement and Financing Act of 1996 (CEIFA). New Jersey school districts are required to restrict general fund,
fund balance at the fiscal yer end of June 30 if they did not appropriate a required minimum amount as budgeted
firnd balance in their subsequent years' budget The excess fund balance at June 30, 2018 is $164,441 presented on
the budgetary basis of accounting (Exhibit C- I ). Additionally , $162,154 of excess fund balance generated during
the20l6-2017 fiscal year has been restricted and designated for utilization in the 2018-2019 budget.

Capital Reserve - As of June 30, 2018, the balance in the capital reserve account is $802,057. This amount is
resticted for future capital outlay expenditures for capital projects in the School Distict's approved Long Range

Facilities Plan.

Maintenance Reserve Account - As of June 30,2018,the balance in the maintenance reserve account is $200,000.
These funds are restricted for the required maintenance of school facilities in accordance with the Educational
Facilities Construction and Financing Act @FCFA) (N.J.S.A. l8A:7G-9) as amended by P.L.2004, c. 73 (Sl70l).
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21. FrrND BALANCES (CONTTNUED)

ASSIGNED

As stated in Note 1, the assigned fund balance classification includes amounts that are constrained by the School District's
intenttobetsed for specific puq)oses, but are neither restricted nor committed. Specific assignments ofthe School District's
fundbalance are summarized as follows:

General Fund:

Designated for Subsequent Year's Expenditures - The School District has appropriated and included as an
anticipatedrevenue for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2019,51,392 of general fimd balance at June 30, 2018.

Debt Service Fund:

Designated for Subsequent Year's Erpenditures - The School District has appropriated and included as an
anticipated revenue for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2019, $1,904 ofdebt service firnd balance at June 30, 2018.

UNASSIGNED

As stated in Note 1, the unassigned fund balance classification represents fund balance that has not been restricte4
committed, or assigned to specific purposes. The School District's "t'tassip.ed fund balance is summarized as follows:

General Fund - As of June 30, 20I8,the fund balance of the general fund was a deficit of $84,642. The deficit is a
result of the delay in the recording of the payrrent of state aid until the following fiscal year (See Note 19).
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c-1
BERLIN BOROUGH BOARD OF EDUCATION

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
General Fund

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Original
Budoet

Eudget
Transfers

Final
Budget Actual

Variance
Finalto
Ac{ual

REVENUES:
Local sources:

Local tax levy
Tuition from other LEA'S within state
Other resticted miscellaneous revenue
Unrestricted mis@llaneous revenue

$ 7,133,340
15,000
25,000
15,000

$ 7.133,340
15,000
25,000
1 5,000

$ 7,133,340
42,802
25,000
32,255

$ $
27,802_

17,255

Totial local sources 7.188,340

State sources:
Categorical Special Education aid 495,390
Equalization aid 3,013,466
Categorical SecurityAid 35,051
Transportiation Aid 54,903
UnderAdequacyAid nJB4
PARCC Readiness Aid 8,290
Per Pupil Gro^,th Aid 8,290
Professional Community Leaming Aid 8,400
ExtraordinaryAid
Additional Nonpublic Transportation aid
On-behalf TPAF pension contributions (non-budgeted)
On-behalf TPAF pension post medical contributions (non-budgeted)
On-behalf TPAF - LTDI (non-budgeted)
Reimbursed TPAF social security contributions (non-budgeted)_

Total strate sources 3.701.976

7.'188.340 7,233,397 45,057

23,673
495,390

s,o37,141
35,051
54,903
77,184

8,790
8,790
8,400

495,390
3,O37,',t41

35,051
54,903
77,184

8,790
8,790
8,400

27,329
2,900

782,O02
505,078

1,983
398,062

27,329
2,900

782,002
505,078

1,983
398.062

23,673 3,725,649 1.717.354

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES:
CURRENT EXPENSE:

Regular Programs - lnstruction:
Salaries of teachers

Kindergarten
Grades 1-5
Grades 6{

Total lnstruc{ion

Regular Programs - Home lnstruction:
Salaries of teac+rers
Purchas€d prof. and educational services

Total Home lnstr.uction

Regular Programs - Undistributed lnstruction:
Purchased prof. and educational services
Purchased technical services
Other purchased services
General supplies
Textbooks

Total Undistributed lnstruction

Total - Regular Programs - lnstruction

Special Educ lnstruction: Leaming and/or Lang. Disabilities
Salaries of teachers
Other salaries for instruction
Other purchased services
General Supplies

6 23,67s 10.913.989 12.678.400 't,762,41'l

248,152
1,954,935
1,314,360

615
103,995
(84,502)

248,807
2,058,930
1,225,858

248,328
2,O52,401
1.225.144

479
6,529

714

3.517.487 20.1 08 3,537,595 3,529,873 7,722

5,040
3,000

5,M0
3,000

4,810
2,672

230
328

8.(X0 8,040 7,482 558

43,108
4,500
1,850

282,556
53,516

4,350
(1,0oo)

(2,08s)
{1.965)

47,458
3,500
1,850

280,471
51,551

46,865

900
242,749

51.551

593
3,500

s50
37.722

385,530 r/00) 384,830 342,065 42.765

3.911.057 19,408 3,930,465 51,045

133,420
36,674

1,000
1,500

58,722
64,347
10,745

f/8)

192,142
101,O21

11,745
1.422

191,794
10'1,020

't't.744
'123

348
1

1

299

Total Leaming and/or Language Disabilities 't72,5W 1 33,736 308,330

See Management's Discussion and Analysis section of this report br explanation of significant budget variances, original and final.

649

72

305,681

(CONTINUEO TO NEXT PAGE}



c-t
BERLIN BOROUGH BOARD OF EDUCATION

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
General Fund

Flscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Original(Condnued from prior pagel

Special Educ lnstruction: Multiple Disabilities
Salaries of teachers
Other salaries for instruction
Other purchased seMces
General Supplies

Total Multiple Disabilities

Special Educ lnstruction: Resource Roony'Resource Center
Salaries of teachers
Other salaries for instruclion
Other purchased services
General Supplies

Total Resource Roorn/Resource Center

Special Educ lnstruction: Preschool Disabilities - pT
Salaries ofteachers
Other salaries for instrudion
Other purchased services
General Supplies

Total Preschool Disabilities - Part-Time

Total Special Education - lnstruc{ion

Basic SkillyRemedial - lnstruction
Salaries of teachers
General supplies

Total Basic Skills/Remedial - lnstruction

Bilingual Education - lnstruc{ion
Salaries of teacherc

Total Bilingual Education - lnstruction

School€ponsored CocunicularAct - lnst.
Salaries

Total School-Sponsored Cocun. Act. - lnst

School-Sponsored Athletics - lnst
Salaries
Supplies and materials
O,ther objects

Total School-Sponsored Athletics - lnst

Undistibuted Expenditures - lnstruction
Tuition to other LEAs in strate - regular
Tuiuon to CSSD & reg. day schools
Tuition to priv. sch. for the disabled Wi state
Tuition to priv. sch. for the disabled out of state
Tuition - other

Total Undistributed Expenditures - lnstruc{ion

Undistributed Expenditures - Attend. and Social Work
Salaries

Final
Variance
Final toBudget

Transfers Actual

$ 66,782
19,816

820

(33,133)
(1 8,01 e)

1,327
5,965

33,649
1,796
1,327
6,785

$ $ 33,649
1,757
1,327
6,785

$ $

87.4't8 (43.860) 43,558 43:557

794,115
148,322

8.000

(105,s24
(46,004)
43,000

564

688,1 38
102,318
43,000

8.564

680,679
100,926
42,678

8,547

7,459
1,392

322
17

950,437 (08.4171 842,020 832,830 9,190

64,745
27,087

1,500

(1,860)
130

2,000

62,885
27,217
2,000
1.500

62,412
26,524

560
1,085

473
693

1,440
415

93,332 270 93,602 90,581 3.O21

1.303.781 (18,2711 1,285.510 't,272,649 12,861

69,506 (s) 69,497 u,852 4,645
500500500

70.006 (9) 69,997 65,352 4,645

21.354 2',t,354 21.354

21,354 21.354 21,354

22,618 (2,475) 20.143 18,724 1,419

22.6't8 e.4751 20,143 1A,724 't.419

52,225
6,700
4,725

(2,374)
2,374

52,225
4,326
7,099

52,225
3,787
6.873

539
226

63.650 63,650 62,885 765

9,100
43,800

'15.695

26,250
11,481
55,173
67,9U

(14.869)

26,250
20,581
98,973
67,984

826

26,250
20,580
98,808
67,9U

792

165

u
68,595 146,019 214,614 214,414 200

25.408 25,408 25,249 159

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Attendanc€ 25,408 25,408

See Management's Discussion and Analysis section of this report for explanation of significant budget variances, original and final.

159

73

25,249

(CONTINUED TO NE(T PAGE}



c-l
BERLIN BOROUGH BOARD.OF EDUCATION

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
General Fund

Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2018

(Contlnued frcm prlor p.gel

Undistibuted Expenditures - Health Seryices
Salaries
Purchased professional & tech. services
Supplies and matedals
Other objecb

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Health S\rcs.

Undist. Expend. - Speech, OT, PT & Related Services
Salaries
Purchased prof. and educational services
Supplies and Materials

Total Undst. Expend. - Speech, OT, PT & Related Services

Undist. Expend. - Other Supp. Serv. Stud. - Extra. Serv.
Salaries
Purchased professional & educ. services
Supplies and Matedals

Undist. Expend. - Other Supp. Serv. Stud. - Guidance
Salaries of other professional stiaff
Purchased professional & educ. seMces
Supplies and Materials

Total Undst. Expend. - O,ther Supp. Serv. Stud. - Guidance

Undist. Expend. - Other Supp. Serv. Stud. - Child Study Teams
Salaries of other probssional stafi
Salaries of secretarial and clerical assistants
Other purchased services
Purchased prof. and bchnical services
Other purchased prof. and tech. seMces
Miscellaneous purchased services
Supplies and materials
Other Objects

Undist Expend. - lmprcvement of lnstr. Services
Salaries of supervisor of instruc{ion
Salaries of other professional staff
Salaries of secretarial and clerical assistants
Purchased prof. and educational services
Other purchased seMces
Supplies and materials
Other objects

Total Undst. Expend. - lmprovement of lnstr. Services

Undist. Expend. - Educ. Media Serv./Sch. Library
Salaries
Purchased professional & tech. services
Other purchased services
Supplies and materials

Original
Budget

Budget
Transfers

Final
Budget Ac'tual

Vadance
Final to
Actual

$$ 114,835
2,500
1,500

250

$ $(e,106)
3,107

'to5,729
5,607
1,500

250

105,727
s,607
1,448

188

$ 2

52
82

1 19,085

1 98,680
1,850
1.200

(8,s421
10,002

(221

(5,es9) 113,086 112,970 116

190,138
11,852
'tj78

190,137
11,742

1.091

1

1'to
87

201.730 1,438 .t68 202.970 198

91,495
52,000

1,000

16,530
1,562

108,025
53,962

1,000

107,932
53,956

948

93
6

52

151

fi;
58

Total Undst. Expend. - Other Supp. Serv. Stud. - Exba. Serv. 144,495 't8,492 162.987 162.836

89,473
4,000

750
(2,548)

89,473:
1,452

750

89,473
1,350

692

94.223 Q.548\ 9't,675 91,515 160

193,888
37,672

83.980
2,500
1,000
2,500

800

(22,236)

429
21,14'l

(850)
(8e4

171,652
37,672

429
105,121

1,650
103

2,500
700

171,651
37,672

428
104,520

1,U3
75

2,468
661(r00)

1

1

601
7

28
32
19

Total Undst. Expend. - Other Supp. Serv. Stud. - Child Study Te. 322,340 (2.513) 319.827 319,'t38 689

131,300
10,000
35,083
4',t,329

3,200
1,000
1,000

1,431
(5,075)
(e,506)
(2,s2o)
(1,000)

20

131,300
11,431
30,008
31,823

280

1,020

131,299
11,4s1
30,005
31,753

233

1,O20

,|

3
70
47

222,912 (17,050) 205,862 205,741

46,357

121

18316,214

32,659
4.265

143,787
1,000

53,885
12,550

(e7,3e0)
(1,000)

(21,000)
(3,818)

32,885
8,732

226
4,467

Total Undst. Expend. - Educ. Media Serv./Sch. Library 21't.222 n23.208\ 88.014

See Managemenfs Discussion and Analysis section of this report for explanation of significant budget variances, original and final.

83,1 38 4.878

74
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c-t
BERLIN BOROUGH BOARD OF EDUCATION

Budgetary Comparlson Schedule
General Fund

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

(Continued frcm prior pag€)

Undist. Expend. - lnstruc{ional StafiTraining Services
Salaries of other professional staff
Purchased prof. and educational seryices
Other purchased services

Total Undst. Expend. - lnstruc{ional StaffTraining Services

Undist. Expend. - Supp. Serv. General Admin.
Salaries
Legal services
Auditbes
Architectural/Engineering Fees
Other purchased professional services
Purchased technical services
Communications / telephone
BOE Other purchased seMces
Miscellaneous purchased services
General supplies
BOE ln-House Training/Meeting Supplies
Miscellaneous expenditures
BOE Membership Dues and Fees

Total Undst. Expend. - Supp. Serv. General Admin.

Undist. Expend. - Supp. Serv. Scfiool Admin.
Salaries of principals,/assist. principals
Salaries of other professional stafi
Salaries of sedetarial and clerical assistiants
Purchased professional & tech. services
Other purchased servi@s
Supplies and materials
Other objects

Total Undst. Expend. - Supp. Serv. School Admin.

Undist. Expend. - Central Services
Salaries
Unused Vacation Payment to Terminated/Retired Staff
Purchased professional services
Supplies and materials
Miscellaneous expenditures

Total Undst. Expend. - Central SeMces

Undist. Expend. - lnformation Technology
Salaries
Purchased technical services
Supplies and materials

Total Undst. Expend. - lnformation Technology

Undist. Expend. - Required Maint Sch. Facilities
Salaries
Cleaning, repair, and maintenance seMces
General supplies

Original
Budset

Budget Final
Transfers Actual

Variance
Final to
Ac'tual

$ 20,000
20,000
2,250

$ 6,0s7
(3,320)

(239)

2.498

$ $26,057
16,680

2.O11

21,964
12,382

4,093
4,318
2,O11

$

42.250 44,748 34,326 10,422

165,s88
s0,000
19,600
5,500

15,700
2,OO0

16,s43
2;O25

13,627
5,700

200
5,550
8,500

(7,867)
58,500

(2,567)
(6,000)

(1,000)
(1,500)
(2,300)

(1.495)

157,52'l
88,500
19,600
2,933
9,700
2,000

16,343
1,O25

12,127
3,400

200
5,550
7.005

157,52',1

87,599
19,300
2,725
9,643
1,611

15,718
43',1

1 1,816
3,326

52
3,813
7,OU

901
300
208

57
389
625
594
311
74

148
1,737

1

133 35,n1 325,904 320.559 5.345

160,986
73,000
88,048
19,682
2,000
3,450
3,620

(e,74s)

10,308

820

160,986
73,000
78,295
19,682
12,308
3,450
4,440

160,S86
73,000
78,299
19,682
12,160
3,426
3,980

148
24

460

350,786 1.379 352,165 351,533 632

230,130

14,339
2,000
2.161

7,076

(650)

237,206 237,206

14,339
2,000
1,511

13,998
1,912
1,323

341
88

188

248,630 6,426 255.056 254,439 617

10,083
I ,'t 95
1.000

32,649

32.649

42,732
1,1 95
1,000

39,617

850

3,115
1,195

150

12,278 44.927 40,467 4,460

124,000
48,491
19,000

650 124,650
47,769
18,545

119,470
43,844.
17,833

5,180
3,925

712

(722)
(455)

Total Undst. Expend. - Required Maint. Sch. Facilities '191 ,491 (.5271 190,964

See Management's Discussion and Analysis section of this report for explanation of significant budget variances, original and final.

181.147 9,817
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c.t

(Contlnusd fiom prlor pagel

Undist. Expend. - Cusbdial SeMces
Salaries
Salarles of Non-lnsfuc.tional Aldes
Unused Vacation Payment to Terminated/Retircd Staf
Purchased professional & tech. services
Cleaning, Gpair, and maintenance services
Other purchased property seNices
lnsurance
Miscellaneous Purchased SeMces
General supplies
Energy (Natun{ Gas)
Energy (heat & electricity)
Other objects

Total Undst. Expend. - Other oper. & Maint. of Plant

UndM. Expend. - Care & Upkeep ofGrounds
Cleaning, repair, and maintenance seruices
General supplies

Total Undst. Expend. - Care & Upkeep of Grounds

Undist Expend. - Secudty
Purctased professional services
General supplies

Total Undsl. Expend. - Security

Undist Expend. - Student Trans. Services
Contr. serv. - aid in lieu of payments - nonpublic
Cont serv. (bet. home & sch.) - yendors

Contr. serv. (other than bet home & sch.) - vendors
Contr. serv. (sp ed stds) - vendos
Misc. Purchased SeMces - Transporhtion

Total Undst. Expend. - StudentTrans. Services

Unallocated Benefits - Employee Benefits
Social security consibutions
Other retircment contdbutions - PERS
Other retirernent contibutions - regular
Other retirement contributions - DCRP
Unemployment compensation
Workmen's compensation
Health benefits
Tuition reimbursement
O'ther employee behefib
Unused Sick Payment to Terminated/Retired Stiafi

Tohl Unallocated Benelits - Employee Benefits

Total Undstributed Expenditures - TPAF

Total Undstributed Expenditures

Total General Cun€nt Expehse

BERLIN BOROUGH BOARD OF EDUCATION
Budgetary Comparleon Schedule

General Fund
Flscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Odginal Budget
Budoet Transfe6

$ 132,060
59,193

(85,557)
74,097

Final
Budset Ac'tual

Variance
Final to
Actual

$$$

5,682
(3,614)

769
2,402

(12,000)
(23,E63)

46,503
't33,290

16,526
11,486
24,769
71,811
4,949

25,500
66,000
48,137

't.000

129,335

13,424
5,199

24,642
71,811
4,010

2,870
56,882
47,328

s17

46,503
3,955

3,102
6,287

127

$

10,u1
15,'t00
24,000
69,409
4,949

25,500
78,000
72,@0

1,000

939
2,630
9,318

809
83

492,055 u2.oul 4/]9,571 3V4,218 73,753

4,000
1,638
(450)

1,638
s.550

1,616
3,267

2
283

4.000 1.1 88 5.188 4.883 305

2,500
s,726

150
9,726
2,650

s,726
2,615 35

2,500 9,876 12.376 12,U1 35

Total Undst. Expend. - Oper. & Maint of Plant SeMces 690.(X6 /a1.Un 658.499 574,589 83.9't0

9,667
226,80
60,000
54,000

308
1,727

(13,400)
19,301
'12.240

9,975
?28,687
46,600
73,301
12.240

9,975
228,565

31,785
67,541
12.240

122
14,815
5,760

350.627 20.176 370,803 350,1 06 20,657

175,000
109,171

8,500

(u,7281
(e64)

(8,500)
12,793
4,406

(20,105)
2,960

(14,000)
(38,343)
39,5't8

140,272
'to8,207

139,117
107,O78

12,564
2€,46
87,895

1,668,754
8,306
7,099

39.518

1,155
1,131

25,000
108,000

1,727,890
23,000
48,982

12,753
29,406
87,895

1,730,850
9,000

10,639
39,518

225

62,096

3,540

68,845

694

2.25.543 (56.963) 2.168.580 2,099.735

On-behalf TPAF pension contributions (non-budgebd)
On-behaf TPAF pension Post Medical contributions (non-budgeted)

On-behafi TPAF - LTDI (non-budgeted)
Reimbursed TPAF social security contdbuuons (non-budgeted)_

782,@2
505,078

1,983
398,062

(r82,0021

(39e,082)

(505,078)
(1,983)

1,687,125 (1,687,125)

5.620.303 25.O20 5.645.323 7.130.850 (1.485.5n1

11.012.765 23,673 11,036.442 (1,4',14,7s21

See Management's Discussion and Analysis section of thls repod for oelanation of significant budget variances, original and final.
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c-l
BERLIN BOROUGH BOARD OF EDUCATION

Budgettry Comparlson Schedule
General Fund

Flscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Original
Actual

Variance
Final to
Ac'tual

(Contnued tmm prlor pagel

EXPENDITURES:
CAP]TAL OUTLAY:
Equipment:

Undistibuted

Budoet
Budget

Transfers
Final

Budset

- lnsbuc{ion $ $ $ $ $'t5,000

2,860

17,860

15,000
2,860 2,420

15,000
440Undistributed - School Admin

Undistributed - lnstruction

Total Equipment

Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services:
Construc{ion services
Assessmentfordebt service on SDA funding

Total Facilities Acquisition and Construc'tion Services

Assets acquired under capital leases (non-budgeted):
Equipment

lnstuc-tional

Total Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services

Total Capihl Outlay

Total Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Operating TransGr ln
Proceeds of Capital Lease

Total Other Financlng Sources

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures:

Fund Balance, July 1

Fund Balance, June 30

17,860 2,420 15,440

35,770 35.770 35.770

35,nO 35,770 35,770

42.795 u2.7951

42.795 A2.7S5l

53,630 53,630 80,985 (27.3ss)

11,066,399 23,ts73 11,O90,072 12,532,219 (1,442,14n

68,068
42,795

68,068
42,7A5

110,863 110,863

(176.083) ('t76.083) 255.044 43't.127

1.373.618 1.373.618

$ 1,197,s35 $ $1, 197.535 S s 43'.t,'t27

Restricted Fund Balance:
Reserved Excess Surplus - Designated for Subsequent Yea/s

Expenditures
Reserve for Ex@ss Surplus
Capital Reserve
Maintenance Reserve

Assigned Fund Balance
Reserye for Encumbrances

Unassigned Fund Balance
Unreserved Designated for Subsequent YeaCs E)eenditure€
Unreserved

Last State Aid Payments not Recognized on a GAAP Basis

Fund Balance per Govemmental Funds (GMP)

See Managemenfs Discussion and Analysis sec{ion of this report for explanation of significant budget variances, original and final.

$ 't82,1U
1U,441
802,057
200,000

18,389

1,392
280.229

1,628,662

(364.871)

$ 1,263,791
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c-2
BERLIiI BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Speclal Revenue Fund

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Original
Budget

Budget
Transfers

Final
Budset

Variance
Final to
Actual

REVENUES:
Local sources
State sources
Federal sources

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES:
lnstruc{ion:

Salaries of teacfieF
Other salaries for instruction
Reading Specialist
Purchased professional - tech. seMces
Other purchased seMces
General supplies
Tsdbooks

Total instruc{ion

Support services:
Other salaries for instruc,tion
Personal,services€mployee benefits
Purchased prof. and educational seMces
Purchased professional and technical services
Other purchased seMces (400-500)
Contraciled services - ESCs
Supplies and materials

Total support seruices

Facilities acquisition and construction services:
lnstruclional equipment
Noninstructional equipment

Total facilities acq. and consl. services

Total e:<penditures

Total outfloua

Ercess (Defciency) of Gvenues over (under)
elgendltures and oher financing sources (uses)

$ 6,771
246,7U
311,751

$ $ 6,771
246,764
311,751

Adual

$ 6,725
189,946
308,481

(46)
(56,818)
6.2701

$

565,286 565,286 505,152 (60.134)

54,664
8,518

26,320
't12,336
97,56'l
18,632
10.299

54,664
8,518

26,320
1 12,336
97,561
18,632
10,299

54,@t
8,518

26,320
87,652
97,561
15,077
10,299

24,6U

3,555

328,330 328,330 300,091 28,239

10,237
7,500

180,672
23,760

687

10,237
7,500

180,672
23,760

10,237
7,214

150,393
22,450

286
30,279

1,310

687 687

222,856 222,856 190,981 31,875

14,100 14,100

565,286

14,080

14,080

505,152

505,152

20

20

60,134

14,100 14,100

565,286

565,286 565,286 60,134

$ $ $ $- $
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c,3
Berlin Borough School District

Notes to Required Supplementary lnformation
Budgetary Gomparison

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Explanation of Differences between Budgetary lnflows and Outflows and GAAP
Revenues and Expenditures

General
Fund

Special
Revenue

Fund

Sources/infl ows of resources
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue"

from the budgetary comparison schedules
Difference - budget to GAAP:

Grant accounting budgetary basis differsfrom GAAP in that
encumbrances are recognized as expenditures, and the
related revenue is recognized.

State aid payment recognized for GMP statements in current
year, previously recognized for budgetary purposes.

Strate aid payment recognized for budgetary purposes, not
recognized for GAAP statements until the subsequent year,

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances -
governmental funds.

Uses/outflows of resources
Actual amounts (budgetary basis)'total expenditures" from

the budgetary comparison schedule
Differences - budget to GAAP

Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but not
received is reported in the year the order is placed for budgetary
purposes, but in the year the supplies are received for financial
reporting purposes.

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances - governmental funds

$ 12,676,400 $ 505,152

366,626

(3er,871)

$ 12,678,155 $ 152

$ 12,532,219 $ 505,152

$1 19 $ 505,152
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L-t
BERLIN BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

Requir€d Supplementary lnformation
Schedule of the DisHcfs Proportlonate Shar€ of the Net P.nolon Llablllty

Publlc Employecs Retir"mentSystem

June 30, June 30, June 30, June 30,
2015

June 30,

m11
Dlstlcfs prcpo{tion dthe net pen$on

nabfiity (asset)

Disticfs propoftonade shars 0flhe net
pension Sablliv (asset)

Disticf s cover€4snploysa payro[

Disfrlcfs proportionaG sha]e ofthe net
pensbn faH[9 (assel) as a percenbge

of lb corr€red€mplq/€e payroll

Plan f,duciary ne{ positiirn es a percentagp

of the btal pensbn lablmy

2014 2017 2o1A

0.011492@64% O.O1',t24038;tA% 0.0111440567% 0.0109075174% 0.011€04950696

$ 2.675,178

716.393

373.42%

36.78%

3,329,080

760,334

437.4%

31.20%

2,W1,617

800,775

312.M

n.21%

2,U2,18

n3,7&

2dr.90%

42.74%

22't7,58

7@,212

N.U%

4.71%

$ $ $ $

Thls sdledub do€s not cqltain ten years of informalbn eg

GASB 68 ri\ras iflplemenH dttlhg the fiscal year

ended Jun6 30, 2015.
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L-2
BERLIN AOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

Rsqulrod Supplementrry lntom.tlon
Schedule of tfie Dlstticf3 Contrlbutions
Publlc Employees Retlrenent Syatem

June 30,
2018

June 30,

2017

June 30, JurE 30,

2015
June 30,

m14

ConFact ally rcquired contibulion

Coniributions h relalifi to the confactually
r€qulred contributons

Contlhrtion defi ciency (ercess)

Disf icf s covercd-€mployeo payrotl

Conttibutions as a percenbge of
carered-employce p€yroll

2016

$ 109,680 $ 107,076 S 99,858 $ 95.800 $ 89,920

(109,680) (107,076) (99,858) (95.80S) (89,920)

$

0 716,393 $ 760,334 $ 800,75 $ 23,750 $ 769,212

15.3t% 14.08% 12.47 12.38% 11.69%

$ $

This schedule do€s not contaln bn yeaF of lnbmdion as

GASB 68 rvas lmplemented dudng the fscal year

ended June 30, 2015.
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L3
BERLIN BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRTCT

, Roqulrcd Supplementary lnformation
Schedule of the Dlstrlcfs Prcportionate Shars of the Net PeGion Liablllty

TeacheE P6mlon and Annulty Fund

June 30,

2018

June 30,

zl17
June 30,

2016

June 30,

rul5
June 30,

m14
Disficfs proportion ofthe net pension

ilabilty (a$set)

Dislricfs prcpodionab thare of trc net
pcnsion fiabilily (asset)

Stsle's Fopodionate sharc ofthe net penslon Aabillty (asset)

associat€d with the Distdct

Total

Distlcfs cover€d-emplqEe payro{

Dsffictb proportionate share of lhe net
perNiion lhbillty (ass6t) as a percentage

of its correred-omplqee payroll

Plan fidudary net posltlon as a percontage

of th6lotal pension fiability

This scfiodule does not contain bn l,ears of informaliafl as
GASB 68 was lmplemented during lhe fiscal !'ear
€nded June 30, Z)15.

0.0506670rt3% 0.(xt3460i)348% o.o5lodIlfj4o2% 0.0513€17A6% 0.970913tt16%

$ $ $ $

$ 34,154,828 $ 42,055,303 $ 34,159,911 I 27,4,4.1,28 $ 23,799.599

$ 34,154,828 $ 42,055,ex| $ 34,159,911 S 27,141,2fi $ 23,799,599

.$ 5,528,132 $ 5,474,389 $ 5,187,746 $ 5,308,607 $ 5,27t,550

0.00% 0-(x)% o.(X)% 0.m% o.m%

25.41% 2..8% 2A.71% &).64% 3:t.76%
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BERLIN BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
Required Supplementary Information

Schedule of the State's Proportionate Share of the Net OPEB Liability Associated with the District
and Ghanges in the Total OPEB Liability and Retated Ratios

Public Employee's Retirement System and Teachers! Pension and Annuity Fund
Currcnt FiscalYear

June 30,

2018
State's proportion of the net OPEB liability (asset)

associated with the District

M-1

0.06%

$ 31,309,205

$ 31,309,205

0.00%

June 30,

20't8

1,241,705

994,737

(4,236,891)

26,703
(725,188)

(2,698,934)

34,008,139

$ 31,309,205

6,244,525

Districts proportionate share of the net OPEB liability

State's proportionate share of the net OPEB liability
associated with the District

Total proportionate share of the net OPEB liability (asset)

associated with the District

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total
OPEB Liability

Total OPEB Liability

Service Cost
lnterest

Changes of assumptions and other inputs
Member Contributions
Benefit payments

Net Ghange in total OPEB Liability

Total OPEB Liability - beginning

Total OPEB Liability - ending

Districf s covered-employee payroll

TotalOPEB Liability as a percentrage of
covered-employee payroll

$

$

$

$

This schedule does not contain ten years of information as
GASB 75 was implemented during the fiscal year

ended June 30, 2018.
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Berlin Borough School District
Notes to Required Supplementary fnformation

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2018

1. Teacher's Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF)

Changes of benefit term: The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 18A:66. TPAF provides
retirement, death and disability benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except for medical
benefits, which vest after 25 years of service or under the disability provisions of TPAF. Members are
always fully vested for their own contributions an4 after three years of service credi! become vested for
2o/o of related interest eamed oir the contributions. In the case of death before retiremen! members'
beneficiaries are entifled to full interest credited to the members' accounts.

Changes of assumptiozs; Pre-retirement post-retirement and disabled mortality rates were based on the
experience of TPAF members reflecting mortality improvement on a generational basis based on a 60-year
average of Social Security data from 1953 to 2013.

2. Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS)

Changes of beneJit term: Tlhe vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 43tl5A. PERS provides
retirement, death and disability benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except for medical
benefits, which vest after 25 years of service or under the disability provisions of PERS.

Changes of assumptions: Pre-retirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Employee Pre-
retirement Mortality Table for male and female active employees. For State employees, mortality tables are

set back 4 years for males and females. For local employees, mortality tables are set back 2 years for males
and 7 years for females. In addition, the tables provide for future imFrovements in mortality from the base
year of 2013 using a generational approach based on the plan acfirary's modified lvIP-2014 projection scale.

Post-retirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Combined Healthy Male and Female Mortality
Tables (set back I year for males and females) for service retirements and beneficiaries of former menrbers
and a one-year static projection based on mortality improvement Scale AA. In addition, the tables for
service retirements and beneficiaries of former mrcmbers provide for future improvements in mortality from
the base year of 2013 using a generational approach based on the plan actuary's modified MP-2014
projection scale. Disability retirement rates used to value disabled retirees were based on the RP-2000
Disables Mortality Table (set back 3 years for males and set fonward 1 year for females).

3. Other Post-Retirement Plan - Public Employees' Retirement System and Teachers' Pension and
AnnuityFund

Changes of benefit term; There were none.

Changes of assumptions: The discount rate changed fuom 2.85Yo as of June 30, 2016 ta 3.85% as of June

30,2017.
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Special Revenue Fund



E.lA
BERLIN tsOROUGH SCHOOL DTSTRIGT

Special Revenue Fund
Combining Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

Budgetary Basis
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Brought
Forward

(Exh. E-1B)

Brought
Fonrard

(Exh. E-1C) Total
REVENUES:
Local sources
State sources
Federal sources

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:
lnstruction:
Salaries of teachers
Other salaries for instruction
Reading Specialist
Purchased profiessional and technical services
Other purchased services
Generalsupplies
Textbooks

Totalinstruction

Support services:
Other salaries for instruction
Personal services-employee benefits
Purchased prof. and educational services
Purctased professional and technical services
Other purchased services (400-500)
Contracted Sevices - ESCs
Supplies and materials

Total support services

Facilities acquisition and const. serv
lnstructional equipment
Non-instructional equipment

Totalfacilities acquisition and const. serv

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues over (under)
expenditures and other financing sources (uses)

$ $ $6,725
156,350 33,596

308,481

6,725
189,946
308,481

163,075 342,077 505,152

87,652

4,086

54,664
8,518

26,320

97,561
10,991
10,299

54,664
8,518

26,320
87,652
97,561
75,077
10,299

91 738 208,353 300.091

57,257

10,237
7,214

93,136
22,450

687

10,237
7,214

150,393
22,450

687

57,257 133,724 190,981

14,080 14,080

14,080 14,080

$

88

163,075

$

u2,077

$

505,152



BERLIN BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
Speclal Revenue Fund

Comblning Statefient of Rovenuec and Expendlturcs
Budgetary Basle

for ths Flrcal Year Ended Juns gO, 2O{g

Speech

$-

lnstruction

$-

Municipal
Alliance

$-
7,961

Nonpublic
Securitv

$-
14,080

SHIF
Wellnesg

$ 2,600

2,600

NJSIG
Safety

$ 4,125

600

3,525

E.'B

Caried
FoNvad

(Exh. E-lA)

$ 6,725
156,350

87,652

4,086

57,257

14,080

14,080

163,075

$-

REVEilUES:
Local sourc€s
State sources
Fed€ral sourcog

Total Revenucg

EJXPENDITURES:

lnstruction:
Salaries of tcacherg
O4her salaries for insfuction
Reading Specialist
Purcha8ed professional and technical services
Other purchased services
General supplles
Textbooks

Total instruction

Support services:
Other salades for instruc'tion
Personal service+employeo benefib
Purchased prof. and educational services
Purchased prof$sional end technical seNices
Contracted Sevices - ESCg
Supplies and material3

Total support seMces

Facilitles acquisition and corut. s€rv.:
lnBtruc-tional equipment
Nonlnsbuctional €quipm€nt

Total facilities acquigitlon and const serv.:

Total beenditur€s

Exc€ss (Deflclency) of revenuis over (under)
expenditur€s and other flnanclng sourc6s (u3€s)

15,713 18,752 22,752

70.953 6,099 15,713 18,792 22,752 7,981 14,080 2,600 4,'125 163,075

70,953 6,099

Ghapter 192 . Auxlllary Sellcer
Comp.

Education TransDortation

$-$
70,953 6,093

70.953 6,099

70.9s3 6.099

$-:

Chaptor {93 - Handlcappcd Servlco!
Con€ctive Suppl. Exam &

Classiflcation

$

7,400

561

7,961

15,713 18,792 22,752

't5,713 18,792 22J52

15,713 18,7s2 22,752 7,961

$-$-$.

2,600 4,125 91,738

57,257

o
\o

14,080

14,080

14,080

_e________ -

2,600 4,125

$-$-_$____-_-_ -



BERLIN BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
Spoclal R.venuo Fund

Comblnlng Statement of Revenues and ExpendltuF!
Budget ry Basls

for the Fl3cal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Nonpubllc
NuElnat

Nonpublic
Teclrnoloov

5,553.00

5.553

5,553

5,553

E-rc

Canied
ForwsRl

(Exh. E-lA)

$-
33,596.00

308,481

342,O77

54,€64
8,518

26,320

97,561
10,991
10,299

208,353

10,237
7,214

93,136
?2,450

687

133,724

342,O77

$-

REVENUES:
Local sowces
State sourc€s
Federal sources

Total Rcvenues

EXPENDITURES:
lnstrudlon:

Salaries ofteacfiors
Other 3alarie3 for lnstrucutlon
Readhg Spacialbt
Purchased prof€$lonal and technlcal services
Oth€r purchascd servhes
G€neral supplios
Textbookg

Total ln3truction

Suppori setvicss:
Substttutes
Personal services-employee benefits
Purchased prof. and educailonal service3
Purchasod professional and technlcal services
Other purchased servlc$ (40G500)
TravEl
Supplies and materials

Total suppori servb€s

Facilitles acquisitlon and const. serv.:
lnstructional cqulpment
Non-lnstructional equlpment

Toial facllltles acqubltlon and consl. scrv.:

Total Expenditures

Excess (D€fldcncy) of revenues over (under)
€xpendlt{r$ and otherlinandng source3 (uses)

Ever.y Student Succeeds Act (E.S.S.A.)

e5rr1 14.il3

45.221 ltn/,.t

48,664

26,320

6,000

7A9AA 6,000

10,237
6,000

1,856

687

10,237 Is/"ir

IDEA

= 
Ttl",[, Tilell .PgtA -Tltlelv Basic preschoqt Nonpubticcun€ntyr. cunentyr. eunsntYi -Eurrentyr. -ffiI- reiuoor

$$

11.643

$-
190,720

190.720

97,561

97,56'l

75,392
17,767

93,159

190.720

$-

17 7AA

$$ $ $ $

\oo

9 r70

9,479

5,4:r8

5.438

1,214

2,e27

4.O41

I 518

8.518

8,518

8,518

10,299.00 17,744.OO

10.299 17,74

10,299

10,299

17,744

17,744

10,299

!t

A6rr,l

IR

I A79 a 4{n

t

5 553
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BERLIN BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
Capital Projects Fund

Summary Statement of Revenues, Expenditurcs,
and Changes in Fund Balance - Budgetary Basis

Forthe Fiscal Yearended June 30, 2018

F-1

$
(28,569)

(28,569)

68,068
68,068

(96,637)

96,637

$

Revenues and Other Financing Sources:
lnterest earned on investments
State sources - SDA Grant
Transfer from Capital Reserve

Totial revenues and other financing sources

Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses):
Purchased professional and technical services
Construction services
Transfer to General Fund
Total expenditures and other financing (uses)

Excess (deficiency) or revenues over (under) expenditures

Fund Balance - July 1,2O17

Fund Balance - June 30, 2018
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Revenues and Other Financlng $ources:
State sources - SDA Grant
Tmnsfer fiom capitral reserve
Tobl revenues

Expenditur€€ and Other Financing Use6:
Purciased proGssional and technical services
Construction services
Construc{ion services

Excess (deficiency) or revenues over
(under) expenditures

Additional project infomation:
Project Number
Grant Date
Bond Authorization Date
Bonds Authorized
Bonds lssued
Original Authorized Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage lncrease over Original
Authorized Cost

Percentage Completion
Original target completion date
Revised target completion date

BERLIN BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
Capital Projects Fund

Statement of Project Revenues, Expenditurcs, ProJect Balance,
and Project Status - Budgetary Basis

Roof Replacement to Berlin Community School
From lnception and for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2018

Prior Periods Cunent Year

$ 204,000
306.000

$
{28.569)

510,000 (28,569)

2,4',10
410,953

$ 204,000 $ 204,000
277,431 277,431
481,431 481,431

Total

F-1a

Revised
Authorized

Cosb

2,410
410,953

2,410
410,953

413,363
68,068 68,068 68,068
68,068 481,431 481,431

$ s6,637 $ (e6,637) $ $

0330-020-'rGGoAJ
oaun1

N/A
N/A
N/A

$ 510,000

$ 510,000

0.00%
100.00%
ffi8,0t12
N/A
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G-t

BERLIN BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
Enterprise Fundg

Statement of Net Position
as ofJune 30, 2018

Fmd
Service

Prctect all Latchkey
Students (PALS)

Community Education
and Recreation Total

ASSETS:

Curent asseb:
Cash and cash equivalents
'Accounts receivable:

State
Federal

lnventories

Total curcntassets

Fixed assets:
Equipment
Less Accumulabd depreciation

Total fixed assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES:

Cunent liabilities:
Accounb payable
lnterfund payable
Uneamed neveune

Total cunent liabilities

NET POSITION:
Net investment in capital assets
Unresficied

Total net position

$ 111,673 $ 2ffi,287 $ 223,016 $ 590,976

6,097
5,606

6,097
5,606

123,376 2fi.287 223.O't6 ffi2,679

71,290
{63.861)

n,n0
(63.861)

7,429 7,4n

130.805 $ 256,287 $ 223.016 s 610.108

$ s $ $
48,822
5,444

25,000
8,100

73,822
13.544

54,266 25.000 8.100 87,366

7,429
69,1 10 231.287 214,916

7,429
515.313

$ 76,539 $ 231,287 214.916 $ 572,742
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G-2

BERLIN BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
Enterprise Funds

Comparati\re Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 20.t8

Food
Service

Protec{ all Latchkey
Students (PALS)

Community Education
8nd Recreaiion Total

OPERATING REVENUES:
Local sources:

Daily sales-reimbursable prcgEms:
School lunch program

Total{aily sales.reimbursable programs

Daily gales non-reimbursable prognams
Prcgram Fees

Total operating revenue

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Salaries
Employ€e Benefitq
Supplies and materials
Depreciation
Purchased services
Cost of Sales - reimbursable pograms
Cost of Sales - non-reimbuFable programs
Miscellaneous
Direclt Expenses
Repain and maintenance
Other

Total operating e)penses

Operating income (loss)

Non-operating revenues:
State Sources:

State school lunch program
Federal sources:

Nalional school lunch gogram
National school breakfast program

U.S.DA. commodities

Total non-op€rating revenues

Net income (loss)

Net posiuon - July 1

Net position - June 30 J__3899_ $ 231,287 $ 214,918

$ 91,901 $ $ $ 91,901

91,901

65i691
350,:t04

507,6e9_

91,901

65,691
181.753 168.351

157,592 181,753 168.351

124,370
17,721
9,072
3,722

15,887
82,4U
16,818

402
9,018
1,683

76,890

1,375

6,287

41,482

88,660

4,411

8,369

8,391

289,920
17,721
14,858
3,722

30,543
82,4U
16,818
50,275

9,018
1,683

(123.505) 55,719 58.520

281.O97 126.034 10s,831 516,962

(9,266)

2,742

6S,433
2,567

19.768

2,742

69,433
2,967

19,768

94,910

(28,se5)

105,134

55,719

't75,568

58;520

156,396

94,910

85,644

437,098

s 52.,742
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G-3

BERLIN BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
Enteryrlse Funds

Statement of Cash Florvs
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2018

Food
Service

Probct all Labhkey
Students (PALS)

Community Education
and Recreation Total

Cash floffs from operating activities:
Cash rcceipb from customers
Cash payrnents b employees fo,r services
Cash payments b suppliers for goods and services

Net cash used by operating activities

Cash flora from noncapibl financing activities:
Cash Gceived ffom state and bderal reimbursements

Net cash prwided by noncapital financing ac{ivities

Cash floua from capital ftnancing acliviues:
Purchases of ftxed assets

Net cash used by capihl financing aciivifres

Cash flou/strom invGting adivities:
lnter€st on in\restments

Net cash provided by investing ac.tivities

Net insease (decrease) in cash and cash equi\ralenb

Cash and cash equivalents, July 'l

Cash and cash equivalents, June 30

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) b netcash provided
(used) by operating activities:
Operating income (loss)
Adjustnents b reconcile operating income (loss)
b cash provided (used) by operating activities:

Depreciatiofl
Federal commodities
Change ln assets and liabiliues:

(lncreaseydecfease in recei\rables
(lncreaseydecr€ase in invenbry
lncreas€(decrease) in uneamed revenue
lncrease(decrease) in inbrtund payable
lncrease(decrease) in accounts payable

lGtcash used by operating activities

86.451

$ 11't.673 $ 256,257 $ 223.016 $ 590.976

$ (123,s05) $ 5s,719 $ 58,s20 $ (e,266)

$ 158,647
(93,268)

(115.010)

18't,753
c'6,890)
e43591

166,551
(e8,660)
e2.8#l

$ s06,951
(258,818)
(162,2251

85_908

$ $

(49.63't) 80,504 55.035

74,853 74,853

74.853 74.853

25,222 80,504

175,743

55.035

167,S81

160,761

430.215

3,722
19,768

507
1,055

8,422 25,000
(€15)

(1,800)

(1.685)

3,722
19,768

(245)
507

(1.900)

$ (49,631) $ 80.504 $ 55.035 $ 12,086
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G4

BERLIN BOROUGH SCI{OOL DISTRIGT
lnternal Service Fund

Sharcd Services
Statement of Net Position

as of June 30, 2018

lnternal
Service

Fund
ASSETS:

Cunent assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
lnventories

Total cunent assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES:

Curent liabilities:
Accounts payable
Interfund payable

Total cunent liabilities

Net Position:
Unrestricted

TotalNet Position

$

$

$

$
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BERLIN BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
lnternal Seryice Fund

Shared Services
Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position

for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2018

lntemal
Service

Fund

OPERATING REVENUES
Local sources:

Program revenues

Total operating revenue

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Salaries

Total operating expenses

Operating income (loss)

Net income (loss)

Net Position - July 1

Net Position - June 30

$ 15,ooo

15,000

15,000

15,000

$
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G-6

BERLIN BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
lnternal Service Fund

Shared Services
Statement of Cash Flows

for the Fiscal Year.ended June 30, 2018

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash receipts from customers
Cash payments to employees for services
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services

Net cash used by operating activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, July 1

Cash and cash equivalents, June 30

Reconciliation of operating incorne (loss) to net cash provided
(used) by operating activities:
Operating income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss)
to cash provided (used) by operating activities:

Change in assets and liabilities:
(lncrease/decrease in inventory
lncrease(decrease) in accounts payable

Net cash used by operating activities

lnternal
Service

Fund

$ 15,000
(15,000)

$

$

$

100
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H-t

BERLIN BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRTCT
Fiduciary Funds

Combining Statement of Net Position
June 30,2018

Funds
Employee Benefits

Trust Funds

Student
Activity Payroll

Flexible
Spending
Account

Unemployment
Compensation
lnsurance Fund Total

ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents
lnterfund receivable

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES:

LIABILITIES:
lnterfund payable
Payroll deductions and withholdings
Due to student groups

Total liabilities

NET POSITION:
Reserved for unemployment claims
'Reserved 

for flexible benefits

Total net position

$ 53,665 $ 26,689 $ 6,125 $ 4,693 $ 91,172

$ 53,665 $ 26,689 $ 6,125 $ 4,693 $ 91,172

$-
53,665

53,665

$ $ 4,500 $ $ 4,500
26,689
53,665

26,689

26,689 4,500 84,854

1,625
4,693 4,693

1,625

$ $ $ 1,625 $ +,09S $ 6,318

LO2



H-2

BERLIN BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
Fiduciary Fund

Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position
for the Fiscal Years ended June 30, 2018

Emplovee Benefits Trust Funds
Flexible

Benefits
Program

Unemployment
Compensation

Fund Total

REVENUES:

Local sources:
Employee Contributions
lnterest on lnvestments

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:

Current Expense:
Undistributed Expenditures:

Transfer to General Fund
Payment of Flexible Beneftis
Unemployment claims

Total Expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures)

Net Position - July 1

Net Position - June 30

$ 1,625 $ $ 1,625

1,625 1,625

207

207

1,418

4,693

1,625

4,900207

$ 1,625 $ 4.693 $ 6,525
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H-3

BERLIN BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
Student Activity Agency Fund

Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements
forthe Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2018

Balance
July 1, 2016

Cash
Receipts

Cash
Disbursements

Accounts
Payable

June 30, 201 8

Balance
June 30 2018

Elementary School

Total

$ 73,091 $ 86,224 $ 105,650 $ $ 53,665

$ 73,091 $ 86,224 $ 105,650 $ _$___qg€qq_
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BERLIN BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
PayrollAgency Fund

Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2018

Balance
July 1 ,2017

Balance
Additions Deletions June 30 2018

ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents

Totalassets

LIABILITIES:

Payroll deductions
and withholdings

Net payroll

Total liabilities

$ 43,089 $ 9,322,051 $ 9,339,451 $ 26,699

$ 43,089 $ 9,322,051 $ 9,338,451 $ 26,699

$ 43,089 $ 26,699

$ 43,089 $ 9,322,051 $ 9,338,451 $ 26,689

$ 4,952,825
4,369,226

$ 4,969,225
4,369,226
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BERLIN BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
General Long-Term Debt Account Group

Statement of Serial Bonds
June 30,2018

t-t

Balance
iune 30, 2018

Date Amount
of

lssuelssue lssue

School Refunding Bonds 911111 $ 3,660,000

Total

of Annuai Maturities
Date Amount

Rate
of

lnleresl
Balance

Julv 1.2O17

$ 2,665,000 $

$ 2.665.000 $

lssued Retired

03/01/1 I
03lo1no
03to1t21
o3to1t22
o3to1t23

$ 485,000
475,000
485,000
495,000
495,000

2.5000h
5.000%
5.00006
5.00006
5.000%

$ 230,000 $ 2,435,000

$ 230.000 $ 2.435.000
Ho\t



Puroose

Amount of
Original

lssue

lssued
Current

Year

Retired
Current

Year

t-2

Balance
June 30, 2018

BERLIN BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
General Long-Term Debt Account Group

Statement of Certificates of Participation Payable
June 30,2018

Annual Maturities
Date Amount

Rate
of

lnterest
Balance

July 1, 2016

$ 420,000 $

$ 420.000

$ 420,000 $

$ - $ 42o,ooo $

Various Capital lmprovements $ 5,575,000

Hoo



t€
BERLIN BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Debt Service Fund

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Original
Budget

$ 196,687

196"68?

148,251
148,251

344,938

420,000
18,522

230,000
114,800

783,322

(438,384)

Budget
Transfers

Final
Budget Actual

$ 196,687 $ 196,687 $

Variance
Final to
Ac{ual

REVENUES:
Local sources:

Local tax levy
Miscellaneous

Total revenues - local sources

State sources:
Debt service aid type ll

Total revenues - state sources

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Regular debt seMce:

Princ. payments - Comm. Appr. Lease Purchase Agrm.
Interest for Comm. Appr. Lease Purchase Agrm.
Redemption of principal
lnterest on bonds

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures

Other Financing Sources:
Operating Transfer ln - Capital Projects

Total Other Financing Sources

Exbess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other
Financing Sources Over (Under) Expenditures
and Other Financing Sources (Uses):

Fund Balances, July 1

Fund Balances, June 30

$

196,687 196,687

148,251 148,251
148,251 148,25'l

344,938 344,938

420,000
18,522

230,000
1 14,800

420,000
18,522

230,000
1 14,800

783,322 783,322

(438,384) (438,384)

(438,384)

440,288

_$____l'gql

(438,384)

440,288

_$____1p93_

(438,384)

440,288

_$__1p91_ $$

109



Purpose

Computer Equipment

Computer Equipment

Computer Equipment

lnterest
Rate

Payable

Amount of
Original
lssue

217,799

59,242

42,795

Amount
Outstanding
Julv 1.2O17

$ 72,571

19,742

$ 92,313

lssued
Current

Year

$

42.795

_$__3?/9!_

3.49o/o

2.99o/o

1.99o/o

BERLIN BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRTCT
General Long-Term Debt Account Group

Statement of Obligations Under Capital Leases
June 30,2018

t4

Retired
Current

Year

Amount
Outstanding

June 30,2018

$ 72,571

19,742

14,547

$

28,248

$ 106,860 $ 28.248

H
Ho
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Bodh Borough School Dbtlct
Nd Po.ttlon by Componont,

(adf,,rual basis ol a@unting)

Govemmental activlties:
Net inv$tment ln cepital assets
R$trlded fon

Capltal projects

Special rEvenua
Debt sorvice
Other purposes

unEstricted
Tolal gowmmental aclidties n€{ posltion

Businers-Vpc aclMtl$:
Net lnvsstrn€nt ln oadtal assEts
Unr€8trlc{sd

Total bushess-typg' activitios net positlon

Dlstdc't-x,ldE:

Nst invsstmofll in capltal assets
R$tricted:

Capitalproleds
Spsdal Gr/snus
Dsbt s6ririce

, Olhorpurpose3
Unr€strict€d

Total distrlct net posnlon

2000

$ (210,130)

320,574
225,532

320374
225,9A

(6@.,24',t

175,000

3/l:l,954
72,212

(563,838)

175,000

343,954
72,212

(882,e09)

400,000

356,148
206,532

(830,888)

406,000

356,148
206.,532

(7e0,:5)

596,637

46,671
508,977

063,562)

5e6,:37

/166,671

508,977

(832,148)

s26,637

2169,995

671,W

(808,756)

526,637

469,995
57i,684

(868,697)

275,637

444,534
391,323

(u7,347')

278,87

444,5U
391,323

(789,369)

587,626

439,958
348,991

(t72,8111

537,626

439,958
348,991

$ (670,120)

745,@e

440,248
473,237

(664,969)

215,626

444,28
473237

Edrlblt J-l

2018

I (497,008)

802,057

1,904
546,376

(48q57e)

802,057

1,904
5116,376

2O1O N1l 20,12 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

s$ $ $00 $ (1,12,849)

2U,87

446,561
501,607

$ (1,158,866) 0

2U,657

446,561
501,607

(566,635) (667,888)
$ (226.4591 $ (678.9481 , (449,12'll (635,002) (629,4081

s l!4!!!q _L ___!!g!_ 3 113r!6 = {9?9,t9=41 t?78.?96) . (2,8r4,3e8) (3.130,141) (3,106,556)

_$___e%!zgl _s__€E!9,999t _|JA!$2L $ E;ia7n6t w_

H
H
N

,t45,s04 .165,1l{)

$ 190.236 S 203.726
, 19_l4E 191,?$ = 1999{9 , ?914E ??1,999 , 390,014 . 125,e47 515,313s 1ee,2e7 $ 1e6,e78 $ E,W g tu@ -5 --306ps6 -6----fr6Jd? -$-......ffiE- T----@Id

g 44,732 $ 38,386 932,041929,773$23,992S16,983$21,350$16,758S11,15.187,125

3 (165,398) $ $ $ $ $$ $

. (4?1,]311 . (502,548) (281,865) (&7,7s71 (423,4@t (427,is1t e,w.,7ool_!_p ,2231 _9___W!48 _9_(1!1p99t r MFd S .36id T---tr33' -F?Z5sFF (2,454,3U1 Q,7M,1941 (2,591,24t)

l-llggEgl -!-lll19paL -t (1JaEE



Berlln Borcugh School DEtolct
Chang€ ln Nct Po3ltlon, LGt Ten Flsctl yatlt
(a@w, b:tEo/amunliry)

Erpans:
Gdremmonhl ecilviti€lr

lnltudion:
R€gular
Sp€dd aducatlon
Odrer inltrucdon

Suppoil Servi:6s:
Tuition
Student & imtruction elatad refllc€s

Ci€n€El and bulin.sa administrdivo $Mco!
Plant opsratlonr and maintEmrc
Pup[ fangponadon
Umllocabd omploy.€ bsnefi ts
CharterSdrool

lntgEst on long-bm d6bt
undlst€d dep€daiion

Total govommnial adt'vitl* dpons6t

Bsinesettp€ eclivlt$:
Communlty Educalion
Lrdrk6y
Food sMs
ShaEd Seiller

Total bGin€r&Vpe aclivitie! sxp€n$
Totel dbtdct spenss

Prcgnm Rcsnm3:
Govemmsnhl acdvitg3:

Op€Etng OEnb lhd ontlbubn3

Total goremmnbl acdvltlas prcgrgm Ev6nue3

Erfilblt+2

2009 2O't6 _ 2011 2012 2O1g 2014 2O{5 2O.t 2!o ?3i:

s 3,883d'0
1,396,905

145,5@

460,011
909,601
354,355
685,83S

1,001,04i!
&,aiat

2,1@,811

336,328
53.614

't1.834,539

0 4,24r,895
1,550,853

189,133

.150,951

1,064,281
3/.7,&g
e41,951
7f5,308
r|48,S85

2,201,183

3@,28e.

$ g,cn,214
1,437,141

rlo,315

229,109
687'036
385,283
497,590

1.378,566
247,505

2,3F,4,7e8

3o1,275

I 3,487,154
1,rf96,000

ua,7u

137,383
828,595
370,855
535,947

1,359,315
26r,511

2.,135,053

355,765

I 3,500,106
'l;568,940

174,973

'104,984
923,850
3&.2s4
631.708

1.4OOA17
281,960

2,n1375
7,67A

234,381

0 3,e19,507
1,543,486

185,917

114,589
1,'t80,791

394,340
565,355

2,145,2@
308,691

2,@1t185

212,7U
75,494

13,077.310

t 3,875,837
1,34't,585

158,996

103,2,24
1,165,22A

399,476
658,730

1,062,805
32e,17f

3,174,865

152,129

$ 3,862,378
1,S19,4s8

144,2'5

'12ff-,;
3/.7,1@
5n,fts

'1,244,1U
357,588

3,167,81

169,488

$ 3,E09,824
1,4&,24

158,€n6

5,404
1,339,798

32sr10
645,357

1,20s,o2s
324,335

3,799,889

1g3A

$ 3,926,329
1,471,BCt

168,3r5

214,414
't,418,6?ji

351,5S:r
625,831

1,058,549
350,106

o,221,117

1't6,'t6253,614 49,749 105,208 70.455
12,25s,75s 11,08s.582 fi,521.490 itp$p6 __+93E ...te,ooo 8.24 1e.743

12.51e,680 12.831.e5e 1,34s311 ----n@@

261'459 225,590 236,083 251,330 266,191 255,4@ 239,573 291,82 147.A75 109,831

23s,1g 263,892 2@,s7 27a,go 2'!',421 285,609 2*,512 245,006 13U# t?i:w4s'e15 60'6'e 
14,8,'?-11 

-W 
l?+.ry --:-gl- tgg,Eqi ea.agr aa:t4a 15.000

____€tg€?E_ = =9i0.1s1 ___#_glg . ,6iEqgf ;-=EIp1t .----------@ 
;E@- =Jdo-:6F- ----z9:s3'- s3i.eo2

_S__12!99pqZ_ _$la!99899_ jt ri7ao.rzt -tlzl€-t.485- @- T-ffi- Tffirii- TT{6"E- 3::#i*-- 
-.r-i=-

H
H(,

\93,9,42q 1,870,910 1,319,587 1,629,6&! 1814,390 1,5*,477 .t,783,508 1,9$,e61 2,075,522 6.077,3tt9

133s'a2 1.670.e10 1.31e.587 i320.ooe -----lFT136- -----i508,AiT 

-Tffi 
tp66i- 

-@ 
-J,6tffi-

(Coi&lu.d)



Berlln 8orcugh School Dbtdct
Chrngor ln l,let PGition. Lrst Ten Fbcrl yo.6
(wflal becis of acf,/undry)

Buslnsr-typ€ activili€s:
ChaEs ior 3€ili6:

Communlya&ca{on
. Lrurkey

Food srvice
Shacd Seilicas

OpeE{ng granb rnd €ntlbulions
Capital granb ed mntlbultons

N.t (E e.h$lrRauilru.!
Gq€mmenbl activitiea
BuEiffisltDa actylf€s
Totel d€tld{,lde net €xpemo

Genrnl Rsnu.r rnd Other Chingg ln N€t porlfion:
Gffimfi€nbl a.ilviti.3:

PEperV taxs lovlcd for g€noral purpo36a, net
Texos b\ded for d.bt lsillca
UnG.ticbd granb.nd sntribulions
Tullion
lmdm€nt eamlng3
Mbellaneo$ln6ms
Tan3foE

Total gffi mmentd aclivllis3

Busin€ss.tlFc activltl€s:
lnreslment eamings

TEnsf€B
Tdal busln$evpo acdvltl€r
Totaldbrictulde

Chanqe ln Net PGftion:
Gwemm€ntd ecdlrltis
Busire.a-lypo acrrvlti€t

Total distlci{ide

Exhlblt.,.2

2@9 . 2010 2011 2012 2O1g 2O't4 20i5 2016 2017 m1a

0245,68118,7n$235,664$2s1,7lr$2S7,ZOB$2TS,71SS2sg,S6,t$34s,3so$
s 108,351

181,753
157,5C2
1s,(xto
94,910

180,550
49,015
70,sgt

= Ei]tr 
-E'E 

-Etr 
@ --Jm-ffi -:@i -qE'q,l|i -Fj.i 

--6'F --i6
-!-l q€ - S 2'4@- S--135038- -Fr3os-F --mFF a--7Efi#Fir 

--:--- 
-__:.*:_ " "**:_ _:___::=j:_

$ (1oJes,2r4 $(10,5s2,84e) $ (e,7gg,g1? $ €,se1,T1l r(10,.r38,67s) 8(1r,478,83) $(10,736,172) i(10,s782es) $(rr,26s,7se) s(11,265,26s)€'3e4) 1s.2+ = =J1,926) 
-_e.ggt 

= = 
z?.ggq __!99_ = 

'==g1 
:i.o _ ' _ztud 3!3?3 ?:a/,!

-9--3!I99E1U -$-ll!.569899I F-6,izo-.elii T--@'&tt- -fidAi&Ut -5-?ifiiZ66t T-?idai"olE r (10-ffi:6e2t TrlrtdEr --*-rr?iir

0 5,926,097
596,?A

3,535,.t3S
20,852
3,242

48,604

t 6,103,141
629,870

3218.500
r16,328

7,U3
35,929

3 6,212,099
620,89S

3,.182,000
13,951

1,551

48,682

$

166,135
@,649
90,814

178237
148z',t4
n,899

174,772
145,725
,to1277

188,386
124,2U
110,374

161,W
126,991
104,941

174,A1A
109,8ti3
115.5@

I 6,600,384
618,685

3,@,32

1,74
30,373

163,'t91
93,431
98,513

$ 0,801,971]
615,236

3,@,142

6@,

6,t,odl

212,@g
151,/t{rg
'169,23
39,2&
08,276

s 6,938,012
8,3,117

3,609,940

137.82

H
H
A

036eF - ----10:iBd^362- 

-':6tu1- 
:-f'o-ffi- -id'ffi --'o-:E6do- 

-i6E53-s- ffi -iiffii -iTFffii

5,888,3/O
575,087

3,3,18,044
13,509
6,388

37,959

I 6,336,341
615,O8E

3.s4,238
509

5,181

14,335

$ 0,4€3,68
589,931

3,642,543
16,988

1,233
51,304

$ 7,r33,34rt
196,687

3,29,064

100,057

----------:-

$ '11-139-148*
$ (106,117)

05,644
_$_e9JZ9I

131124125157241fr

42E 26 @ ---------@ -------u-----i3i- 

-::
-r---EFr635- T10-r6F0-8-- T'Tro-i:s66. rro-ffiii- -E--iaEi6-,ii- Tffis-ti T-?ddttffi-

s (6a5,40) $ (452,487) t 335,596 S 487,298 I n,O17 $ C/r0,743) $ 187,168

= *ja9?g 
--jcgg 

= =!1.129 , ,J?,919r . 25.w7 1.s21' ar.roo_0 cSgZEgL _$_____(438.een . 33il6t -r----TdiTta- @ T--rpEui i*-affi-

---+:-----j-E 11.142.015

$ 263,717
71,41A

I 335.r3:l

-

$ 11.398.871

$ 130,082
60.328

$ 190.408



Bedln Borcugh School Dbtrlct
Frnd Balanccl, ilovemmentrl Fundi,
trst TCn FLcal Yctl!
(noctlfred ar.fuat basb ot e@unting)

GonaEl Fund:
R€s€rv€d
Unassign6d

Total goneraltund

All Olhsr Gov€mmsntal Fundr
Rgsewed:

ttebt soMce rEsen €

Unr€6€n6d, lEportgd in:
Sp€clal l€venus tund
Caplt lpolocEtund

ts Dobtservlcofund
H D$lgnat€d for lu$€qusnt ysals sxpendltuds
(, Totalallothsrgowmmentaltunds

200€ 2010 2011

$ n9,ss2 s 247212 $ 612,532

2013 2014:--
$ 1,001,684 $ 669,807

2015 2016

0 s73,323 $ 788,58S

2017

i 1,1?9.,226

ExhlbftJ€

, 2018

$ r,348,433
(67,700)

i 162.229
. (19!,91q1 l!g.zE4) (50.213) (84.35€)
$ s2,se4 $ sz1,76s tissfta -5----Ei7E = (195,19,4) . (107,080) (10e,e38) ('t15,2s1t (u,eilzl

$ 564,5@ $ 486,243 i 679,65T a i'o(bFoa -5--176a-76-

2012

$ 1,Cn8,97/

s,637
25,011

t 441,383 S 441,363 $ 441,38tt S 441,3S3 $ 441,3S3 $ ,t41,3S9 $ 441,AS3 $ $ $

(589) 5,182

0 440.794 $ 1146.565

--

2n
96,637

3,601
96,637
1,5n

96,637
1,571

96,637
438,384

96,637
1,904

; ,19,q=4? . =..?ll = =?i.911 =,?,991 ,,1,1? , ,2.e66 4!18,384 1.e04_$ 152.n2_ _g_gg33gg_ _g__ 5ai6E -F----mrr w- -F---E7;F7 Tffi -F-iq



Berlln Borough School Dlstrict
Changes ln Fund Balanc*, Govemmental Funds,
Last Ten Flscal Yeart
(n7odifred accrual basis of aooounling)

Exhiblt J4

zo',t1 2012 
- 

2013 2014 201s 2016 2017 2018

Revenues
Tax levy
Tuition charge3
lnterest eamingg
Miscellaneous
State sources
Federal sources

Total revenue

Expendlturu€
lnstruction

Regular lnstruction
Special education lnstruc{ion
Other sp€clal instruclion
Other instruction

Support SeMces:
Tuition
Student & imtruc'tion Flated leMces
School administrative servlces
General and busin$s admin.servicos
Plant op€rations and maintEnanc€
Pupil transportation . -

Employee benefiB
Capihl outlay
Charter School
Debt service:

Principal
lnterest and other chargeg

Total e)eenditure3
B(cess (Deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditur€s

Other Flnanclng 3ourc€ (use3)
Prcceeds from borrowing
Payment to refunding escrow ag€nt
Proceeds of Capital L€ase
TransfeF in
Trangfelt out

Total other finanoing sources (uses)

Net change in fund:balances

Debt seMce as a perc€ntag€ of
noncapihl expendiftrres

445,000 470,000 490,000
320,091 307,832 355,785

11,875i069 10,926,367 11,820,291

(292,6(n) (23,7s7) 494,811 188,517

4,266,960
(3,957,375)

222,OA3 200,9?E 178,611
'12,742,823 12,807,133 12;888,453

?tt,169 1'Q79'157 2e8,360 405,33s 2e8,os6
11,209,249 11,801,272 11,421,17A 12,00S,S0t n j3olf2 =??q,?79 32a,su 311,480 30E,481

12,706,846 13,095,676 13,478,393 13,199,676

2009

$ 8,484,027
13,509
7,846

39,19'l
4,398,916

3,417,340
1,396,905

145,560

480,011
909,601
354,355
59S,758
862,il6
446,E22

2,160,811
185,639

420,000
342,990

11,501,858

1,775
&v5l

2410

$ 8,522,445
20,652
3,222

51,254
4,125,502

3,602,083
1,550,853

169,133

450,951
1,06/',281

347,323
555,E70
623,S18
44E,91E

2,244.482
45,986

7,232
O,232)

$ 6,793,011
4632A
7,U3

38,619
4,237,O17

3,448,744
1,437,144

140,315

229,109
687,036
365,283
454,625
619,189
287,509

2,33/',758
104,763

5,637
(5,637)

$ 6,832,998
13,951

1,551
51,392

4,703,581

3,519,482
1,496,000

14E,7U

137,383
828,595
370,855
507,066
554,592
281,511

2,435,053
715,285

310,5E6
(310,588)

309,585

$ 6,951,429
509

5,181
14,335

4,860,532

3,491,O23
1,568,940

't74,973

1(X,984
923,850
382,264
603,606
591,145
281,930

2,771,379
504,038

7,678

520,000
2423A7

't2,188,197

3,601
(3,601)

$ 7,053,022
16,988

1,?3s
54,3(X

4,953,235
287,785

12,366,567

3,541,757
1,543,486

185,917

114,569
1,180,791

394,340
537,379
674,380
308,691

2,801,185
698,285

1,577
(1,s771

s (378.256)+

540,000 570,000

$ 7,227,069
15,957
1,s74

14,416
5,151,260

3,828,934
1,341,5E5

158,996

103,224
1,165,228

398,476
629,870
638,523
328,177

3,183,013
260,179

1,574
(1,574)

$ 7,417,205
20,920

40,744
5,287,869

3,885,073
'l,319,458

144,225

236J22
1,293,235

347,100
311,'180
660,386
357,566

3,42',1,527
161,550

590,000

441,383
(44r,383)

$ 7,561,129
E5,483

52,3',19
5,467,S82

3,887,806
1,440,240

158,676

5,404
1,339,796

325,210
634,991
e/;2,820
324,335

3,491,352
125,001

620,000
155,4A2

13,151,1't3

g,47i
(3,477)

-Js 327.280

$ 7,330,027
42,802

63,980
5,754,388

3,980,273
1,471,887

16E,315

214,414
1,418,827

351,533
615,465
574,589
350,106

3,797,O97
95,065

650,000
133,322

13,820,693

42,795
68,06E

(68,068)

42,795

$ (278,2221

H
H
O'l

(38,115) (376,2s6) (1 00,287) 209,223 327,280 (321,o17)

_$_e9?899t _$ AgJgZL _$_ig3Ell_ _$_199J92_ _$_199,1191

8.74% 8.52% 739Vo 7.620/0 6.54%

$ (100,28n $ 209,223

Source: Dlstrict rccords

6.33% 6.14% 6.04% 5.95% 5.71%.



Berlln Borough School District
General Fund - Other Local Revenue by Source
Last Ten Fiscal Yeans
lmodified accrual basis of aeounting)

ExhibitJ€

Total

$ 56,398
65,246
84,463
49,329
16,424
70,948
30,373
61,062

132,369
100,057

$ 666.669

Fiscal Year
Endinq June 30.

lnterest on
lnvestments Tuition

$ 13,s09
20,652
46,328
13,951

509
16,988
15,957
20,920
85,483
42,902

Prior Year
Refunds

$ 13,938
20,595
21,287
27,653
2,702

45,850
4,506

12,692
9,020

479

$ 16,180 $ 277,099 $ 146,000 $ i58;,72'

Other
Refunds Miscellaneous

$ $ 1,965
625
7U

1i174
6,633

630
3,054
1,522

12,866
23,796

Rentals

2009
2010
2011
2012
2o13
2014
20't5
2016
2017
2018

6,388
3,222
2,206
1,5s1
1,580
1,233

$ $ 20,000
20,000
11,000
5,000
5,000
5,000
5,000

25,000
25,000
25,000

598
152

2,878

7,980

1,247
1,856

928

P
ts{

Source: Dlstrlct records



Borlln Borough School Dlltrlct
A$s$€d Valua rnd Act{al VNlue ol Tlrlbl€ Prcperty,
LNst T€n Flldl Yer6

Flsrl
Yorr

Ended
June 30, Vacant Land

$ 9,620,800
8,946,000

20,000,700
17,123,400
14,536,000
't4,189,200

14,145,900
't3.659.800
14,585,400
15,0't7,900

lndustrlal

$ 6,564,940
5,994.500

10,863,500
1qm3OO
10,/165,000
10,465,000
10,rt65,000
10,465,000
10,346,500
10,345,500

$ 407,361,040
406,870,400
769,487,000
757,652,800
749,732,'tOO
747,848,000
742,1U,500
737,034,000
733,574,7@
734,357,600

41 1,175,965
410,830,1 35
776,594,47a
764,380,455
755.678,U1
752,676,006
746,598,065
741,n1,p47
738,449,655
739,391,168

$ 5O,r10,20O $
' 50,367,100

87,228,050
86,692,350
86,135,450
86,473,950

87,084,450
90.148.750

Efttbtt J-6

Estlmted Actual
(Couniy Equrllzedl

Value

848,155,052
814,676,056
790,050,848
792,412,612
781,691,578
741,738,ffi7
620,'118,024
724,8/iO,733
7U,W,57f
732,Ofi,O24

pub[c
Total A$$!ed l,nllltls

Valus r

Totrl Dlnct
Ttr- School Tlr

Netvrluatlon Er.mpt Rrte
Tuable Prcpefty b

2009
2010
2011 d
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
20't8

Resldsrrtlrl

$ 330,766,700
332,971,2@
607,946,600
602,314,500
600,269.300
599,566,1@
597,682,700
595,357,500
593,206,100
593,752,600

Apartment

$ 3,036,300
3,035,300
8,120,100
7, t69,800
7,169,800
7,169,800
7,g2s,ooo
7,925,000
8, t93,400
8,676,900

Fam Rog. Qfarm Comffilil .

$ 244,900 $ s6,800 S 57,059,800
24,4.SOO 56,600 55,620,900
470,800 83,000 12a&zw
470,800 83,000 119,714,000
470,800 83,000 118,738,200
470,800 79,700 115,907,400
470,800 55,100 111,420,@0
248,500 81,200 109,297,@
248,500 81,200 106,913,600

- 60,900 106,502,800

3,814,925
3,959,735
7,207,47A
e,727,655
5,946,'t21
4,828,606
4,433,565
4,737,947
4,874,955
5,033,568

1,5n
1.647
0.876
0.906
0.929
0.957
0.990
0.990
0.989
1.069

$

87,251,7fi
87,226,950

H
H
6 Sourc: Munlclpel Tar Aaa€asor

Note:
R6al pmperty is requlEd to bs ass€ssed at .oms p6rcantage of true vetm (tair or market velus) established by ech 6unly board ot iaxation.

Rffiss$sm€nt ocouB when oderad by ths Cour8 Board of Tffition

a Texable Valuo of Machinery, lmprovomenb and Equlpm€nt of Tolephone, Telsgraph and M$s6ngor SystBm CompaniEs

b Taxratesar6perSl00

d Revaluetion.



Berlin Borough School District
Dircct and Orerlapplng Property Tax Rates
Last Ten Fiscal Yeas
(,Elte per $100 of asses&d value)

Overlapping Rates

Exhibit J-7

Total
Ditect and

Overlapping
Rate

Fiscal
Year

Ended
June 30,

2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018

Basic Rate Tobl Dircct
Borough of

Berlin

Eastem
Regional

High School
Camden
Gounty

Berlin Borough S,chool District Dlrect Rate
General

Obllgation
Debt Service

$$$$$ 1.432
1.634
0.796
0.826
0.851
0.875
0.908
0.932
0.962
0.989

0.145
0.013
0.080
0.080
0.078
0.082
0.082
0.084
0.027
0.080

1.577
't.&7
0.876
0.906
0.929
0-957
0.990
1.016
0.989
1.069

0.935
1.059
0.579
0.598
0.619
0.638
0.681
0.709
0.749
0.784

0.836
0.834
0.452
0.495
0.462
0.489
0.510
0.514
0.562
0.567

1.279
1.298
0.723
0.794
0.838
0.838
0.807
0.815
0.834
0.836

4.627
4.838
2.630
2.793
2.U8
2.922
2.988
3.0s4
3.1U
3.256

$ $

Source: Municipal Tax Gollector

Note: NJSA 'l8A:7F-5d limits the amount that the distrid can submit for a general tund tax levy - The levy when added to other
components of the districts net budget may not exceed the prebudget year net budget by morc than the spending grort th
limitation calculated as follorivs: the prebudget year net budget increased by the cost of living or 2.5 percent, whichever is
greater, plus any spending grcwth adjustments.

a The district's basic tax rate is calculated from the A4F form which is submifted with the budget and the

Net Valuation Taxable.

b Rates for debt service are based on each yeafs requircments.

1 1.9



Berlln Borough School Dlstrict
Prlncipal Property Tax Payers,
Currcnt Year and Nlne Years Ago

Taxoaver

Berlin Farmers Market ll, LLC
Berlin Residences, LLC
10 Ben Holdings Corp % Sterting
Evinos Corporation, lnc.
Sinelinik, Alexander et als
WAWA
Hassbro, LLC
Berlin Center, LLC
Berlin Equities, LLC
Osbome Assoc % Rite Aid Corp

Total

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor

2018
Taxable % of Total
Assessed District Net

Value Assessed Value

$ 7,730,400 1.050/o

5,570,000 0.75o/o
5,100,000 0.69%
4,752,300 0.640/o
4,649,800 0.63%
4,584,600 0.620/o
3,200,000 0.43%
3,200,000 0.43o/o
2,838,100 0.38%
2,800,000 0.38%

$ 44.424.200 6.01%

Exhlblt J-8

2009
Taxable -----%;mEi-
Assessed District Net
Value Assessed Value

H
No

Taxpayer

Mark Center, Ltd.
NJ BellTelephone
Berlin Reality Company
Berlin Center, LLC
50 Service Aveneue
Evinos Corporation
Public Storage Properties, lnc
Forte & Companies
Gregorary Sinelik
Berlin Equities

$ 7,183,500
6,765,403
4,534,900
2,250,000
1,986,900
1,976,900
1,849,700
1,834,200
1,659,400
1,635,000

1.750/o

1.650/o

'1.100/o

0.55%
0.48o/o

0.48o/o
O-45o/o

0.45o/o

O.40o/o

O.40o/o

$ 31.675 903 7 -7Oo/"



Berlin Borcugh School District
Property Tax Levies and Collections,
LastTen Fiscal Yearc

Exhibit J-9

FiscalYear
Ended June

30,

Taxes Levied for
the Calendar

Year

Collected within the FiscalYear
of the Lew"

Amount
Percentage

of Levy

Collections in
Subsequent

Years

2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018

$ 6,46/',027
6,522,445
6,793,011
6,832,998
6,951,429
7,453,022
7,227,069
7,417,209
7,561,129
7,330,027

$ 6,46/',027
6,522,45
6,793,011
6,832,998
6,951,429
7,053,022
7,227,069
7,417,209
7,561,129
7,330,027

100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.007o
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.d)o/o

Source: District rccords including the Certificate and Report of Sehool Taxes (A4F form)

a School taxes are collected by the MunicipalTax Collector. Under NewJersey State Stiatute,

a municipality is required to remit to the school district the entire property tax balance, in the
amount voted upon or certified priorto the end of the school year.

L2L



Berlin Borough School District
Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(dollars in thousands, except per capita)

Exhibit J-10

Per Capita b

Governmental Activities
Business-Type

Activities

Capital Leases Total District

$ 4,405,46g
4,199,252
6,246,000
6,069,387
5,491,460
4,888,344
4,306,995
3,910,527
3,177,313
2,463,249

Fiscal
Year

Ended
June 30,

2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018

General
Obligation

Bonds

$ 4,271,000
4,121,000
3,961,000
3,660,000
3,475,000
3,295,000
3,085,000
2,880,000
2,665,000
2,435,000

Gapital
Leases

$ 48,750
25,032

2,285,000
2,409,397
2,016,460
1,603,344
1,221,995
1,030,527

512,313
28,248

Unfunded
Pension
Liabilitv

$ 85,718
42,220

Bond
Anticipation

Notes
(BANsl

Percentage of
Personal
lncome "

135%
1.32o/o

1.88o/o

1.79o/o

1.610/o

1.39o/o

1.18o/o

1.04Yo

c
c

H
N
N

555
549
817
794
721
643
567
514
418
c

Note: Details regarding the district's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the flnancial statements.

a Based on Per Capita lncome for Gamden County

b Based on School District Population as of July 1.

c Not available



Berlin Borough School District
Ratios of Net General Bonded Debt Oubtanding
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(dollars in thousands, except per capita)

General Bonded Debt Outstandinq

Exhibit J-11

Fiscal
Year

Ended
June 30,

General
Obligation

Bonds Deductions

NetGeneral
Bonded Debt
Outstanding

Percentage of
Actual Taxable

Value'of
Property Per Capita b

2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018

$ 4,271,000
4,121,000
3,961,000
3,660,000
3,475,000
3,285,000
3,085,000
2,880,000
2,665,000
2,435,000

4,271,000
4,121,000
3,961,000
3,660,000
3,475,000
3,285;000
3,085,000
2,880,000
2,665,000
2,435,000

$ 1.U%
1.O0o/o

0.51%
O.47o/o

Q.460/o

0.4%
0.4'lo/o
0.39o/o

0.36%
0.33%

538
540
518
479
456
432
406
379
350
c

Note: Details regarding the district's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements.
a See Exhibit J€ for property tax data.
b Population data can be found in Exhibit J-14.
c Not available.
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Berlin Borough School Dletrlct
Ratios of Overlapping Governmental Acfivities Debt
As of December 31,2017

Governmental Unit

Debt repaid with property taxes:

Borough of Berlin
Eastern Regional High School District
Camden County General Obligation Debt

Subtotal, overlapping debt

Berlin Borough School Dlstrlct Dircct Debt

Total dlrect and overlapping debt

Note:

Exhibit J-I2

Debt
Outstandino

$ 12,800,067
905,000

113,576,610

Estimated
Percentage

Apolicable r

Estimated
Share of

Overlapping
Debt

$ 12,800,067
148,922

2,209,065

100.0007o
16.455o/o

1.9450/o

ts
N
rf

15,158,054

3.085.000

$ 18.243.054

Sources: Assessed value data used to estimate appllcable percentages provlded by the Camden County Board of Taxafion.

Debt outstanding data provided by each governmental unit.
Overlapping governments are those that coincide, at least in part, with the gebgraphic boundaries of the District.
This schedule estimates the portion of the outstanding debt of those overlapping governmenti that is borne by the residents and
businesses of Berlin Borough. This process recognizes that, when consiriering the Districts ability to issue and repay long-term debt,
the entire debt burden borne by the reeidents and businesses should be taken into account. However this does not imply that
every taxpayer is a resident, and therefore responsible for repaying the debt, of each overlapping payment.

a For debt repaid with property taxes, the percentage of overlapping debt applicable is estimated using taxable assessed property values.
Applicable percentages were estimated by determining the portion of another governmental unit's taxable value that is within the
districts boundaries and dividing it by each unit's total taxable value.



Berlln Borcugh School Dbtrlct
Legal Debt illargln lnforhatlon,
Lalt Ton Flscal Year!
(dollarc tn thousands)

Debt llmlt

Total net debt applicable to limit

Legal debt margin

Total net debt applicable to the llmlt
as a percentage of debt limit

Legal Debt Margln Calculauon for Fbcal Year 2018

Exhlblt J-13

Equalized valuation basls
2015 $ 725,124,OU
2016 731,1U,524
2017

IAI
727,319,750

$ 2.183,628.35E

2011

i24,247,O57

3,961,000

$ 20.286.067

2012

$23,8/.2,s82

3,660,000

$20,182,582

2015

$ 22,315,523

3,085,000

$ 19.230.523

2016

$ 21,952,163

2,880,000

$ 19,072,163

$ 727,876,'t1S

21,838,2U a
2,435,000

_s_l_94!.e9l

$ 21,897,806

3 085 000

2018

$ 2r,636,284

2,435,000

Average equalized valuation of tar€ble property

Debt limlt (3% of avgrage equallzed valuation)
Net bonded school debt
Legal debt margin

IA/31

IBI
Icl

TBCI

2009 2010

$23,280,928 024,339,167

4,271,OO0 4,121,000

$ 19,009,928 $ 20.218.167

18.35%

Fiscal Year

2013 2014

*.*.- t *r..*
3,475,000 3,285,000

$ 19,888.381 $ 19.651.625

2017H
N
ul

$ 18.812.806 $ 19.401.284

16.93% 16.34% 15.35%

Source: Equalized valuation bas$ ti/eG ob{ained fKrm the Annual Rsport of th€ State of Nsi, Jers€y,
Department of Treasury, Division of Taxation

a Limit set by NJSA I 8A:2+19 for a K through 8 district; other % limits would be applicable for other districts

't4.87% 14.32% 13.82Vo 13.12% 14.09% 11j5%



Berlin Borough School District
Demographic and Econom ic Statistics
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Exhibit J-l4

Year Population

Personal

lncome b

Per Capita
Personal

lncome"
Unemployment

Rateda

2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018

7,943
7,632
7,641
7,647
7,618
7,602
7,592
7,606
7,606

41,1M
41,561
43,571
44,224
44,754
46,195
48,148
49,392

e
e

83%
8.3o/o

8.6%
8.7%
6.2%
7.Oo/o

5.2o/o

5.0%
4.8%

$ 326,965,652
317,193,552
332,926,011
338,180,928
340,935,972
351,174,390
365,539,616
375,675,552

e
e

$

e e

Source: a Population information provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Development.b Personal income for Berlin Borough.

" Per Capita for Camden Gounty.d Unemployment data provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Development.

" Not available.
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Berlln Borough School Dlstrlct
Full-tlme Equlvalent Dbtrlct Employeec by Functlon/ptogram,
Last Ten Flscal Yeare

Functlon/Prooram

lnstruc{ion
Regular
Special education
Other special education
Vocational
Other instruc{lon
Nonpublic school programs
AdulUcontinuing education pK,grams

Exhlblt J.l6

200t 2010 2011 2012 2O1g 2011 20t5 2016 ?017 2Ot8

61
16

55
18
20

47.5
16
16

52
16
16

52
19
17

I
6
4
I

9
7
4
8

I
7
4
I

52
16
16

53
35
I

2
I
4

12

54
17
15

8
12
4
8

55
17
15

55
18

20

Support Services:
Student & instruction related services
School administretive servlces
General and business admlnistrative services
Plant operations and maintenance
Pupil transportation

Special Sdrools
Food Service
Child Care

Total

Source: District Personnel Records

12
7
4

10

14
I

4.5
13

12
I
5

10

't0

11

4
6

10
11

4
6

ts
N
\t





Berlln Borough School Dlstrlct
Operating Stetlstlcs,
Last Ten Fbcal Yo.F

Flscal
Year Enrollment

2009

2010
2011
2012
20't3
20'14

2015
2016
2017

2018

$ 10,553,229
1 1,057,992

10,043,752
10,259,241

10,901,772
11,282,475
11,776,026
12,117,842
12,250,630
12,542,305

Operatlng
EroandltrrmI

Percentag€
Chanoe

Teachlng

shff D

Puplll
Teacher Ratio

Elemcntail

Average
Dally

Enrollment
(ADEI C

Average Dally
Attendance

(ADAI C

% Change ln
Average Daily

Enrcllment

Exhlblt J-{7

Student
Attendance
Percenieoe

77
70

68
68
68

68
70

72

73
73

812
835
841

862

906

865
857

854

825
827

H
N

.@

CGt Per
Puoll

$ 12,997
13,243
11,943
11,902

12,033
13,043
13,741

14,190
14,849

15,650

7.94o/o

1.85%
-9.81o/o

4.34Yo
1.10%
8.3970

5.35%
2.90o/o

4.610/o

5.39%

-1.99%
2.460/o

1.32o/o

2.35%
2.90o/o

-2.62%
-2.620/o

-1.04o/o

-2.83To

-0,640/o

95.84%
95.75%
99.41o/o

95.95%
95.28o/o

95.95%
95.57o/o

96.14%
95.74%
95.69%

1i14
1i14
1i12
1:13

1:13
1:13

1:13

1:13
1:13

1:13

814.9
835.0
846.0

866.2
891.3
867.9

861.5
852.5
828.4
823.1

781.0
799.5
841.0
831.1
849.2

832.7
823.3
819.6
793.',|

787.6

Sources: Distric,t records

l{ote: Enrollment based on annual October district count.

a Operating expenditures equal total expenditures less debt service and capital ouflay.
b Teachlng straff includes only full-time equivalents of certlficated staff.
c Average daily enrollment and average daily attendance are obtained from the School Register Summary (SRS).



Bcdln Borough School Dbtrlct
School Bulldlng lnfiomiatlon
Last Ten Yea6

Dlstrlct Bulldlno
Elem€ntarv
Berlln Community School (1952)

Squar€ Fedt

.Capadv (Btudents)

Enrollment

Number of Schools at June 30, 2018
Elementary e 1

2000

118,068

950

812

zit6

'118,088

950

83!t

118,088

950

u1

,n1,

118,068

950

82

2013

118,068

950

891

2n1A

118,068

950

888

201E

118,068

950

862

2014

118,068

950

853

,m,

118,068

950

828

Erhlblt J-it

20tt

118,068

950

823

2011

Sourcor Dbfic{ Facilifies Ofiic6
Note: Ycar of orlginal construdion i3 3holvn in par€nth$e8. lncreag$ ln squar€ ftolage and capadty are the r$ult of

arry additlons, Enrollment b based on the annual Octohir dlEfict counl.

H
N
r.o



Berlin. Borough School Dlstrlct

Last Ten Fiscal Yerr!

UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES. REQUIRED
MAINTENANCE FOR SCHOOL FACILITIES

11-00S261-d

' School Facilities

Berlin Community School

Pro.iect # (s)

Total School Facilities

' School facllltles as defined under EFCFA.
(N.J.AC. 8A2&1.2 end N.J.A.C. 6A:26A.1 .3)

Source: Distrlct r€cords

Exhlblt J.l9

2009 2O1O 2O,t1 2012 2O1g 2014 2O1S 2016 2017 ZOlg Totat

+
$ 118.154 $ 116,707 $ 111,800 $ 116,487 $ 129,736 $ 154,794 $ 149,682 $ 150,294 $ 192,10S $ 181,147 $1,420,865

-E--lEF- T'--i€]4 T-TTidfr- T--TiEFI T-I,5;736- -r-j54-@- T-laEr T-TqE- T:rr-zft- T:-Tizr T@dF:

H(,
o



Berlin Borough School District
lnsurance Schedule
June 30, 2018

Commercial Package Policy (1)
Property and Auto Physical Damage
General and Auto liability
Comprehensive crime coverage

Employee Dishonesty
Computer Fraud
Forgery or Alteration

Boiler and machinery
Excess Liability
Environmental lmpairment Liability
Professional liability

$

Workers Compensation (2)
Bodily lnjury by Accident
Bodily lnjury by Disease

Errors and Omissions Liability (2)

Student Accident (3)
School Time Compulsory Student Accident Coverage

Maximun Benefit

Surety Bonds (2)
Board Secretary

(1) School Alliance lnsurance Fund
(2) NJ School Board Association
(3) Berkley Lib and Health lnsurance Company

Source: District records

Coverage

Exhibit J-20

Deductible

500,000,000
5,000,000

100,000/500,000
50,000
50,000

100,000,000
5,000,000

1,000,000/25,000,000
5,000,000

Statutory
Statutory

6,000,000

1,000,000

210,000

$

5,000

1,000

r_3r.
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INVERSO & STEWART, LLC

Certified Public Accountants

651 Route 73 North, Suitc 402
Marlton, New Jerscy 08053
(856)983-2244
Fax (856) 983-6674
F-Mail : rinverso@iscpasnj.com

-Member of-
Amcrican Institute of CPAs
New Jersey Society of CPAs

REPORT ON COMPLHNCE F'OR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM A}[D
RJPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE

REQIIIRED By tiEW JERSEY CIRCULAR 15-08-OMB

IIIDEPENDENT AT]DITOR'S REPORT

The Honorable President and Members
ofthe Board of Education

Berlin Borough School Distict
County of Carnden
Berlin, New Jersey

Report on Compliance for Each Major State Program

I have audited Berlin Borough School District (School Disfrict), in the County of Camden, State of New Jersey's
compliance with the tlpes of compliance requirements described in the.Mew Jersey State Grant Compliance Supplenent
that could have a direct and material effect on aach of the School Distict's major state prograns for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2018. The School District's major state programs are identified in the Summary of Auditor's Results section of
the accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs.

Management's Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with state statutes, regulations, and the tenrs and conditions of its state awards
applicable to its state progmms.

Auditor's Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the School Distict's major state programs based on
my audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. I conducted my audit of compliance in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standaxds applicable to financial audits
contained in Gwemment Auditing Standwds, issued by the Compfroller General of the United States; audit requireme,nts
as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Deparbnent of Education, State of New Jersey, and State of New Jersey
Circular 15-08-OMB, Single Audit Policyfor Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid.Tltose standards
and State of New Jersey Circular 15-08-OMB require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assuance
about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that cotrld have a direct and
material effect on a major state program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the
School District's compliance with those requirements and perforrring such other procedures as I considered necessary in
the circumstances.

I believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion on compliance for each major state program.
However, my audit does not provide a legal determination of the School District's compliance.
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K-2
Opinion on Each Major State Program

In my opinion, the Berlin Borough School District, in the County of Camden, State of New Jersey compted, in all
material respects, with the tlpes of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect
on each of its major state programs for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of the Berlin Borough School Disfict is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal
conffol over compliance with the tlpes of complianee requirements referred to above. In planning and performing my
audit of compliance, I considered the School District's intemal contol over compliance with the types of requirements
that could have a direct and material effect on each major state program to determine the auditing procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major state program
and to test and report on intemal control over compliance in accordance with the State of New Jeney Circular 15-08-
OMB, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance.
Accordingly, I do not express an opinion on tle effectiveness of the Berlin Borough School District's intemal confiol
over compliance.

A de/iciency in internal control wer compliance exists when the desip or operation of a control over compliance does
not allow management or employees, in the normal course of perforrning their assiped fi,rnctions, to prevent, or detect
and conect, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a state prograrn on a timely basis. A material
weakness in internal contro;I wer compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in intemal control over
compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement
of a state progrun will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A signiJicant deliciency in internal
control wer compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in intemal control over compliance with a type
of compliance requirement of a state program that is less severe than a material weakness in intgrnal control over
compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

My consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the fust paragraph of this
section and was not desiped to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. I did not identifr any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that I
consider to be material weaknesses. How€ver, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal confrol over compliance is solely to describe the scope of my testing of internal
confrol over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of State of New Jersey Circular 15-08-
OMB. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

INVERSO &STEWART,LLC"ffiPublic

Inverso
Certified Public Accountant
Public School Accountant No. CS001095

Marlton, New Jersey
January 3I,20L9
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K-5
Berlin Borough School District

Notes to the Schedules of Expenditures
of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30r 2018

I. GENERAL

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance include federal and state
award activity of the Berlin Borough School District ('school Disticf'). The School Distict is defined in Note I to the
School District's basic financial statements. All federal and state awards received directly from federal and state agencies,
as well as federal awards and state financial assistance passed through other govemment agencies, are included on the
schedules ofexpenditures offederal awards and state financial assistance.

2. BASIS OFACCOIJNTING

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance are presented using the
budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of prograns recorded in the food seryice fund, which are prese,lrted using
the accrual basis of accounting. These bases of accounting are described in Note I to the School Districfs basic financial
statements. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of
Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal
Awards, and State of New Jersey Circular I5-08-OMB, Single Audit Poliqtfor Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants
and State Aid. Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ fiom amounts presented in, or used in the
preparation of, the basic financial statements. The school district has elected not to use the l0-percent de minimis indirect
cost rate allowed under the Uniform Guidance.

3. R"ELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINAI\CIAL STATEMENTS

The basic furancial statements present the general fund and special revenue fund on a GAAP basis. Budgetary comparison
statements or schedules (RSI) are presented for the general fund and special revenue fund to demonsfiate finance-related
legal conrpliance in which certain revenue is permitted by law or grant agreement to be recqpized in the audit year,
whereas for GAAP reporting, revenue is not recogo.ized until the subsequent year or when the expenditures have been
made.

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the modified accrual basis with the exception of the
revenue recopition of the one or more deferred June state aid payments in the current budget year, which is mandated
pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2. For GAAP purposes, payments are not recognized until the subsequent budget year due
to the state defenal and recording of the one or more of the June state aid palmT ents in the subsequent year. The special
revenue fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the grant accounting budgetary basis which recognizes
encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. The special
r€venue fund also recognizes the one or two June state aid payments in fhe current budget year, consistent with i[l.S.l.
18,4.:22-44.2.

The net adjustnent to reconcile expenditures from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is $1,755 for the general fund
and $-0- for the special revenue fund. See Exhibit C-3, Notes to Required Supplementary Information for a reconciliation
of the budgetary basis to the modified accrual basis of accounting for the general and special revenue funds.
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K-5
Berlin Borough School District

Notes to the Schedules of Expenditures
of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018
(Continued)

3. RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINAIICIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Awards and financial assistance exp€,nditures are reported in the School Disfrict's basic financial statements on a GAAP
basis as presented as follows:

Fund Federal State TotaI

General
Special Revenue
Capital Projects
Debt Service
Food Service

$ $ 5,444,758 $
189,946

Q8,569)
I48,251

2.742

5,444,758
498,427

Q8,569)
148,251
94,9r0

308,481

92.168

Total $ 400,649 $ 5 757 128 $ 6,157,777

4. RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL A}TD STATE FINANCIAL REPORTS

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the related federal and state financial
reports.

5. OTHER

Revenues and expenditures reported under the Food Distribution Program represent current year value received and current

year distribution, respectively. TPAF Pension Contributions represents the amount paid by the State on behalf of the

School District for the year ended June 30, 2018. TPAF Social Security Contributions represents the amount reimbursed

by the State for the employer's share of social security contributions for TPAF members for the year ended June 30, 2018.

6. MAJOR PROGRAMS

Major prograrns are ide,ntified in the Summary of Auditot's Results section of the Schedule of Findings and Questioned
Costs.

7. ADJUSTMENTS

Amounts reported in the column entitled "Adjusfinents" represent the following:

Federal State

Cancelation of Receivable
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K-6

Financial Statcments

Tlpe ofauditot's report issued:

Internal control over frnancial reponing: '

1) Material weaknesses identifred?

2) Significant deficiencies identified?

Noncompliance maierial to basic financial
stat€ments noted?

Fedcral Awards

Int€mal Confol over majo'r programs:

l) Maierial weakness(es) identified?

2) Significant deficiencies identified?

BERLIN BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OFFINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEARENDED JIJT\E 30,2018

Section I -Summary of Auditor's Results

Unmodified

NOTAPPLICABLE

yes

X nonereported

no

no

yes _ nonereporbd

yes _ no

Name ofFederal Prosram or Cluster

x

x

yes

yes

yes

Type of auditor's report on compliaace for major programs:

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported
in accordance with 2 CFR 200 section .516(a) ?

Identifi cation of major programs:

CFDA Numbels) FAIN Number(s)

Dollar threshold used to distinguish betwwen type A and tpe B programs:

Auditee qudified as low-risk auditee?
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K{
BERLIN BOROUGII SCHOOL DISTRICT

scrrEDuLEoF FINDINGS AND QITESflONED COSTS (CONT'D)
FOR TIIE FISCAL YEAR EIIDED JI'IIE 30,2018

Section I - Summary of Auditorrs Results (Contrd)

Statc Awards Section

Dollar threshold used to distinguish betwe€o typ€ A and type B prcgrarns:

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?

lotemal Control over major programs:

t) tvlaterial weaknesdes) identified?

2) Significant deficieooies identified that are

not considered to be material weakness?

Type of auditot's neport on compliance for major programs:

Any audit findings- disclosed that are required to be reported
in accordance with NJOMB Circular Letter 15-08 as applicable?

Identifi cation of major programs:

State Grant/?roiect Number(s)

18495-034-5120-078

18495-034-512&089

l8-495-034-5120-084

18495-034-5120-096

18495-034-5t20-097

l8-495-034-5120-098

l8-495-034-5120-l0l

yes no

y€s X nonereport€d

Unmodified

no

Name of Statc Proeram
Sttte Aid Public Clustcr:

Equalization Aid

noyesx

x

xyes

Soecial Fducation Catesorical Aid

Security Aid

Under Adequacv Aid

Per Pupil Grovylh Aid

PARCC Readiness

Professional Leamins Aid
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K-7
BERLIN BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

scrrEDULE OF FIr\DTNGS AryD QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR TIIE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018

Section 2 - Schedule of Financial Statement Findings

This section identifies the sigrrificant deficiencies, material weaknesses, and instances of noncompliance related to
fte financial statements that are required to be reported in accordance with Gwerwnent Audtttng Siandmds and with
audit requirements as presctibed by the Office of School Finance, Departrnent of Education" State of New Jersey.

No findings identified.
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BERLIN BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OFFINDTNGS AFID QUESTTONED COSTS
FOR THE FTSCAL YEAR ENDED JIJNE 30, 2018

Section 3 - Schedule of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance
Findings and Questioned Costs

This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses and instances of noncompliance, including
questioned costs, related to the audit of major federal and state programs, as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of
Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrdive Requiremenls, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for
Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance) and New Jersey Circular I5-08-OMB.

TEDERAL AWARDS:

A federal single audit was not required.

STATE AWARDS:

No findings identified.

143



K-8
BERLIN BOROUGII SCHOOL DISTRICT

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR-YEAR AITDIT FIIYDINGS
AND QUESTTONED COSTS AS PREPARED By MANAGEMENT

This section identifies the status of prior year findings related to the financial statements and federal and state
awards that are required to be reported in accordance with Chapter 6.12 of Government Audit4 Standwds, Title 2
U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniforn Adninistrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requiremenlsfor Federal Awards (lJntformGuidance) and New Jersey Circular I5-08-OMB.

FINAIICIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS

There were no prior year findings.

F'EDERAL AWARDS

A federal single audit was not required.

STATE AWARDS

There were no prioryear findings.
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